Ay,

COUNTY
COMMISSION
MEETING
PACKET
5> PM

Wiy 3ed Juet

2022

WORK SESSION AT 4 PM

COMMUNITY PACKET

48 West Young Street — P.O. Box 886 — Morgan, UT 84050
w



Ahd

MORGAN
COUNTY

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION will hold a regular commission
meeting in the Commission Meeting Room at 48 West Young Street, Morgan, Utah on

MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA
May 3rd, 2022
Commencing at 4:00 pm

4:.00 WORK SESSION
Policy and Procedure: Pay Policy & Employment Policy

5:00 COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING
A) Opening Ceremonies-
1. Welcome
2. Invocation and/or Moment of Reflection
3. Pledge of Allegiance
B) Consent Items-
1. Approval of April 19th, 2022 Meeting Minutes
2. Attorney Garrett Smith — Approval of transfer of lease at the airport
3. Commissioner McConnell/Bill Coutts — Approval to enroll in “Flip the Strip” state program
C) Commissioner Declarations of Conflict of Interest
D) Public Comments (please limit comments to 3 minutes)
E) Presentations
a. Buster Delmonte: SLine Planning Efforts and Update
b. Attorney Garrett Smith: Clarification on which Committees need to post their agendas
and minutes to the County Website and Public meeting Site.
F) Public Hearing 6 pm
Discussion/Public Hearing/Decision: Leslie Hyde — County Clerk/Auditor
1. Budget Hearing— Amendment of Morgan County’s 2022 Budget
e Request for a motion to adjourn public meeting and convene public hearing
e Public Comments (please limit comments to 3 minutes)
e Request for motion to adjourn public hearing and reconvene public meeting
a. Action: Approval of Resolution amending the Morgan County’s 2022 Budget
G) Action Items -
1. Leslie Hyde — Discussion/Decision
a. Approval of Ordinance for Tax Sale Procedure
2. Laura Blackett — Discussion/Decision
a. Morgan High Cheerleaders
3. Jason Morgan — Discussion/Decision
a. Morgan Conservation District: Donation for the Bag of Woad Program
b. Dumpster Fees for Bag of Woad
¢. Waive Fairground Fees for Morgan Baby Animal Days

MORGAN COUNTY * 48 W Young St Morgan, UT 84050 * 801-845-4013 * jrees@morgancountyutah.gov
pg. 1




4. Commissioner Matt Wilson - Discussion/Decision
a. Fire/EMS remodel
5. Rachel Turk — Discussion/Decision
a. Presentation and Approval of the 2021 Annual Report for the Morgan County
Historical Society & Preservation Commission
6. DeVan Carter - Discussion/Decision - Fair
a. Request to allow a Beer Garden at the County Fair 2022
b. Resolution for the temporary allowance of alcohol on County Property
7. Lance Evans — Discussion /Decision
a. A proposal final plat subdivision for Canyon View Commercial West consisting of 9
lots on 19.86 acres. Located approximately at 5800 W Old Highway Rd in Mountain
Green.
8. Lance Evans - Discussion /Decision
a. Review of an agreement between Morgan County, UDOT and the Developer of
Canyon View Commercial West Subdivision for traffic improvements on Old Highway
Road that will be required for full build out of the subdivision
9. Lance Evans - Discussion /Decision
a. Review of an agreement between Morgan County and Citi Design LLC, for planning
services.
10. Commissioner Jared Anderson — Discussion/Decision
a. Morgan County Local Transportation Corridor Preservation Fund Application
11. Commissioner Fackrell - Discussion/Decision
a. Ratify the VistaWorks Contract
12. Commissioner Jared Anderson - Discussion/Decision
a. Transportation Funding Local Option Sales Tax 59-12-2217 and 59-12-2219

Commissioner Comments
o Commissioner Blaine Fackrell

e Commissioner Robert McConnell
e Commissioner Mike Newton

e Commissioner Jared Anderson

e Commissioner Matt Wilson

H) Adjourn-—

Note: The Commission may vote to discuss certain matters in Closed Session (Executive Session} pursuant to Utah
Code Annotated §52-4-205.

CERTIFICATE OF POSTING

The undersigned does hereby certify that the above notice and agenda were reposted as required by law this 28" day of April, 2022.

Julie Rees

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary services for these meetings should call Julie Rees at 801-845-
4013 at least 24 prior to this meeting. This meeting is streamed live.

MORGAN COUNTY * 48 W Young St Morgan, UT 84050 * 801-845-4013 * jrees@morgancountyutah.gov
pg. 2




MORGAN 2

WORK
SESSION

48 West Young Street — P.O. Box 886 — Morgan, UT 84050
www.morgancountyutah.gov



Mo RG AN County Commission Agenda Request Form

C O UNTY

All Agenda items, including back-up materials, must be submitted to: Morgan County

Attn: Julie Rees

48 West Young Street
P O Box 886

**ALL DOCUMENTATION IS DUE ON OR BEFORE 12:00 PM ON THE Morgan,UT 84050
TUESDAY PRIOR TO A SCHEDULED COUNTY commission MEETING** Phone: 801.845.4013

Email: jrees@morgancountyutah.gov

3
)

= schednl

commission Meeting Date: 5/ 3/ 22

vame: HR/Julie Rees

Time Requested:

Phone:
Address: YWORK SESSION PAY & EMPLOYEE POLICIES
Email: Fax:
Associated County Department: Human Resources

PURPOSE FOR THE AGENDA ITEM - MUST BE SPECIFIC:

Go over the revised Pay Policy from last Work Session and make any final changes to ratify at the
next meeting.

Look over the Employee Policy to advise on changes to that need to be made.

WILL YOUR AGENDA ITEM BE FOR: DISCUSSION

DECISION
BOTH
INFORMATION ONLY v




Red highlighting means that words have been added to the handbook to clarify meaning or directions.
Purple means words have been corrected or approved by Commissioners.

Black means they are in the handbook at present.

Green — something has been removed.

Section G: PAY POLICIES

The County Commission reviews compensation levels for all Elected Officials yearly.

I. PURPOSE
This policy identifies and provides for the uniform and consistent application of
pay practices while remaining flexible in meeting diverse County needs.

II. POLICY
The Morgan County Commission shall be responsible for the development and
maintenance of a uniform and equitable pay plan which shall consist, for each class of
positions, of minimum and maximum rates of pay.

III. PROCEDURES

A. RESPONSIBILTY

1. Department Directors and Elected Officials or their designees are
responsible for consulting with the County Commission and Human
Resources regarding pay adjustments that are not in alignment with the
approved budget.

2. Department Heads, Elected Officials or their designees are responsible for
notifying employees of final pay adjustments.

3. Upon request, the County Commission or Human Resources may obtain a
salary survey of positions in the surrounding area. The County Commission
shall then develop preliminary salary recommendations.

4.  All new employee pay or changes in current employee pay shall be evaluated
based on the pay range, internal pay equity, and a competitive external
market rate.

wn

New employee pay shall not exceed ten percent (10%) above the minimum
rate of pay without Commission approval. Approval needed though the Pay
Adjustment Process below.

6. Base pay shall never exceed the maximum of the grade.

B. PAY POLICY

a. All employees are paid every two weeks.

b. If the regularly scheduled payday falls on a holiday, employees will
receive payment on the last day of work before the regularly
schedule payday.

c. Employees who employment begins during a pay period will be paid

on the next schedule pay period.

MORGAN COUNTY HANDBOOK 2022 PAY POLICIES Pe.

1




C. PAYROLL PROCEDURES

Pay Period.

A pay period consists of fourteen (14) days beginning at midnight on Sunday and ending
thirteen days later at Midnight on Saturday.

Paycheck Distribution.

Paychecks are direct deposit only and are accessible through the employees’ bank account
on payday Thursday.

Early Checks.

The County will not release or direct deposit employee’s paychecks before the announced
schedule.

Paycheck Error.

An employee who believes a mistake has been made on his or her paycheck should inform
the County Auditor immediately.

The County Auditor’s office will investigate and make any corrections within three (3)
working days.

If the error is minor, the correction may be carried over to the next period with notice to the
employee.

Garnishment.

An employee whose wages are garnished or assigned will be notified by the County Auditor
upon receipt of the assignment. If more than three (3) assignments are received and
depending upon the circumstances of the case, the employee may be subject to corrective
action as permitted by State law. Copy(s) of garnishment shall be placed in the employee’s
personnel file.

SALARY RANGE CRITERIA

1.

Salary ranges shall be linked directly to the position classification plan and
shall be determined with due regard to the following considerations:

Pay Range

Pay Ranges in other classes/Internal Pay Equity
Range of pay for similar employment
Cost-of-living considerations

Other benefits received by employees

e Ao o P

The financial policy and economic conditions of the County/
Competitive External Market Rate.

E. PAY COMPENSATION & RAISES

County employees are compensated pursuant to a compensation step and grade
plan based upon similarity of duties performed and responsibilities assumed.

Through the step and grade plan, the County strives to compensate positions in
the same class equitably based upon the qualifications required and the
responsibility and difficulty of the work.

MORGAN COUNTY HANDBOOK 2022 PAY POLICIES pg. 2




The County seeks to maintain a high-quality public workforce by considering the
comparative pay and benefits needed to compete in the labor market and stay in
proper alignment with other similar governmental units.

The Morgan County Commission makes all compensation decisions consistent with
the public trust inherent in administering the County budget.

F. PAY ADJUSTMENTS

a. To request a pay adjustment for an employee or employees, the
Department Head or Elected Official must prepare information to
start the request process. The Department Head makes the request
for the pay adjustment and signs the pay adjustment form filled out
by Human Resources.

b. They will include a memo to provide justification and explanation
why the adjustment is warranted. Requests and justifications shall be
written.

& And they will include an explanation of budget availability on the

approved budget form.

d. They will present these 2 documents to the Human Resources
Manager. Human Resources makes sure policy is being followed.

€. Human Resources will fill out a Pay Adjustment Request Form and
include with the memo and budget form to move on to the next step
in the approval process, and signs the form.

f. The Clerk Auditor examines the budget to acknowledge there are
available funds in the department budget for the adjustment, and
signs the form.

g The Commission Chair signs acknowledging proper steps have
been followed and the adjustment is approved. (Robert)

. Four signatures are required on the Pay Adjustment
Request Form to approve a change to employee pay or to
change the starting pay of any new hire. These four
signatures will be necessary to approve the adjustment.

#1 Department Head, #2 Human Resources Manager,

#3 Clerk Auditor, #4 Commission Chair.
h. A salary adjustment may be made for special conditions relating to an
employee’s education, experience and an evaluation of the
employee's overall situation.

i. Technical adjustments shall not affect an employee's eligibility for a
merit increase.

J- Adjustments shall not exceed the salary range established for the
position.

MORGAN COUNTY HANDBOOK 2022 PAY POLICIES pg. 3




G. INITIAL GRADE & STEP ASSIGNMENT

Employees’ compensation is determined by their grade and step assignment.

An employee’s placement on the grade and step chart is determined by the
Human Resources Manager in consultation with the employee’s Department
Head based upon the employee’s qualifications.

Typically, new employees are placed at the beginning step of the appropriate
grade. However, on rare occasions exceptions may occur:
If the employee exceeds the minimum qualifications and is expected to
perform at a level equal to that of other individuals paid at a higher step.

H. IN-GRADE ADVANCEMENT

1.

8.

In-grade advancements provide an increase in base pay within a grade
when anemployee has demonstrated new skills, knowledge or
competencies related to their position.

Qualifying criteria shall be outlined and pre-approved in an in-grade
advancement plan. This is a movement within a grade that does not require
a vacant position.

In-grade advancement plans shall describe how higher-level skills,
knowledge or competencies will be achieved and provide an explanation of
how the plan will meet or further department objectives.

In-grade advancement plans shall be approved by the Department Head or
Elected Official and the County Commission Chair.

A current job description shall accompany the in-grade advancement plan.

Employees are not eligible for an in-grade advancement if they receive
an overall score of less than satisfactory in their most recent annual
performance appraisal.

In-grade advancements are based on the following criteria:

a. Employees consistently demonstrate increased/new proficiencies and
competencies gained through the successful performance of complex
and significant projects, assignments and responsibilities related to
the current position as approved in the in-grade advancement plan.

b. Employees demonstrate a significantly higher level of knowledge
and skill in areas directly related to the current position and/or
department objectives (which may be a result of obtaining certain
certifications).

G- Time in the job in and of itself does not qualify for an in
grade advancement.

d. Before In grade advancement increases are given to an
employee, budget funds must be verified by the
Clerk/Auditor and approved in writing by County
Commission.

Additional education, certifications, or licenses not directly related to the

MORGAN COUNTY HANDBOOK 2022 PAY POLICIES pg. 4




positionor department objectives do not qualify for an In Grade

Advancement.
L. ANNUAL INCREASES
1. When budget funds are available, the County Commission may approve

funding for an annual merit increase. [f approved by the County
Commission, employees who have satisfactory performance and who have
been employed with the County for more than 3 months, may receive an annual
increase, subject to the recommendation of the elected official or department
head.

2, This annual increase is subject to change at the discretion of the County
Commission and is in no way guaranteed.

3. Employees who have reached the top of their pay grade may receive a lump
sum payment in lieu of a merit increase.

I EXTRA MERITOUS INCREASES

1. An increase granted to an employee for exceptional employee work
performance, an increase in duties, or to correct an inequity in pay, shall
be approved by the County Commission. (Not to exceed 5% has been
removed)

2.

This increase shall be requested in writing by the Department Head or
Elected Official to the County Commission.

Extra meritorious increases will only be granted with the approval the
County Commission.

K. ACTING IN-ASSIGNMENT COMPENSATION

(98}

l. An employee may be temporarily assigned to an allocated, higher-paid
position upon approval by the County Commission and Human Resources.

[88]

A department placing an employee in an "acting in" assignment provides
the employee with a written agreement outlining the requirements of the
position.

3. The department and employee agreement shall contain the
following information.
a. Title of the position
b. The effective date of the assignment
& The length of the appointment

i Acting in assignments are generally six months or less and may
not be retroactive for a period greater than 30 calendar days.

ii. Requests for acting in extensions beyond the six months shall be,
made by the Department Head or Elected Official and approved by
the County Commission.

d. Duties and responsibilities of the new assignment; and

e. The employee's pay while acting in.

MORGAN COUNTY HANDBOOK 2022 PAY POLICIES pg. 5




4, An employee's pay while acting in shall be increased to at least the minimum
of the acting in grade. The actual amount of pay shall be based upon the pay
range, internal pay equity and a competitive external market rate.

5. The employee's position and grade shall not change during an
acting in-assignment.

6. The employee's pay returns to the prior rate of pay upon completion of the
assignment. If the employee becomes eligible for a career progression or in-
grade advancement while in the acting in position, the employee receives the
corresponding pay adjustment.

7. Employees shall meet the minimum qualifications of the acting in position.

L. BONUS AWARDS
1. A Department Head or Elected Official may give a discretionary bonus
award to an employee for outstanding performance, based on budget
availability. The award may be in the form of cash or paid administrative
leave. The department shall keep a record of the outstanding performance
being awarded and ensure that similar outstanding performance is being
awarded equitably.

2. A bonus award in the form of cash must be approved by the County
Commission. (Leave or Take Out)

B A bonus award in the form of paid leave may not exceed five working
(change or keep) days in aggregate over a calendar year and must be
approved by Human Resources.

4, Emplovees are not eligible for bonus awards if they received an overall
score of less than satisfactorv in their most recent annual performance

M. ON-CALL PAY for employees not engaged in “Public Safety” activities:

Full-time employees that are not engaged in “public safety” activities but are required
to be on-call shall receive on-call pay for each day that they are required to be on-call.
For full-time County Employees that are engaged in snow removal activities, that on-
call period may range from November 1 of each year to March 31* of the following
years. On-call assignments may rotate among those employees based on County
needs. CR-09-02.

Note: The Morgan County Commission may alter pay rates or compensation methods at
any time at its discretion.

N. TEMPORARY EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION

1. Temporary Employees are paid on an hourly basis and within the pay range
established by Human Resources for the position.

2. Temporary Employee may be granted pay increase based on the budget availability
in consultation with Human Resources.

3. Temporary Employees are eligible for Bonus Awards.

MORGAN COUNTY HANDBOOK 2022 PAY POLICIES pg. 6




Morgan County handbook

G-SECTION: EMPLOYMENT & SALARY POLICY

G.1: EMPLOYMENT-AT-WILL

Nothing contained in this handbook should be construed as a contract of employment or guarantee of a job. It is not
Morgan County’s intention to guarantee anyone a job or to create an expressed or implied contract of employment.

Employment is voluntary for both employees and Morgan County. Morgan County may end employment without
notice, at any time and for any reason, with or without cause.

Employees, likewise, may terminate employment at any time for any reason.

G.2: EMPLOYMENT CLASSIFICATIONS

Classification are important in determining eligibility for various benefits and overtime, and to clarify employment
status. Each employee is designated as either Non-Exempt or Exempt as defined by the Fair Labor Standards Act
(FLSA) and applicable regulations.

Non-Exempt employees’ pay is determined based on actual hours worked; these employees are entitled to overtime
pay and other provisions under specific Federal and State laws.

Exempt employees hold positions that meet specific tests established by the FSLA; these employees are excluded
from FLSA provisions and overtime pay.

The following are general emplovee classifications:

Regular Employees:

Regular employees are those who are hired to work on a regular schedule.
Regular employees may be classified as Full-Time or Part-Time.

Full-Time Employees:

Full-Time employees are those who are normally scheduled to work and who do work a schedule of 40
hours or more during a normal workweek.

Following the completion of training ad applicable waiting periods, regular full-time employees are eligible
for most employees benefits.

Part-Time Emplovyees:

Part-Time employees are those who normally are scheduled to work 29 hours or less.
Part-Time employees may be assigned a work schedule in advance or may work on an as-needed basis.
Part-Time employees are not eligible for employee benefits, except where mandated by applicable law.

Temporary Seasonal Emplovees:

Temporary employees are employed for short-term assignments or interim replacements, to temporarily
supplement the workforce, or to assist in the completion of a specific project.

Employment assignments in this category are of limited duration.

Short-Term assignments are generally periods of six months or less; however, such assignments may be
extended.




Morgan County handbook 2022

Temporary employees are not eligible for employee benefits, except where mandated by applicable law.
Temporary employees are paid on an hourly basis and within the pay range established for the position.

Temporary employees may be granted pay increases based on budget availability and in consultation with
the County Commission.

Temporary employees are eligible for bonus awards.

Independent Contractors:

Outside contractors are hired to perform a specific service or project, and are not considered employees of
Morgan County.

Employees are further assigned functional job titles to assist in work assignments, job descriptions, and
communications.

//GA: WORK SCHEDULES & HOURS

Each department schedules hours to accommodate the requirements of its functions. General office hours
are from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. Other work schedules and shifts may operate
based on various departmental and Morgan County needs. All work schedules are subject to change.

Flexible work schedules may be available from time to time temporarily when the needs of the department
warrant such an arrangement. Flexible schedules need to be pre-arranged and approved by the Department
Head/Elected Official or supervisor prior to its start.

ﬁ;q BREAKS & MEAL PERIODS

Employees who work eight-hours or more are eligible for two 15-minutes rest periods for which they are
compensated.

Break periods can’t be used to extend an employee’s lunch break or shorten an employee’s work hours by
coming in late or leaving early.

Employees should report to work at the beginning of their scheduled start time and return to their work
areas promptly after all breaks and meal periods.

Each department’s Department Head/Elected official or supervisor establishes break and meal period times.

Employees working more than six hours in a day are allowed a meal period of at least 30 minutes,
depending on department policy and work requirements.

Department Head/Elected Ofticial or supervisor in each department schedules rest and meal periods for
their employees.

Employees are relieved of all active responsibilities and duties during meal periods and are not
compensated for that time.

P
v G.é RECORDENTIME WORKED

Recording time worked is the responsibility of every Non-exempt employee. Federal and
Statelaws require Morgan County to keep accurate records of time worked in order to
calculate employee pay and benefits. Time worked consists of all the time actually spent on
the job performing assigned duties.

Hours worked must be recorded accurately at the time employees start and stop working,
including lunch breaks. Authorized rest periods are considered as time worked, for pay



Morgan County handbook 2022

purposes, and should not be recorded. Time will be adjusted for employees who clock-in
early for arrivals and breaks. All overtime hours must have prior Department Head/Elected
Official or supervisor approval.

Altering, falsifying, or tampering with time records are strictly prohibited. Hourly employees
are not to perform work off the clock. Department Head/Elected Official or supervisor are
permitted to make written or computer edits to timesheets.

Payroll Procedures:

Employegs are paid by direct deposit, into the financial institution of their ,:-a' every two
(2)weeks aecording to the amount of compensation set by the County. _~~

A. Pay
midnigt
Saturday.

eriod. A pay period consists of fourteen (14) days beginning at
onSunday and ending thirteen (13) days later at midnight on

C. Early Checks. The Countynyif not release or direct deposit employee
paychecksbefore the ane

ngtifiedby the County Auditor upon receipt of the assignment. If more than
hree (3) assignments are received and depending upon the circumstances of
the case, the employee may be subject to corrective action as permitted by
state law. Copy (s) ofgarnishment shall be placed in the employee’s personnel
file.

Time Records:

The County Auditor will keep records of hours worked. Non-exempt employees are required
to record actual time worked and use of accrued leave time on official time record forms.
Exempt employees are not required to record actual time worked but must account for daily
attendance and record accrued leave days utilized. Care should be taken to ensure that time
records are completed accurately. Alteration or falsification of any time record is subject to
corrective actionup to and including termination.

Only the approved timesheet should be used by all employees. Timesheets must be properly
completed, signed by the Department Head/Elected Official, or supervisor, and submitted to
theCounty Auditor on time.

Guidelines:

I.  Non-exempt Employee Time Records. Non-exempt employees must complete daily
timerecords. These records of actual hours worked will be signed and submitted to
the Department Head/Elected Official, or supervisor on a bi-weekly basis. Vacation
leave, sick leave and compensatory time are recorded but are not designated as



Morgan County handbook 2022

“hours worked”.

A. Required Information. The daily time record for Non-exempt employees
willinclude the following information:
I.  Hours in and hours out
II.  Total hours worked daily
IlI.  Use of accrued leave
IV.  Unpaid absences

V.  Employee’s and Department Head/Elected Official, or
supervisor'ssignature

VI.  Otherinformation as needed.
2. “Rounding Off” Hours. Hours recorded will be rounded to the nearest quarter-hour.
3. Supervisor and Department Head/Elected Official Responsibility.
DepartmentHead/Elected Official will be accountable for:
I. Reviewing and resolving any discrepancies on the time record;

II. Reviewing paid absences, (e.g., holidays, vacation, sick, funeral, or
juryleave) as appropriate;

III.  Reviewing unpaid time-off;
IV. Verifying authorized overtime/compensatory time;
V. Verifying time records for absent employees; and
VL.  Signing the time record and submitting it to the County
Auditor forprocessing.

A. Assigned Work Times. Non-exempt employees must comply with assigned
starting and ending work times, as determined by their Department
Head/ElectedOfficial or supervisor, in accordance with the County’s
generally accepted working hours and customer service needs.

B. Employees may not sign in or start work before their assigned work hours.

C. Employees may not continue to work or sign-out beyond their assigned
stoppingtimes.

D. Employees must take their assigned lunch breaks.
E. Department Head/Elected Official or supervisor must approve any
changes inemployees assigned starting and ending hours.

4, Time Record Falsification. Completing another employee’s time record or
misrepresenting or altering information on a time record violates County policy
and willsubject an employee to corrective action, including termination.

5. Corrections to Time Records. If corrections or changes are made to a time record,
boththe employee and the Department Head/Elected Official or supervisor must
verify the change by signing the time record.

6. Exempt Employees. Executives, professional employees, and certain administrative



Morgan County handbook 2022

andcomputer personnel who qualify for exempt status under the Fair Labor
Standards Act should comply with the following time record procedures:

A. No Daily Work Record. Exempt employees are required to monitor leave and
submit aform indicating monitored leave time.

B. Weekly Leave Record. The use of all hours of paid annual or sick leave should
betracked and submitted to the County Auditor bi-weekly.

C. No Overtime. Exempt employees are not eligible to be paid overtime or
compensatorytime for work performed beyond a forty-hour workweek.

D. Corrective Action. Exempt employees who abuse their exempt status
and areexcessively late or frequently leave early will be subject to
corrective action.

E. Salary Deductions. Salary deductions may be made for Exempt employees if the
employee is absent for personal reasons or because of illness or injury if he/she
has yetto qualify for the leave plan or has exhausted his or her leave allowance.

/sz OVERTIME

Normal workweek and hours may differ by department. From time to time, circumstances
mayrequire that the employee work in excess of forty (40) hours during the workweek.
Employees are expected to coordinate with their Department Head/Elected Official or
supervisor toanticipate workloads and to schedule appropriate work periods for completing
assignments.

Each Non-exempt employee will be paid time-and-a-half (1-1/2 times the regular wage
rate)for hours worked in excess of forty (40) hours per week. When possible, overtime may
be on avoluntary basis, and employees will be given as much prior notice as possible.
However, at theDepartment Head/Elected Official or supervisor’s discretion, overtime may be
mandatory during busy work periods. All overtime must have advance Department
Head/Elected Official, or supervisor approval.

As required by law, overtime pay is based on actual hours worked. Time taken for sick leave,
vacation, holiday, or any other leave of absence will not be part of the hours worked when
overtime is calculated. The workweek for payroll purposes is Sunday through Saturday.

No Overtime Pay for Exempt Employees. Employees exempt from the Fair Labor
Standards Act’s overtime requirements (managers, professionals, etc.) are not eligible to
receive overtimepay.

Department Head/Elected Official or supervisor is responsible for ensuring that appropriate
controls are established to prevent unauthorized overtime and unnecessary or excessive
overtime.Department Head/Elected Official or supervisor is responsible for effectively
managing their resources “employees™ to minimize the need for overtime and to ensure
department costs remain within budget.

A. For employees engaged in Law Enforcement “public safety” activities in
Departments having five (5) or more employees, overtime pay would apply for
over one hundred seventy-one (171) hours worked in a work period consisting
of twenty-eight (28) consecutive days and shall be compensated at the rate of



Morgan County handbook 2022

one and one-half (1-1/2) times the regular hourly rate of the employee.
Following this requirement, overtime pay wouldapply for over eighty-six (86)
hours worked in a work period consisting of fourteen (14) consecutive days and
for over forty-three (43) hours worked in a work period consisting of seven (7)
consecutive days.

B. For Employees engaged in Fire Protection “public safety” activities in Departments
having five (5) or more employees, overtime pay would apply for over two hundred
twelve (212) hours worked in a work period consisting of twenty-eight (28)
consecutive days and shall be compensated at the rate of one and one-half (1-1/2)
times the regular hourly rate of the employee. Following this requirement, overtime
pay would apply for over one hundred six (106) hours worked in a work period
consisting of fourteen (14) consecutive days and for over fifty-three (53) hours
worked in a work period consistingof seven (7) consecutive days.

C. For employees engaged in “public safety” activities, such as Law Enforcement and
Fire Protection Departments, with less than five (5) employees; the FLSA does not
applyand, therefore, overtime pay shall not be paid for any hours worked in any work
period.

D. For employees not engaged in “public safety” activities; overtime pay would apply
for over forty (40) hours worked in a workweek, and shall be compensated at the
rate of oneand one-half (1-1/2) times the regular hourly rate of the employee.

E. Holidays, vacation days, and/or sick days do not constitute hours worked in
determining whether overtime must be paid. If an employee works on a holiday
because of an emergency situation, they will:

1. Receive regular straight-time pay for the time worked, plus holiday pay.

2. Or, with approval of the Department Head/Elected Official, or supervisor,
beallowed to take the holiday off at a later date.

F. Overtime shall be approved by the Department Head/Elected Official, or supervisor,
in writing before work, except for “public safety” activities, such as Law Enforcement
Officers and Firefighters. Overtime shall be authorized for personnel only when
absolutely necessary to provide required services. Violation of this policy may result
in disciplinary action, up to and including termination.

1. “Public safety” activities, such as Law Enforcement Officers and Firefighters,
maywork overtime without prior authorization only in emergency situations.

2. “Public safety” activities, such as Law Enforcement Officers and Firefighters,
whowork overtime in emergency situations, shall notify the Sheriff or Chief
Deputy/Fire Chief as soon as possible with the overtime worked.

/G.l : COMPENSATORY TIME-OFF

It is the policy of the County to discourage Department Head/Elected Official or supervisor
from having employees work overtime except in extreme circumstances where overtime is
necessary tocomplete an important task or assignment. All overtime must be approved by the
Department Head/Elected Official or supervisor in advance. The County complies with the

©



Morgan County handbook 2022

Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) regarding minimum wage and overtime compensation.
Unless otherwise specified, the County compensates those employees covered by the FLSA
who are not exempt from its provisions by awarding compensatory time off in lieu of
monetary overtime compensation at a rate of one and one-half hours of compensatory time for
each hour of overtime worked

An employee with accrued compensatory time may take time off to use the compensatory
time within a reasonable time after making a request so long as the time off is not unduly
disruptive to the operations of the employee’s department/Office. The County encourages
employees to use compensatory time within a reasonable time after accruing it. Accrued
compensatory time must be used before using accrued vacation time. In order to keep accrued
compensatory time to a minimum, the employee may be directed to use accrued
compensatory time at the discretion of the Department Head/Elected Official or County
Commission (i.e. without a request by the employee).

Eligible employees may elect to receive compensatory time off in lieu of overtime
payment incash. Employees desiring to obtain compensatory time off in lieu of overtime
payment in cashshall file an Overtime Compensation Election Form with the County prior
to performance of work eligible for compensatory time.

¢ Exempt employees are not eligible for overtime under FLSA and therefore
are noteligible for compensatory time.

e Accrued compensatory time must be used or paid prior to the end of the fiscal
year in which it was earned. In limited circumstances, due to scheduling or
business necessity,the Department Head/Elected Official or supervisor may
approve the carryover of accrued compensatory time for a period not to exceed
four (4) months.

e Payment of Compensatory Time. Payment of compensatory time off shall be paid
at theemployee’s regular rate of pay at the time the employee receives such
payment.

o Rights Reserved. The County reserves the right to decline a request for
compensatory time and instead pay any employee overtime compensation in
cash in lieu of providingcompensatory time off for any workweek or work period
or for any accrued compensatory time. Employees shall be compensated for
unused and accrued compensatory time in accordance with the provisions of the
Fair Labor Standards Act.

1. Compensatory time off will be accumulated at the overtime rate of one and one-
half (1-1/2) hours for every hour worked, for all overtime hours worked.

2. Part-time employees do not qualify for compensatory time.

3. The maximum amount of compensatory time an employee may accrue is 24 hours.
Employees who accrue more than 24 hours of compensatory time will be paid
overtime atthe rate of one and one-half times their regular hourly rate for each hour
of overtime worked

4. Upon terminating employment, employees will be paid for unused compensatory
time. The rate of pay will be the employee’s current rate of pay or the average
regular rate received by the employee during the last three years of employment,
whichever is greater.



Morgan County handbook 2022

G.ﬁ: OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT

In most instances’ employees are allowed to simultaneously work for Morgan County and
anotherorganization, provided they are able to satisfactorily perform their job responsibilities,
and theiroutside work does not interfere with their work schedule or create other conflicts of
interest (e.g.working for another government agency, or benefiting Morgan County contacts
or purchasing arrangements, is immoral or unethical, etc.). Outside employment will not be
allowed to interferewith employee efficiency or safety on the job.

G.[T\,Z: NURSING MOTHERS

An employee who is a nursing mother may, at her discretion, for the first year of the newborn’s
life, take breaks in addition to and including those defined above to express breast milk. All
breaks are to be reasonable in length and will be unpaid unless taken in conjunction with one
of the normal rest periods. A secure, private location will be made available for use by nursing
mothers for the purpose of expressing breast milk.

v/ Gl?} PERSONELL RECORDS

Personnel records are maintained on every employee and are considered important
documents.Morgan County strives to keep these records as confidential as possible, allowing
access only on a need-to-know basis. These records are Morgan County property. Employees
may inspect certain documents in the presence of a Morgan County Department
Head/Elected Official or supervisor at a mutually convenient time, during regular business
hours. No copies of documents in an employee’s file may be made without authorization
from Human Resources and the County Commission Chairperson or designee of Morgan
County.

Morgan County restricts disclosure of information contained in employee personnel files to
unauthorized individuals within or outside of Morgan County. Any request for information
from personnel files must be directed to the County Auditor. Morgan County cooperates
with authorized law enforcement, federal agencies conducting official investigations, and
otherwise legally required requests for information.
A County employee’s personnel records may contain:

1. Employment applications and eligibility certificates;
Transcripts of academic preparation;
Commendations;
Disciplinary actions;
Performance evaluations;
Compensation and benefit information;
Work history information such as promotions, transfers, reassignments, or layoffs;

g0 1 2V N g e B

Other information relevant to the individual’s employment with the County.

Before a disciplinary document is placed in an employee’s file, the employee should be given
theopportunity to review and sign the document and acknowledge receipt of a copy.

Photocopies will be made by the Department Head/Elected Official, supervisor or )
CountyAuditor upon written request of the employee and given to the employee only. (%



Morgan County handbook 2022
o G.11: EMPLOYEE VERIFICATION & REFERENCES

Employment Verification: All requests for employment verification must be directed to the
County Auditor.

As a general rule, Morgan County’s policy regarding verification of employment is to
discloseonly:

A. employees name
B. dates of employment
C. positions held
D. Salary range

With written authorization from the employee, Morgan County will provide additional
information on the amount of salary or wage last earned.

Reference Requests should be directed to an Elected Official, County Commission member
or designee who had actual knowledge of the employee's work habits and status during their
timeof employment with Morgan County. No other individual or employee is authorized to
release references for current or former employees.

i/ G.I@g PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS & APPRAISALS

Work performance will be reviewed periodically with consideration given to performance,
attitude, and the employee’s ability to meet the expectations of the job. Department
Head/ElectedOfficial or supervisor evaluates work quality and results providing feedback as
to where and howimprovements can be made. Employees are encouraged to make
suggestions whereby Morgan County may assist with their particular job assignment and also
suggestions to improve Morgan County’s efficiency and operations. The frequency of
performance evaluations may vary depending upon the length of service, job position,
changes in job duties, past performance, or recurring performance problems.

Performance reviews provide valuable information that may be used when considering
employeesfor additional responsibilities, promotions, pay increases and transfers.

In-house Recruitment- Any County employee may apply for an open position by filing an
application with the posted department. The in-house recruitment period may run
simultaneouslywith the open recruitment period. All active position postings will be placed
on the County’s website.

\/ G.l@ TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT

Employees are required to return all Morgan County property prior to their termination date.
Employees may be terminated at the option of Morgan County with no further obligation
otherthan to pay wages due and owing at the time of termination.

Arrangements will be made for the distribution of any paychecks which may be due to the
employee, including pay for any hours worked but not paid; pay for unused, accrued vacation
leave (if applicable).



Morgan County handbook 2022

An employee’s employment with the County may terminate in different ways:

1.

Resignation. Employees may resign at any time. However, as a courtesy, the County
requests that employees give two weeks written notice so that the County has time
to prepare final paperwork and arrange to assure minimal disruption to County
work.

Retirement:
Employees who desire retirement should notify Morgan County and URS (where
applicable) three (3) months in advance.

An employee should complete:

e Appropriate URS forms

e  Work with Department head/Elected Official or supervisor for the
smoothtransition of work

De-facto Resignation. Employees who are absent from work for two (2)
consecutive days and are capable of providing notice to their Department
Head/Elected Official orsupervisor but fail to do so, are considered to have
voluntarily resigned

Reduction in Force. The purpose of this policy is to establish a uniform process for
reducing the County's workforce due to a lack of funds, workload changes,
organizational changes, or other conditions. This policy applies to all County
employees

Termination. Just as employees may terminate their employment at any
time, theCounty may terminate the employment relationship at-will.



2022

CONSENT
ITEMS

48 West Young Street — P.O. Box 886 — Morgan, UT 84050
www.morgancountyutah.gov



C OUNTY
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION will hold a regular commission meeting in the

Commission Meeting Room at 48 West Young Street, Morgan, Utah on

MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING MINTUES
April 19, 2022

Commencing at 4:00 pm
COMMISSION PRESENT: OTHERS PRESENT:
Jared Anderson Debbie Sessions
Michael Newton Michelle Lyman
Blaine Fackrell Tina Kelley
Robert McConnell Trace Ward
Matt Wilson Lisa Butikofer

Megan Wilkinson
OTHER STAFF PRESNET:
Garrett Smith, County Attorney
Julie Rees, Executive Assistant to Commission/HR
Lance Evans, Community Development Director
Gwen Rich, Elected Assessor
Austin Turner, Deputy Sheriff/Emergency Services
Leslie Hyde, County Clerk/Auditor
Lydia Hebdon, Recreation Director

4:00 WORK SESSION
o Employee & Pay Policy Revision - HR — Julie Rees
= Adiscussion about changes that could be made to the Pay Policy to make clarifications
and decisions that comply with the budgeting process of the county.
= More discussion is needed.
s Julie will work with Garrett to prepare a document to the Commission at the next
meeting.

5:00 COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING

A) Opening Ceremonies-
1. Welcome: Commissioner Newton
2. Invocation and/or Moment of Reflection: Commissioner Anderson
3. Pledge of Allegiance: Commissioner Anderson

B) Consent items-
1. Approval of APRIL 5, 2022 meeting minutes

Commissioner Fackrell moved to approve the April 5'%, 2022 Meeting Minutes with the approved
corrections.
Seconded by Commissioner Wilson
The Vote was unanimous. The Motion Passed.
C) Commissioner Declarations of Conflict of Interest
None

MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES APRIL 19T 2022 pg. 1




D) Public Comments
Debbie Sessions: Revisit Fee Schedule. Farm Bureau has met for many years free of charge and this last meeting
they were charged $100.
Tina Kelley: We are hosting a Meet the Candidate night and we are paying the full fee. The other meeting coming
up is asking for a fee waiver. Please show consideration.

E) Presentations
e INTERNET PROVIDERS

Liberty Broadband:
Mr. Zundell, Status Update — We are ahead of schedule and working out some of the normal kinks. There are 5

towers deployed and four more in the works — Clark will be done mid-May.

Beehive:
Greg Stevens, Head of Engineering. Two Phases: Phase One: Complete. 65 customers
Phase Two: Pulling Fiber all completed. May 4" is the scheduled completion Date. 6 Weeks for another project -

splicing-should be able to accept customers sign ups in July.

F) Action items—
1. Lydia Hebdon — Discussion/Decision — RECREATION REPORT

a. Website Change proposal

Commissioner McConnell moved to approve the change to the Sportsman website program.
Seconded by Commissioner Fackrell.

The Vote was unanimous. The Motion Passed.

b. New Sport added to Rec program — Signature needed — Adjustment to Budget will be in the positive
¢. Report on Hiring: Have not been able to hire Part Time Program Supervisor
d. Lacey Full time Position — eventually

Lydia reported to the County Commission of changes to the Recreation Department.
The Website will be hosted by a new company. This new company will save the County thousands.

The Director has added 3 new programs to her department: Golf, Volleyball, Pickleball. The Commission
asked Lydia to work with Leslie to create a budget adjustment for the new income and expenses for the new
programs. Leslie will add this adjustment to the resolution she is presenting to the County Commission at an
upcoming meeting.

Action Item: Lydia will work with Leslie to adjust the budget.

Lydia has not been able to hire an additional Program Supervisor and has been splitting some of her
responsibilities up to the referees which has helped her out. She will continue to do this and she is hoping in
the future the Commission might consider making Lacy’s position full time instead of part time. She would like
to make her assistant a full-time position when possible.

2. Commissioner Jared Anderson — Discussion/Decision RECREATION
a. Park Master Plan
Discussion on the Park Master Plan and Engineering contract. Wasatch Civil was one of eight proposals
selected to provide professional services for the County. Park improvements is part of their contract.
There is a total of $44,000 available in park impact fees (522,000 each in the regional fund and
community fund). These funds may be used to improve Morgan County Parks. There are some available
funds that could be used from the special fund for tourism. Commissioner Fackrell recommended using
$5,000 from the tourism fund.

MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES APRIL 19™ 2022 pg. 2




Action Item: Commissioner Anderson will email the commissioners to find out who should be invited to
the initial stakeholder meeting.

Commissioner Anderson moved to approve the scope of work under the existing agreement with
Wasatch Civil for time and material not to exceed the amount of $25,500.00. With $10,000 coming out
of the Regional park Impact Fund and $10,000 coming out of the Community Park Impact Fund and
$5,500 coming from the Tourism Fund.

Seconded by Commissioner Wilson

The Vote was unanimous. The Motion Passed.

Chair Newton had to leave for an emergency. He turned the meeting over to Commissioner Anderson.

3. Traca with Morgan Chamber — Discussion/Decision — FEE WIAVERS
a. Fee Waiver and use of the County Courthouse on May 9* to host “Meet the Candidates Night”
b.Fee Waiver and use of the fairgrounds on July 4" for the annual 4" of July event and for the July

3" Golf Event.
Commissioner McConnell moved to approve the fees waivers requested by the Morgan Chamber with
respect to the use of the County Courthouse May 9th for Meet the Candidates Night and use of the
County Fairgrounds on July 4.
Seconded by Commissioner Wilson.
The Vote was unanimous. The Motion Passed.

Action Item: Commissioner McConnell asked that we look at coming up with an exception for non-profits and County
sponsored events. This needs to be verified for bookings.

4. Morgan TTAB By-Laws — Discussion/Decision — TTAB
a. Revised TTAB Bylaws — Remove from Agenda

5. Lance Evans — Discussion/Decision — PAY RANGE
a. Modification of Planner 1 & 2 Pay Ranges
Director Evans asked for a modification to Planner 1 and 2 pay ranges. He has not been able to hire
anyone for 6 months with the wage we are offering now. He asked to jump grade 14 to 16 and grade 15
to a 17. This would have helped in the hiring process if | could have offered this wage previously.

Commissioner McConnell moved to approve the Planning Commission’s request to make a pay plan
adjustment and Reclassification/job title change for the Planner 1 and Planner 2. Planner 1 going
from grade 14 to a grade 16, and Planner 2 going from a 15 to a grade 17.

Seconded by Commissioner Fackrell.

The Vote was unanimous. The Motion Passed.

6. Lance Evans — Discussion/Decision — PROPOSAL
a. A Proposal - final Plat Subdivision of 31 lots for the Heights at Whisper Ridge.
Located approx. at 6300 Robinson lane, Mountain Green.

Zoning is R120. Northern ends with a cul-de-sac. Larger lots in the north. There are areas that are non-
buildable and need to be further defined. There are areas that can have homes built safely according to
the geological tests done. There is a future walkway planned and a family park. Fire Chief Brundel had
some concerns and they are listed as conditions of approval. The Planning Commission has recommended
for approval.

Commissioner McConnell moved to approve the proposed final plat for the Heights at Whisper Ridge
Phase 2 Subdivision Final Plat application #21-065 allowing for 31 lots at the subdivision land located
at approx. at 6300 Robinson lane, in unincorporated Morgan County based on the findings and the
conditions listed in the staff report dated April 19, 2022.

MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES APRIL 19™ 2022 pg. 3




Seconded by Commissioner Wilson.
The Vote was unanimous. The Motion Passed.

7. HR Julie Rees — Discussion/Decision — NEW HOLIDAY
a. State Holiday Modification/Addition

Commissioner Fackrell stated that when we changed to a 5-day work week, we stated that we would
honor all of the State holidays.

Commissioner Wilson moved to approve the Juneteenth, National Freedom Day, a holiday for our
County employees.

Seconded by Commissioner McConnell.

The Vote was unanimous. The Motion Passed.

8. Commissioner Blaine Fackrell — Discussion/Decision — VISTA WORKS
a. Ratify Vista Works contract.

County Attorney is working with VistaWorks to get the contract completed. There are still adjustments
being made to clarify issues that VistaWorks has with the contract. There are issues with Copyright as
stated in the contract.

Commissioner McConnell moved to postpone approval of the VistaWorks contract to the next
meeting or approval through email and then to be ratified at the next meeting.

Seconded by Commissioner Wilson.

The Vote was unanimous. The Motion Passed.

9. Commissioner Jared Anderson — Discussion/Decision — TRANSPORTATION PLANNING
a. Approval of a Transportation Funding Local Option Sales Tax 59-12-2217 and 59-12-2219.

This Tax increase has been brought before the County Commission multiple times and discussed.
One quarter % for 59-12-2217 and an additional quarter % from 59-12-2219.
If voted in it could be enacted the 1% of the next quarter and we wouldn’t receive any money from it
until the fourth quarter of the year.

Commissioner Wilson personally feel that we are still needing more money for our roads. This tax would
help the county take care of our needs and this tax is from those who come into our county from other
counties.
Commissioner Fackrell agrees with sales tax but no more increase on property tax. This tax will help us to
improve our whole county. Commissioner Fackrell shared many figures about taxes that we are receiving
now and some that we could get in the future.
Commissioner McConnell shared that new taxes may be a deterrent to new businesses moving into
Morgan County.
Commissioner Wilson Chair Newton should be involved in this decision. We should hold off on this
decision.
Action Item: Commissioner Fackrell: will be looking into additional taxes, ex. Leasing Tax.
Commissioner Wilson moved to postpone the Transportation Funding Local Option Sales Tax 59-12-
2217 and 59-12-2219 until May 34 meeting for Mike Newton to be present.
Seconded by Commissioner Fackrell.
The Vote was unanimous. The Motion Passed.

10. Commissioner Mike Newton — Discussion/Decision — MORGAN COUNTY FAIR

a. Construction of Shade pavilion — Funding from Capital Improvement Fund
b. Rental of Tents for the fair 2022

MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES APRIL 19™ 2022 pg. 4




Megan and Lisa from the Fair Board were present to answer questions.

Chair Newton had presented 3 bids to the Commission for the pavilion and 3 bids for the tent rentals.
A discussion was had over the bids and a decision was made to construct the pavilion and postpone the
decision for

Commissioner Wilson moved to approve ACS bid to construct a Pavilion at the Fairgrounds.
Seconded by Commissioner Fackrell.
The Vote was unanimous. The Motion Passed.

Commeissioner McConnell moved to postpone the decision until May 3¢ meeting to allow the fair
board time to do additional research.

Seconded by Commissioner Fackrell.

The Vote was unanimous. The Motion Passed.

G) Commissioner Comments

Commissioner Blaine Fackrell Nothing at this time.

Commissioner Robert McConnell

Old Highway needs: round about, crosswalk, light. He is not a fan of the light option. He is a fan of the roundabout
or a crosswalk.

Commissioner Mike Newton

Not present. Had to leave early for an emergency.

Commissioner Jared Anderson

Grants are submitted to Representative Moore - Paul Johnson.

Received a quote from Wardell Bro. They are working on existing projects. We have set a meeting with UDOT to
speak with them about Old Highway.

Commissioner Matt Wilson

Update on Fair board: Jon Cannon will be running the Rodeo. He did a great job last year. We will be using the
same stock provider.

All of the seating will be numbered and tagged.

Commissioner McConnell moved to go into closed session for litigation and imminent litigation, competency of employee.
Seconded by Commissioner Fackrell.

The Vote was unanimous. The Motion Passed.

Wilson Aye

Anderson Aye

McConnell Aye

Fackrell Aye

CLOSED SESSION

Commissioner McConnell moved to go out of closed session for litigation and imminent litigation, competency of
employee.

Seconded by Commissioner Fackrell.

The Vote was unanimous. The Motion Passed.

Wilson Aye

Anderson Aye

McConnell Aye

Fackrell Aye

H) Adjourn-

Commissioner McConnell moved to adjourn.
Seconded by Commissioner Wilson.
The Vote was unanimous. The Motion Passed.

MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES APRIL 19™ 2022 pg. 5




CERTIFICATE OF POSTING

The undersigned does hereby certify that the above notice and agenda were reposted as required by law this day of 14 day of April, 2022.

Julie Rees

APPROVED DATE
Morgan County Commission Chair

ATTEST DATE
Morgan County Deputy Clerk

MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES APRIL 19™ 2022 pg. 6




Mo RGAN County Commission Agenda Request Form

C O UNTY

All Agenda items, including back-up materials, must be submitted to: Morgan County
Attn: Julie Rees
48 West Young Street

P O Box 886
**xAl L DOCUMENTATION IS DUE ON OR BEFORE 12:00 PM ON THE Morgan, UT 84050
TUESDAY PRIOR TO A SCHEDULED COUNTY commission MEETING** Phone: 801.845.4013
Email: jrees@ morgancountyutah.gov

This form must be submitted, along with any required documentation, or the Agenda Item wn!l not b
_ scheduled until the next County commission Meeting

commission Meeting Date: 5/3/22

Time Requested:

name:  Attorney Garrett Smith

Phone:

Address:
Email: Fax:
D M m— Airport Lease Transfer
PURPOSE FOR THE AGENDA ITEM - MUST BE SPECIFIC:
Consent
Transfer of Lease at the Airport
Drasel Investments to Darin Hawkes.
WILL YOUR AGENDA ITEM BE FOR: DISCUSSION [~

DECISION

BOTH

INFORMATION ONLY

(ol



ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION OF LEASE
AND
MORGAN COUNTY CONSENT

THIS ASSIGNME
rf. 20

("Assignor"), an

NT AND ASSUMPTION OF LEASE AND COUNTY CONSENT ("Agreement") is effective as of
(the “Effective Date”), between Drasel Investments, LLC, a Utah Corporation
d Darin Hawkes ("Assignee") who agree as follows:

RECITALS

A. Lease. Assignor, as current lessee, is party to that certain Airport Lease Agreement dated as of
December 31, 2021 (the “Lease”), pursuant to which Assignor leased from Morgan County, and Morgan
County leased to Assignor, certain premises consisting of Aircraft Hangar Plot DD1 of the Morgan County
Airport Master Rlan (the “Premises”) located at the Morgan County Airport, 5827 Willow Creek Rd,
Morgan, UT 84050. A true, correct and complete copy of the Lease is attached hereto as Exhibit

“A" and is by this reference incorporated herein and made a part hereof.

B. Assignor desires to transfer and assign all of its right, title and interest, as lessee, in, to, and
under the Lease|to Assignee, and Assignee wishes to assume all of Assignor's duties, liabilities, and
obligations thereunder.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained in this Agreement and other
good and valuabje consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is acknowledged, the parties
mutually covenapt and agree as follows:

Assignment. Assignor, for and in consideration of the payment of rent, pursuant to the Lease,
and performance of all of the Lease covenants by Assignee as successor lessee under the Lease, does
hereby grant, assign, and convey to Assignee all of Assignor’s right, title, and interest in and to the
Lease, for the residue of the term of the Lease, subject to the conditions contained in the Lease and
henceforth to be{ performed and observed by Assignee.

Performance of Lease Covenants and Conditions: Assumption. For the
Morgan County, Assignee hereby assumes all rights, duties, and obligations of the Lease and Assignee
hereby covenants and agrees to perform all of the duties and obligations of the lessee pursuant to the
Lease from and after the Effective Date as if Assignee were the original lessee thereunder. Assignee shall
make all payments, and other sums due under the Lease from the lessee thereunder, for the period
from and after the Effective Date, when due and payable strictly in accordance with the terms,
covenants, and conditions of the Lease.

benefit of Assignor and

3.

3 Indemnification. Assignee hereby indemnifies and holds Assignor and its officers, directors,
sharehol

ders, members, affiliates, representatives, agents, employees, successors and assigns harmless

from and against

connection with /

any and all of the

hereby indemnifie

Il claims, damages, demands, losses, expenses and costs incurred, arising out of, or in
\ssignee’s failure, from and after the Effective Date, to observe, perform and discharge
lessee’s covenants, obligations and liabilities in connection with the Lease. Assignor
s and holds Assignee and its officers, directors, shareholders, members, affiliates,




representatives, agents, employees, successors and assigns harmless from and against all claims,
damages, demapnds, losses, expenses and costs incurred, arising out of, or in connection with Assignor’s
failure to the extent accruing prior to the Effective Date, to observe, perform and discharge any and all
of the lessee’s cpvenants, obligations and liabilities in connection with the Lease.

4, Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the
parties and their respective successors and assigns.

5. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable for any
reason and to any extent, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected, but shall be enforced
to the greatest extent permitted by law.

Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of Utah.

7. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts. All such
counterparts, when taken together, shall comprise the fully executed Agreement. Signatures of the
parties transmitted by facsimile or electronic mail in PDF format shall be deemed to constitute originals
and may be relied upon, for all purposes, as binding the transmitting party hereto. The parties intend to
be bound by the|signatures transmitted by facsimile or electronic mail in PDF format, are aware that the
other party will nely on such signature, and hereby waive any defenses to the enforcement of the terms
of this Agreement based on the form of the signature.,

8. Notices. For purposes of this Agreement, the notice addresses for Assignee and Assignor shall
be as follows:

Assignor: Assignee:

Drasel Investments, LLC Darin Hawkes

Attn: James Fawson 4050 Mountainbrook Way

PO Box 881 Morgan, UT 84050

Morgan County, UT 84050

9. Warranty and Authority. Each party represents that this Agreement has been executed by its
duly authorized representative.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed as of the Effective Date set forth above.

Assignor: Assignee:
Drasel Inve tmesats, LLC

o [/ N

N

lts:/ /4“‘1-»,. L b




MORGAN COUNTY CONSENT TO ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE

By its executior| below, Morgan County consents to this assignment of the Lease to Assignee and
acknowledges the continuance of the Lease by and between Assignee and Morgan County. Morgan

County Is not a party to the assignment and executes this document for the limited purpose of granting
its consent.

MORGAN COUNTY

APPROVED AS

Morgan County Attorney




. -ExhibitA
Airport Lease Agreement

(see rattac}i.ed)



Airport Lease Agreement

Morgan County, Utah
(Revised Dec 15, 2021)

This Airport Lease Agreement (this “Lease,,) is made as of (23t l2u2y by Morgan
County (the “County,,) and

VoS [Taryeshman g L LeC  (“Lessee,) with a mailing address of:

clo  Tapmes  Zusiv

¢ Yot EEL
P,m.)rs.«-o\, uel. %9080

WHEREAS, the County owns land developed and used as an airport and is engaged in the business
of aviation desires to operate the facility and the parties recognize the necessity for private
hangars and use on this publicly owned airport as enumerated herein below:

NOW THEREFORE, in recognition of the foregoing recitals and in consideration of the covenants
and agreements herein after contained, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. PREMISES AND TERMS: The County does hereby lease that portion of land at the Morgan
bedaslot DO | (the “Premises,,) of the Airport Master Plan (as
amended, suppjemented or revised prior to the date hereof), for the purpose of Lessee’s construction
and operation on the Premises of a private aircraft hangar (the “Hangar,.). The use of such hangar
shall be governed by Section 8-5H Airport Overlay Zone (“AOZ,,) of the Morgan County Code, and

A. Lessee shall store aircraft in the Hangar in accordance with all applicable state and
federal regulations.

B. Lessee shall not do mechanical work on a commercial basis, sell aviation fuel or
other products or services from the Premises, or otherwise operate a commercial
yenture within the Hangar or upon the Premises, except as allowed in Section 4 of this
Lease. (For a description of commercial operations, see Section 8-5H-7 of the Morgan
County Code).

. While it is the intention of the County to pursue additional airport improvements,
€ County makes no guarantee that additional airport improvements will be
ompleted.

TERM & RENT: Lessee agrees to lease the Premises for a term of 30 years for an annual base
rent equal to 164 per leasable square foot of the Premises, adjusted annually for inflation by increasing
the base rent by| three percent (3%) per annum, compounded annually. The first two years of base
rent are included with the infrastructure fee described below; provided, however, the three percent
justment will commence as of January 1, 2022, Additionally, every five (5) years of
t the discretion of the Morgan County Commission, there may be a rate increase up
to, but no more than, the cumulative change in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) over the prior five 5)

year period. The base rent must be paid between January 1% & January 31 of each calendar year of
the Lease term.



The infrastructure fee of 2 S oo which includes the first two years of base rent, is due when
this Lease is sybmited to the County for approval and must be paid before January 1%, 2022. In order
to facilitate the authorization of the infrastructure installation with respect to which the infrastructure
fee is paid, if| the foregoing deadline is missed, the County will return any payment previously
tendered by Lessee in connection with this Lease, this Lease will be terminated in its entirety and
Lessee shall have no further right or interest in and to the Premises. If the County determines that
total infrastru¢ture payments from all lessees of pad sites to be benefitted by the infrastructure
installation are insufficient to complete the infrastructure, the County will return all fees paid by all
lessees (13 total lessees) as soon as possible and this Lease will be terminated in its entirety and
Lessee shall hgve no further right or interest in and to the Premises. Additional payments of base rent
due hereundey will not be due until 24 months after infrastructure completion, as reasonably
determined by fthe County. Base rent due for any partial calendar year shall be prorated in accordance
with the date

Lessee also agfees to pay and keep current all property and excise taxes that are legally imposed on
the Hangar and personal property located on the Premises or within the Hangar, including aircraft
located on the Premises or owned by Lessee and otherwise located at the airport. Upon request by the
County, Lesseg agrees to provide the County with a list of all aircraft stored in the Hangar more than
six months in a calendar year, including registration numbers. The County reserves the right at any
reasonable timg, with reasonable prior notice to Lessee, to enter upon the Premises and the Hangar
through its designated agents or employees for the purpose of inspecting said Premises and Hangar.
Failure to pay any tax or other assessment shall he deemed a violation of terms of this Lease for which
the Lease shall be terminated in accordance with Section 8(A) of this Lease.

3. BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS: Lessee shall make land and building improvements and maintain
any Hangar sybject to Chapter 17 of the Morgan County Land Use Management Code and the
following conditions:

A. All building construction and major improvements must be commenced within 2 years and
six months from January 1%, 2022, or 2 years from the infrastructure completion date,
whicheyer is later. If construction has not begun (defined as starting excavation) by that
deadling, this Lease will be terminated in its entirety and Lessee shall have no further right or
interest/in and to the Premises. In the event of a termination pursuant to this Section 3(A) of
this Legse, all prior payments made by the Lessee pursuant to this Lease shall be deemed fully
earned by the County upon payment there of and will not be reimbursed or otherwise returned
to Lesspe. All Hangar construction must be completed within 2 years of the construction
commencement deadline, described above. All construction must be structurally sound and
kept and maintained in good repair and condition.

B. Lessee agrees, at their own expense, to cause the Premises, improvements and
appurtenances thereto to be maintained in a presentable condition consistent with good
business practices. This includes, but is not limited to, the obligations of Lessee to maintain
the Premises and the immediate surroundings of the Premises in a clean, neat and orderly
condition.

C. Lessee agrees, at their own expense, to cause to be removed from the Premises and from
the airport all waste generated by Lessee or the Lessee’s operation at the Premises, except
temporarily in connection with collection for removal.

2




D. Nq buildings, structures, motor vehicles,
feet of the boundaries of the access roads,

Plan (as

wingsj

E.Le

pan intrusion into said 10 foot strip by any

or other obstructions shall be placed within 10
aprons, or taxi ways as shown on the Airport Master
amended, supplemented or revised from time to time), in order to accommodate
aircraft being operated on the airport.

ee shall have the right to sell to others, or remove from the Premises, after obtaining a
demolition permit from the County,
lease term or any renewal period. In the event of such sale, the new owner shall
to negotiate a new lease agreement

any improvements erected or owned by Lessee during the
be required

with the County. The new owner shall be subject to such

terms and conditions as are determined by the County.

F. Upfn
prope

erected or located upon the Premises shall remai
ve the right to remove the same from the Premises

the termination of this Lease, the buildings, improvements and other personal
n the property of Lessee and Lessee

within sixty (60) days from the date

of the termination of the Lease. Any property not so removed within said sixty (60) day period,
shall become the property of the County to be disposed of in such a way as the County may
be deemed fit. In the event Lessee elects to remove said building improvements, the Premises

shall b left in a clean and graded condition with all utili

amended

=t

4. ETT
prior written a
space with othe
be considered s
still subject to a|
insurance that {
this Lease must]

3. LIABILITY]

its employees a
injuries includin

3

3
i

or management
places used by 1
each sub-lesses

maintaining cci:%;inuously in effect at all times during the term hereof, at Lessee’s or sub-

expense, gene
lessee’s liability

, supplemented or revised at the time
County Code, Section 8

1.

be complied with prior

ties properly capped in place.

© agrees to construct a Hangar in accordance with the Airport Master Plan (as
a permit for construction is obtained) and
-SH-4, except for the following specifications:

The overall height of the exterior walls shall be between 14’ and 15°, which height
shall be defined as the distance from the upper surface of the interior floor to the
height of the exterior wall plate, inclusive of the interior portion of any permitted
stem wall, up to a maximum of 2’ high.

Hangars DD1-3, EE, FF, and GG row hangars will be 60° wide by 60’ deep, unless
approved otherwise by the County Commission.

NG: Lessee shall not assign this Lease, or sublease the Premises in its entirety without
proval of the County Commission. The partial rental or sharing of Lessee’s Hanger
IS, DOt a party to this Lease, shall NOT be considered a commercial purpose and shall
ub-leasing such space. The use of any hanger space by
nd required to comply with all of the terms of this Lease, i

parties other than Lessee is
ncluding the general liability
of this Lease. All sections of
to any use of a Hanger by the sub-lessee.

required to be mandated in accordance with Section 5

Lessee and any and all sub-lessees shall indemnify and hold harmless the County,

nd agents against any and all claims, judgments, expenses, losses, damages, personal
g death, property damage or destruct
and occupancy of the Premises or any buildings and i

ion sustained by any person arising from the use
mprovements erected thereon or from the control

of the operations of the Lessee on the Premises, the roads, driveways or other public
-essee or any sub-lessee at the airport. Part of the foregoing obligation of Lessee and

under this section shall be met by Lessee and each sub-lessee obtaining and

lessee’s sole
liability insurance in a form satisfactory to the County to cover Lessee’s or sub-
by reason of its conduct; or that of

-

3

any of its employees, agents, or servants in



connection with its use and occupancy of the Premises as aforesaid. Such insurance shall name the
County as an pdditional insured, shall have liability limits of not less than $1,000,000 for personal
injury or death, and $1,000,000 for damages to property in any one accident (or such higher amount
as the County may reasonably require during the term of this Lease). Lessee and each sub-lessee shall
provide the County with a Certificate of insurance satisfactory to the County of all such insurance,
and the Certificate shall provide for a ten-day written notice to the County in the event of cancellation
or material change of coverage. Lessee and each sub-lessee shall notify the County in writing, as soon
as practicable jof any claim, demand or action arising out of any occurrence covered thereunder of
which Lessee or sub-lessee has knowledge.

6. CONFORMANCE TO PRESENT AND FUTURE LAWS: Lessee will not use ot occupy the
Premises for gny unlawful purpose and will conform to and obey all present and future laws and
ordinances, all rules, regulations, requirements and minimum standards (should they be adopted by
the County) and orders of all governmental authorities.

1. LEGAL FEES: Lessee will pay to the County reasonable attorney’s fees if the County employs
an attorney to protect the interest of the County in the event Lessee is adjudged bankrupt, or legal
process is levied upon the interest of Lessee in this Lease of said Premises or in the event Lessee
violates any of the terms of this Lease and employment of an attorney is necessary in the judgment
of the County to enforce the provisions of this Lease or otherwise to protect and defend the interests
of the County.
8. TERMINATTION: It is covenanted and agreed that:
A. If Lg
receive
deliveny
or failu

ssee shall neglect or fail to perform any of the herein terms or covenants after having
d 30 days written notice thereof, this Lease may be terminated by the County upon
y of written Notice of Termination to Lessee prior to Lessee’s cure of any such neglect
re.

B. Lessge can terminate this Lease by giving 30 days written notice to the County. The County
may terminate this Lease at any time by giving 30 days written notice upon a declaration by
the Coynty that a public emergency exists requiring such termination. In the event that it is

for the County to terminate this Lease prior to the term set forth in Section 2 of this
essee shall have the option either to follow the procedure set forth in Section 3(F) of
e or to receive compensation at fair market value for the buildings and improvements
y Lessee as established by an appraiser agreed upon by the County and Lessee.

QO EXTEND: Lessee shall have the right to extend this Lease for one (1) additional
s provided that Lessee shall not then be in default in performing this Lease in any

Not less than 9
Lessee shall n

10. INVALID
invalid or uneni
of this Lease sH

IN WIT|
forth below.

tion to extend shall be exercised as follows:

days or more than 120 days before the termination of the initial term of this Lease,
ify the County in writing of its election to lease the Premises for an additional term.

ITY OF PARTICULAR PROVISIONS: If any part of this Lease is found to be

forceable, the remainder of this Lease shall not be affected thereby, and each provision
all be valid and be enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

NESS THEREOF, the County and Lessee have executed this Lease as of the dates set

4




Date;

/18/4oaq

Witness: <%M 624&/

Date: __{2{3{ [2or |

{
Witness: (f/
’\.

!
/<
/{’ /U\v ?\ -'WNU

Approved as t

e

)
VY ra

Morgan Count

y Attorney

By: Morgan County Commission

M/t~

Chair

By: Lessee

/.
Z



Mo RG AN County Commission Agenda Request Form

C O UNTY

All Agenda items, including back-up materials, must be submitted to: Morgan County
Attn: Julie Rees
48 West Young Street
P O Box 886
**ALL DOCUMENTATION IS DUE ON OR BEFORE 12:00 PM ON THE Morgan, UT 84050
TUESDAY PRIOR TO A SCHEDULED COUNTY commission MEETING** Phone: 801.845.4013

Email: jrees@ morgancountyutah.gov

commission Meeting Date: 5/ 3/ 22 Time Requested:
name: COmmissioner Robert McConnell/Bill Coutts Phone:
Address: consent ltem

Email: Fax:
Associated County Department: Com mun lty M OA

PURPOSE FOR THE AGENDA ITEM - MUST BE SPECIFIC:

At our monthly Cottonwood Master Owners Association (MOA) meeting, the board was in
unanimous agreement that the County be enrolled in the state sponsored “Flip the Strip" program.
In order for the Morgan County homeowners to participate in receiving funds for accomplishing this
water saving activity, the county needs to enroll.

The request is that the County enrolls by going to this site: utahwatersavers.com

WILL YOUR AGENDA ITEM BE FOR: DISCUSSION
DECISION
BOTH v
————

INFORMATION ONLY




Julie Rees

From: Mike Newton

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 11:05 AM
To: Julie Rees

Subject: Re: Flip the Strip Program

Yes this is fine.

Mike Newton
Morgan County Commissioner
801-317-6275

From: Julie Rees <jrees@morgancountyutah.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 9:08 AM

To: Mike Newton <MNewton@morgancountyutah.gov>
Subject: FW: Flip the Strip Program

Is this ok?

From: Robert McConnell <srmcconnell@morgancountyutah.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 9:06 AM

To: Julie Rees <jrees@morgancountyutah.gov>

Subject: FW: Flip the Strip Program

Julie:

If Chair Newton approves, please include potential enroliment in the Flip Strip Program on our Agenda for our May 3™
Meeting. Thanks,

From: Bill Coutts <coutter21@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 9:02 AM

To: Robert McConnell <rmcconnell@morgancountyutah.gov>; Mike Newton <MNewton@morgancountyutah.gov>;
Jared Andersen <jandersen@sunrise-eng.com>; Blaine Fackrell <bfackrell@morgancountyutah.gov>; Matt Wilson
<mwilson@morgancountyutah.gov>

Cc: coutter21@yahoo.com; Cottonwoods MOA <moa@cottonwoodsmoa.com>; Luke Brennan
<labrennanl@gmail.com>; PHIL STEPHENSON <pstephensonatsu@gmail.com>; Rulon Gardner <rulon@rcgardner.com>;
Raelene Blocker <raeleneblocker@gmail.com>; Steven Brenchley <sbrenchley81@gmail.com>; Ashlie Brewer

<ashlie.m.brewer@gmail.com>
Subject: Flip the Strip Program

Commissioners,

At our monthly Cottonwoods Master Owners Association (MOA) meeting last night, the board was in
unanimous agreement with requesting that the county be enrolled in the state sponsored "Flip the
Strip" program. The board was told that in order for Morgan County homeowners to participate in
receiving funds for accomplishing this water saving activity, the county needs to simply enroll. We



would be most grateful if you could ensure actions were taken to enroll the county in the
program. Program information can be found at utahwatersavers.com,

Thank you for your service,

Bill Coutts

President, Cottonwoods MOA

Please note: Morgan County is switching our domain from @morgan-county.net to @morgancountyutah.gov. Please
update your address book for my email address removing the @morgan-county.net and replace it with
@morgancountyutah.gov.

Please note: Morgan County is switching our domain from @morgan-county.net to @morgancountyutah.gov. Please
update your address book for my email address removing the @morgan-county.net and replace it with
@morgancountyutah.gov.

Please note: Morgan County is switching our domain from @morgan-county.net to @morgancountyutah.gov. Please
update your address book for my email address removing the @morgan-county.net and replace it with
@morgancountyutah.gov.

Please note: Morgan County is switching our domain from @morgan-county.net to @morgancountyutah.gov. Please
update your address book for my email address removing the @morgan-county.net and replace it with
@morgancountyutah.gov.



MORGAN 2

PRESENTATIONS

48 West Young Street — P.0O. Box 886 — Morgan, UT 84050
www.morgancountyutah.gov



Mo RGAN County Commission Agenda Request Form

C O UNTY

All Agenda items, including back-up materials, must be submitted to: Morgan County
Attn: Julie Rees
48 West Young Street

P O Box 886
**ALL DOCUMENTATION IS DUE ON OR BEFORE 12:00 PM ON THE Morgan,UT 84050
TUESDAY PRIOR TO A SCHEDULED COUNTY commission MEETING** Phone: 801.845.4013
Email: jrees@ morgancountyutah.gov

This form must be submitted, along with any required documentation, or the Agenda Item will not be
scheduled until the next County commission Meeting

commission Meeting Date: 5/3/22 Time Requested: 20 Minutes
name:  9Line, LLC - Buster Delmonte (President) Phone: (801) 791-2122
Address: 0472 Willow Creek Rd, Mountain Green UT 84050

Email: Buster@9Line.us _—

Associated County Department: Planning, Legal

PURPOSE FOR THE AGENDA ITEM - MUST BE SPECIFIC:

1. Update Commission on 9Line planning efforts to lease remaining County land on east side of
Morgan County Airport

2. Seek advocacy in moving the land lease process forward.

WILL YOUR AGENDA ITEM BE FOR: DISCUSSION
DECISION
BOTH
INFORMATION ONLY v

Ea



“OLine Aviation Center”

~1.9 Acres




Company Background

Utah Registered, Veteran Owned Small Business
Morgan County Business License

Home Based HQ — Cottonwoods (Willow Creek Rd)
11 Employees (8 Pilots)

Aerial Firefighting Contracts with US Forest Service

Aircraft we Operate = Government Owned / Leased

e Aircraft NOT Based in Morgan

Aircraft / Pilots dispersed Nationally at USFS Direction

Very few private company flights out of Morgan



(=)
(T Y Lt
e

I N T

Briefing Objectives

Formally Introduce Project

Seek advocacy to move land lease forward

Current Effort Status

CUP submitted 18 Sep 2021; Updated 1 Feb 2022
Land Lease Draft submitted 3 Feb 2022
Airport Advisory Board votes 5:0 in support 25 Jan 2022

Ready to construct pending lease and County approvals



’g) Project Overview & Purpose
yr——=mmuvj .

Construct Small Biz Real Asset & Support USFS

Store 2 Company Aircraft

)
2
3.  Keep US Forest Service Firefighting Assets in Mtn Green
4 Synchronize design and appearance for asthetics

5

Potential small aircraft maintenance provider for local fleet

NOTE: Parking Lot Size accommodates USFS Requirements (not 9Line)

254 4 . -5 M. || SE. Py S & o =
g\ J Rt | l 423859 e e e g e S e T
I Vet I A > g | O — & = e e
5 —— - - g S ——— S o i - - 2 = S - ey (e -

MORGARSCOUNTY

w

S = = " RV S ——— = : § « ; Y S 2 : TR ; :
| i 03-005-193-04-Na B —-——--
/ i : ; | o5 heor s § o
; E 20420 ‘ z K

i~ LE OF BAro—, WEs T RIS
Tty v R CONCRETE Attes
B\

......

e o T o ot o LR T

:' ~—— CONST. WOSE “\
“ &8 e \\
/ EXIST SEWER WANHOLE
7 . 3 - Rirdmd 35 /. 38
/ COMMON AREA it
we 7o 20.186 ACRES CLaaPA03
)
&
& 1832 LF OF SPuL* L
ST AN IR AMENDED PIAT FOX
4 - ASORUT PRI PER 1a0R0Rl HOLLOW P.E.U.D.
7 COUNT STaMiRgs. SUBDIVISION PHASE | & 2
/ COVNEET T Esi ENT. 114681 BR.272

SeeER e PG.616



9Line TWO Aircraft




9Line TWO Aircraft




OBJECTIVE 1: Introduce 9Line Site Plan

e Remaining revenue land narrowing / limited

4354, | N s e T, o . i s i £ g e g I .
-+ 499 | R g 7T | LT - _‘\e — = == N

s e - ittt et Sttty =
e el e 2 SUNL L PR [l e o 2y e e

15%75
Pap

60X60

COMMON AREA et
W\ A 20180 ACRES Fheterhns N
“e0XE0 ' -
F.F 435437
~
-
1852 LF OF SPaL”
\ . CURE AND GUITER ; AMENDED PLAT FOX
; N HOLLOW P.R.U.D.

\ - ol SUBDIVISION PHASE | & 2
ENT. 111681 BK.272
PG.616




Two Remaining Land Options — OPTION 1: 9Line

4554 G 1 By *; 5 A e e e it SO e e e e e e
5 2549 | e ] 455899 K s (456% _rom '—-'—'\j“l e e
Y ST, . —— A B S _ Wl = e =1
p > o " . RS- g PR - L. - o - - - -- - — - ——— - - oo - - de: \

\EXIST. SEWER_MANKOLE
COMMON AREA i i
20.188 ACRES o

o8

9Line Aviation Center:

e 17,200 Building sf
* Parking & HeliPad Lease sf
* Uniform / Simplified Infrastructure

Retains Firefighting Assets




Two Remaining Land Options — OPTION 2: Continue 60x60

' R - 7 e 3 i SR o p————— ————— e —— s
. 299499 | & 4958 35 4 g gml o 2
k % s U T T R (e e L T _f:_.e‘ ——————— e -
- e e e o e e i - N — = I . T . s = = =
/2y i . et ——— e ST L = = i - - - - - —- ————— -
TS
~CONCRETE PAD
CONS
£ J ear
B

? V\/\K/(.-{\(z’ 5 z k{yvxx</</<\ Ag?{ <\ \ :( '«\<X>(\/ X ’r‘..-
QQ,<*<,§§, “<,<><\<,<,<,<A SR */* L A
bodal ’ 4 ,\/ / LA /\/ AAAAAN, < R . s 47

,\2,\ % V>>")\,V‘A/>\ . o

5&» 3 : =
)> 22525 )}‘;&W ;‘: ;:(KV‘

%xy

\-_.cm:;r HOSE

&8 TP

\\g'.\—.'.“" SEWER MANSOIE

COMMON AREA ‘ [

20.186 ACRES

w2+ 5x Additional 60’ x 60’:

» 18,000 sf (vs 17,200 + Parking)

e High Infrastructure Cost Sharing
Additional 20 Aircraft (vs 1)

* No USFS Option




US Forest Service

* USFS on 3 yr extended lease; must eventually move to permanent home

* Abandoned plans to construct their own
* Looking at long-term lease options

* 9Line Contingency Options?
* Q: What if the USFS elects to relocate out of Morgan?

* A:Repurpose hangar to Dedicated Aircraft Maintenance Facility
* Create 2+ good paying full-time Aircraft Mechanic jobs
e Serve ~130 locally based aircraft



OBJECTIVE 1: Introduce 9Line Site Plan

» O9Line Aviation Center aligns with 8-5H-8 B:

“It is not the intent of this article to prohibit development of property in the AOZ, but
rather to assure that such development occurs in a manner that promotes harmony
and enhances safety for the citizens of the county.” (2010 Code)

» 8-5H-6 provides for 3 ‘Additional Evaluation Guidelines’: SCOPE, NOISE FACTOR, SAFETY

A. Scope: FAA Part 77 airspace, what is the nature of the development; what distance from the airport;
and under what AOZ sub-boundary?

Development nature is consistent with current airport operations / use.
9Line has received FAA concurrence that Part 77 obstacle clearance is satisfied.
Located on the airport proper adjacent to the primary surface.

B. Noise Factor, particularly under the departure and approach surfaces:

Of the two proposed hangars, the plan only adds one additional aircraft to the current airport-
based aircraft. Additional Takeoffs and Landings are projected to be 4 or fewer/week.

C. SAFETY Factor:

Nothing changes in either the primary or USFS contingency scenarios. Retaining the US Forest
Service (USFS) maintains current airport operation status quo. In the event the USFS elects not to
stay, the backup use as a 9Line aircraft maintenance facility does not add to the number of flight
operations.

Additionally, development reduces wild vegetation quantity with tangential benefit of mitigating
deer hazard to aircraft operations.



OBJECTIVE 1: Introduce 9Line Site Plan

Worieds COAav2d |
) 124-X2

S—— L KT (r Y R PP SEN SNSRI SRS SY] (NS SEE! | (RS NRE. S U TURPEE LUSNNTL P VU ST DS

1* O9Line Aviation Center is located in ‘Phase 2’ of the Airport Master Plan. Current
architectural standards apply to Phase 1.

i
b e pofeis
LI (s i if .«f,}
. } §;I_‘{.]
-
el
.
L ] it 1%
. 7
: 1;.%’;_ﬁ::t l ?:]
fI! 1 g::._'\._ ]l i T L e R \
8- 5H-4 DEVELOPMENT RESTRICTIONS AND STANDARDS
C. Construchon Standards No person may oonstruct erect, remodel or rehabllrtate any structure upon

7 the county airport except in compliance with all applicable codes, ordinances, FAA regulations and the
| approved airport master plan. In addition, hangars and any other buildings in Phase | of the Airport
Master P[an that may be erected upon the airport, shall conform to the following standards:

VA Vud L]
/ / = 1 ASTF kil

[ o 7
.‘ WASATCH gy, 1§ o, Ata e Vo s e s
. T COUNTY OPTION 1 7
l —= 406 CORPORATION =




OBJECTIVE 1: Introduce 9Line Site Plan

Wasatch Peaks
Ranch




OBJECTIVE 1: Introduce 9Line Site Plan

L




7_OLINE NORTH ELEVATION 5, SLINE EAST ELEVATION

DARK BRONZE STANDING SEAM K STAIN Ti N
STANDING SEAM STANDING SEAM METAL TRIN/ METAL ROOF w%‘gogm{,.iﬂs STOHEVEENER
METAL SIDING METAL SIDING DOOR & WINDOW AND BEAMS
PACKAGE

: e B e v e i e SRR Y, TS e
9LINE SOUTH ELEVATION 9LINE WEST ELEVATION

3 SCALE 18" = 10° 4 SCALE18° = 107




OBJECTIVE 1: Introduce 9Line Site Plan




OBJECTIVE 1: Introduce 9Line Site Plan

Mitigation measure for boxy ‘warehouse’ look from Willow Creek Rd

it

"‘-«‘E}%‘-\:ﬁl 0

TR T v e L




OBJECTIVE 1: Introduce 9Line Site Plan

U.SF.S. NORTH ELEVATION U.
@ SCALE: 18" 1o 2 SCALE: wg* - 10"

DARK BRON/F STANDING SEAM
STANDING SEAM STANDING SEAM

DARK STAINED STONE VEENER
METAL TRIW METAL ROOF WOOD COLUMNS
METAL SIDING METAL SIDING DOOR & WINDOW AND BEAMS
PACKAGE

3) U.S.F.S SOUTH ELEVATION




OBJECTIVE 1: Introduce 9Line Site Plan




Schematic Design Site Plan w/ Limited Landscape

/ all
US.FS.
: 80'X95'
. - 1 7600.00sq

P R N S ST



OBIJECTIVE 2: Seek Advocacy in Advancing Land Lease

Based on Standard County Dec 2021 Airport Lease Template

. Sent for County Legal review 18 Jan 2022 / Legal meeting 1 Feb 2022 /
Revised Draft Submitted to County 3 Feb 2022

Legal suggested separate lease for each function: 9Line + USFS
. Adjusts build timing if USFS slow to commit

. Allows for USFS to provide input to site / hangar requirements



Morgan County
Airport Advisory Board

26 January, 2022

Morgan County
Planners and Commissioners
48 West Young Street

Morgan, Utah 84050
To Whom it May Concern,

The Morgan County Airport Advisory Board has been closely involved in the development of the
proprietary airport plans of 9Line, LLC. In support of their presentation to county planners and
commissioners, we met on 25 January, 2022 to review those plans. After the presentation, there was
considerable discussion with a question and answer period. At the end of the review, the advisory
board voted unanimously {5:0) in favor of recommending further county approvals for the 9Line plan
presented.

The advisory board looks forward to continued work with 9Line, to ensure smooth integration of their
plans with the airport and surrounding community.

Respectfully,

DA

George A. Sousa
Chairman

Morgan County Airport Advisory Board



Mo RGAN County Commission Agenda Request Form

C O U NTY

All Agenda items, including back-up materials, must be submitted to: Morgan County
Attn: Julie Rees
48 West Young Street

P O Box 886
**ALL DOCUMENTATION IS DUE ON OR BEFORE 12:00 PM ON THE Morgan,UT 84050
TUESDAY PRIOR TO A SCHEDULED COUNTY commission MEETING** Phone: 801.845.4013
Email: jrees@morgancountyutah.gov

Th:s form must be submitted, along with ‘any required documentation, or the Agenda Item willnot be
scheduled until the next County commission Meeting

commission Meeting Date: 5/3/22

Time Requested:

name:  Attorney Garrett Smith Phone:
Address:

Email: Fax:
Associated County Department: Legal

PURPOSE FOR THE AGENDA ITEM - MUST BE SPECIFIC:

Clarification of what Committees need to post Agenda and Minutes on our Website and Public
Website.

WILL YOUR AGENDA ITEM BE FOR: DISCUSSION
DECISION

BOTH
INFORMATION ONLY

I




MORGAN 022

PUBLIC
HEARING

48 West Young Street — P.O. Box 886 — Morgan, UT 84050
www.morgancountyutah.gov



MORGAN County Commission Agenda Request Form

C O UNTY

All Agenda items, including back-up materials, must be submitted to: Morgan County
Attn: Julie Rees
48 West Young Street

P O Box 886
**A1 L DOCUMENTATION IS DUE ON OR BEFORE 12:00 PM ON THE Morgan,UT 84050
TUESDAY PRIOR TO A SCHEDULED COUNTY commission MEETING** Phone: 801.845.4013
Email: jreccs@morgancountyutah.gov

- This form must be submitted, along w_ith any required _&ocumentatio*n, or the Agend'a Item will not be
scheduled until the next County commission Meeting

commission Meeting Date: 513122 Time Requested:
name:  County Commission/Leslie Hyde Clerk/Auditor Phois
Address:

Email: Fax:
Associated County Department: COUﬂty bUdget

PURPOSE FOR THE AGENDA ITEM - MUST BE SPECIFIC:

Budget Hearing 6:00pm

Amendment of Morgan County's 2022 Budget

-Hearing

-Public comment

-Approval of Resolution amending Morgan County's 2022 Budget

WILL YOUR AGENDA ITEM BE FOR: DISCUSSION
DECISION
BOTH L
INFORMATION ONLY —

)\



PUBLIC NOTICE
Notice of Budget Hearing
to amend Morgan County’s 2022 Budget

The Morgan County Commission will hold a Budget Hearing on Tuesday, May 3, 2022 at 6:00pm in the
County Commission Meeting Room of the Morgan County Courthouse 48 West Young Street, Morgan,
Utah,

The purpose of the Budget Hearing will be to open and make adjustments to Morgan County’s 2022
budget. All interested citizens are invited to attend and will have the opportunity to give written and
oral comment. The proposed amendments may be examined at the office of the Morgan County
Clerk/Auditor room 18 of the Morgan County Courthouse.

Publish in Morgan County News April 22, 2022
Posted April 18, 2022



RESOLUTION CR-22-. =

A RESOLUTION OF THE MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION ADOPTING CERTAIN AMENDMENTS
TO MORGAN COUNTY'S 2022 BUDGET

WHEREAS, the Morgan County Commission has financial responsibility to provide for the health, safety
and welfare of the residents of Morgan County; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the budget from time to time to make routine adjustments; and

WHEREAS, Morgan County held a public hearing at the regularly scheduled meeting on May 3, 2022
after providing public notice as required by UCA.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Morgan County Commission hereby makes the
following budget amendments to the 2022 budget:

DEPARTMENT ADJUSTMENTS

o Sheriff
Reimbursement for the sale of ammo
10-3690-000 + $9,978.04
10-4460-250 - $9,978.04
Reimbursement for camera purchase
10-3340-600 + $5,000.00
10-4211-250 - $5,000.00
¢ Ambulance
Permanent employees
10-4221-110 +$3,840.00
10-4260-110 - $3,840.00
Professional & technical
10-4260-310 +$1,971.32
10-4260-305 -$1,971.32
Professional & technical
10-3422-000 +$1,305.42
10-4260-305 -$1,305.42

¢ Emergency Management
Permanent employees
10-4211-110 + $79,273.60
10-4255-110 - $79,273.60

i1|Page



FUND BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS GENERAL FUND

Employee benefits

10-4211-130
10-4255-130

Miscellaneous supplies

21-1100-000
10-4255-610

Human Resources
Travel & Training

10-4148-110
10-4148-230

Equipment
10-4148-110
10-4148-250

Supplies
10-4148-110
10-4148-240

Public Notice
10-4148-110
10-4148-220

Public Works

Equipment, Supplies & Maintenance

10-4411-620
10-4411-250

Human Resources
Employee appreciation program

10-4148-320

Non-Departmental
Books, subscriptions, memberships

10-4150-210

Non-Departmental
Professional & Technical

10-4150-310

+$61,651.00
-$61,651.00

+3,525.00
-$3,525.00

+ $400.00
-$400.00

+$450.00
-$450.00

+$900.00
-$900.00

+$300.00

-$300.00

+$4,000.00
-$4,000.00

-$4,500.00

-$5,000.00

-$120,000.00

2|Page



¢ Non-Departmental

Insurance -$22,425.00
10-4150-510

e IT Department
Professional & Technical -$900.00
10-4149-310
FUND BALANCE +$152,825.00
10-3810

FUND BALANCE ADJUSTMENT GARBAGE FUND
e 57-2951-000 +$5,000.00
o 57-4424-250 -$5,000.00

Pursuant to Utah Code 17-36-23, at the request of the budget officer and upon this motion, the
governing body, by resolution, may transfer any un-encumbered or unexpended appropriation balance
or part thereof from one department in a fund to another department within the same fund.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3" day of May, 2022.

MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION: ATTEST:
Michael Newton, County Commission Chair Leslie A. Hyde, Morgan County Clerk/Auditor
APPROVED AS TO FORM: COMMISSION MEMBERS VOTING:

AYE NAY ABSENT
Michael Newton

Garrett Smith, Morgan County Attorney Jared Andersen

Blaine Fackrell
Robert McConnell
Matt Wilson

3|Page



$414.42 Kaye
$2,017.22 CoyAnn
$480.00 Allen
$1,122.80 Jeremy
$348.84 Austin
$1,657.68 Todd
$948.38 Derrick
$1,832.10 Lucas
$770.60 Jeremy
$386.00 CoyAnn
$9,978.04

$1,155.90 Ammo purchased

$7,213.60 Ammo purchased

$8,933.44 Ammo purchased
$17,302.94

-t



Morgan County

48 W Younp St
PO Box 420

hMorgan UT 84050 801-845-4030
Recelpt No: 4.008771 Nov 8, 2021

- KAYE RHOADES
Previcus Balance: 00
Licenses and Permits - PURCHASE OF AMMO 414,42
10-3880-000-000 Sundry Revenue
Total: 41442
CASH 414,42
Payor: KAYE RHOADES
Total Appiled: 414.42
Change Tendered: 00
Duplicate Copy
11/08/2021 2:38 PM



Morgan County

48 W Young St
PO Box 420

mMorgan UT 84050 801-845-4030
Recalpt No: 4.008784 Nov 8, 2021
COYANN KILMER
Previcus Balance: 00
Licenses and Permits - PURCHASE OF AMMO 2,017.22
10-3680-000-000 Sundry Revenue
Total: 2,017.22
CHECK Check No: 1488 2,017.22

Payor. COYANN KILMER

Total Applied: 2,017.22
Change Tendgred: 00

Duplicate Copy

11/08/2021 11:24 AM



Morgan County

48 W Young St
PO Box 420

mMoman UT 84050 801-846-4030
Recelpt No: 4.008763 Nov 8, 2021
ALLEN JACOBSEN
Previous Balance: .00
Licenses and Permits - PURCHASE OF AMMO 480.00
10-36880-000-000 Sundry Revenus
Tolal: 480.00
XBP - Credit Cards - GS Check No: 108424418 480.00

Payor: ALLEN JACOBSEN

Total Applled: 480.00
Change Tendered: .00

11/08/2021 11:22 AM
Customsr Copy



Morgan County

48 W Younp St
PO Box 420

mMcman UT 84050 801-845-4030
Receipt No: 4.008742 Nov 4, 2021
JEREMY JAQUES
Prevlous Balance: 00
Licenses and Permiits - PURCHASING OF AMMO 1,122.80
10-3660-000-000 Sundry Revenus
Total: 1,122.80
CASH 1,122.80

Payor: JEREMY JAQUES
Total Applied: 1,122.80
Change Tendered: .00
e ————
Dupficate Copy
11/04/2021 11:44 AM



Morgan County

48 W Young St
PO Box 420

f"\mm&n UT 84050 801-845-4030
?Reoe!pt No: 4.008774 Nov 9, 2021
AUSTIN TURNER
Previous Balance: .00
Licenses and Permits - PURCHASE OF AMMO 348.84
10-3680-000-000 Sundry Revenue
Tetal: 348.84
XBP - Credit Cards - GS Chack No: 108489185 348.84

Payor: AUSTIN TURNER

Total Applied: 348.84
Change Tendered: .00

Duplicate Copy

11/08/2021 2:01 PM
Customer Copy



Morgan County

48 W Young St
PO Box 420
o= Morgan UT 84050 801-845-4030

' iieceipl No: 4.008773 Nov 9, 2021
TODD CHRISTENSEN
Previcus Balance: .00
Licenses and Permits - PURCHASE OF AMMO 1,657.68
10-3680-000-000 Sundry Revenue
Total: 1,857.68
XBP - Credit Cards - GS Check No; 108487882 1,657.68

Payor. TODD CHRISTENSEN

Total Applied: 1,857.68
Change Tendered: 00

11/08/2021 1:27 PM



Morgan County

48 W Young St

PO Box 420

Morgan UT 84050 801-845-4030
'Receipt No: 4.008802 Nov 18, 2021
DERRICK CHALMERS

Previcus Balance: 00
Licenses and Pemits - PURCHASE OF AMMO 848.38
10-3680-000-000 Sundry Revenue

Totel: 048,30
XBP - Credit Cards - GS Check No: 110083807 948,38

Payor: DERRICK CHALMERS
Total Applied: 948.38
Change Tendered: 00
f— 1
Duplicate Copy

11/18/2021 2:47 PM
Customer Copy



Morgan County

48 W Young St
PO Box 420

Morgan UT 84050 801-846-4030
Recaipt No: 4.008972 Nov 22, 2021
LUCAS CALL
Previous Balance; 00
Licenses and Permits - PURCHASE OF AMMO 1,832.10
10-3680-000-000 Sundry Revenue
Totak 1,832.10
XBP - Credit Cards - GS Check No: 110207788 1,832.10

Payor: LUCAS CALL

Tetal Appiled: 1,832.10

Change Tendered: .00

11/22/2021 1:32 PM
Customsr Copy



Morgan County

48 W Young St
PO Box 420
/.\ Morgan UT 84050 801-845-4030
Receipt No: 4.009773 Jan 18, 2022
JEREMY JAQUES
Previcus Balance: .00
Licenses and Permits - PURCHASE OF AMMO 770.60
10-3680-000-000 Sundry Revenue
Totak 770,80
XBP - Credit Cards - GS Check No: 113526877 770.80
Payor. JEREMY JAQUES
Total Applied: 770.80
Change Tendered: 00
i
Duplicate Copy
01/18/2022 4:05 FM
Customer Copy



Morgan County

48 W Young St

PO Box 420

Morgan UT 84050 801-845-4030

Recelpt No: 4.010339 Mar 17, 2022

COYANNE KILMER

Previous Balance: .00

Licenses and Permits - PURCHASE OF AMMO 388.00

10-3680-000-000 Sundry Revenus

Total: 386.00

XBP - Credit Cards - GS Check No: 1171736872 386.00
Payor. COYANNE KILMER

Tolal Appiled: 368,00

Change Tendsgred: .00

Duplicate Copy

03/17/2022 8:07 AM



Leslie dee

From: James Wagner

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 9:14 AM

To: Leslie Hyde

Cc: Blaine Breshears

Subject: Budget Transfer

Attachments: Equipment and Supplies Reimbursement.pdf
Leslie,

| am not sure if you received a copy of this attached deposit or not. We received reimbursement from the
State for a Camera purchase. It was deposited into a County reimbursement account and needs to be
transferred back into our Equipment and Supplies Budget, 10-4211-250-000.

If you have any questions please let me know.

Thanks,

Jim

Please note: Morgan County is switching our domain from @morgan-county.net to @morgancountyutah.gov. Please

update your address book for my email address removing the @morgan-county.net and replace it with
@morgancountyutah.gov.

|0- %34 0- 00
h nis bud aet



Morgan Counly

43 W Young St

PO Bax 420

Morgan UT 84080 601.845-4030

Recgipt No: 4.010292 Mar 09, 2022

STATE OF UTAH

Intergovernmental - REIMBURSEMENT FOR CAMERAS §,000.00

10-3340-600-000 Refmbursemant

Total: §,000.00
f——— ——————~4

CHECK Chk No: 13767549 5,0600.00

Totel Appled: 5,000.00

Change Tendered: 80

04/08/22 09:04AM



Leslie sze
U

From: Boyd Carrigan
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 5:06 PM
To: Leslie Hyde
Subject: Budget Adjustments
B B B
POF PIF PIF
Wage.xlsx January Iris iris medical 219850369700

invoice .pdf December2021i.. invoice .pdf
Hi Lislie

1** Will need to move $3,840.00 from Fire 10-4221-110-000 Permanent Employees to Ambulance 10-4260-110-000
Permanent Employees . This will cover Honor Hunt’s wage adjustment. See wage attachment.

2" Honor made a mistake and paid IRIS Medical out of Ambulance 10-4260-305-000 Prof & Tech. It should have been
paid out of Ambulance 10-4260-310-000 Billing Service . See attached 2 invoices for IRIS medical.

3" Select Health advised us they had over paid the County for an Ambulance service. This invoice was paid from
Ambulance 10-4260-305-000 Prof & Tech but should have been paid out of the Charges for Service Ambulance GL 10-
3422-000-000. See attached invoice.

Let me know if you have questions.

®Boyd R, Carrigan
Morgan County

Fire Chief

EMS Director

41 N State Street
Morgan, Utah 84050
Office (801) 845-4048
Cell (801) 801-829-2048

Please note: Morgan County is switching our domain from @morgan-county.net to @morgancountyutah.gov. Please
update your address book for my email address removing the @morgan-county.net and replace it with
@morgancountyutah.gov.



Honor
The department is asking to change the current job title of Administrative Assistant to Administrative Specialist.
The department is wanting a 2-step pay grade to support this added work load and certification levels. Pay grade from a 12 to a 14.

Wage Currant $16.15 New $18.71
Hours 1500 1500
Yearly Total $24,225 New Yearly Total $28,065 Diff per year ($3,840.00)
Dave

The department is wanting to combine 2 job titles. Deputy Fire Chief and Fire Marshal.
The department is wanting a 2-step pay grade to support this added work load and certification levels.

Wage Currant $20.64 New $25.33
Hours 1040 1040
Yearly Total  $21,465.60 New Yearly Total  $26,343.20 Diff per year (54,878)
($8,717.60)
2022 Deputy Fire Chief budged wage $13,500.00
Remaining in this budget $4,782.40

Leslie, we will need to make this budget amendment to ajust for Admin wage increse.
Move $3,840.00 from GL 10-4221-110 to GL 10-4260-100



IRIS MEDICAL INC.
563 W 500 s
BOUNTIFUL, UTAH 84010

RECONCILIATION
MORGAN COUNTY AMBULANCE

Date: January 2022

Gross revenue generated
Total amount deposited

Comments:

Total posted on data base
Comments:

Revenues billed at 7.0 percent

Overpayment to practice

Iris Medical at 7.0% for coding and billing

Other: Rebate 7.0 percent of refunds

Other:_Balance forwaxd

Other:

Other:

GRAND TOTAL DUE IRIS MEDICAL

$__29,159.83

$_.12,196.79

$_12,196.79

$__12,196.79
$ .00
$____853.77
§___853.77
$ .00
$ .00
$__ .00
$ .00
$ 853,77



IRIS MEDICAL INC.
563 W S00 s
BOUNTIFUL,UTAH 84010

RECONCILIATION
MORGAN COUNTY AMBULANCE
Date: De ex 2021
Gross revenue generated
Total amount deposited

Comments:

Total posted on data base
Comments:

Revenues billed at 7.0 percent
Overpayment to practice
Iris Medical at 7.0% for coding and billing

SUBTOTAL

Other: Rebate 7.0 percent of refunds

Other: Balance forward

Other:

Other:

GRAND TOTAL DUE IRIS MEDICAL

$__43,666.04

$___15,965.13

$__15,965.13

$__15,965.13

$ ‘og

$ 1,117.55

§—1,117.55
$ .00
$ 00
$ .00
$ .00
§—1,117.55



MORGAN COUNTY AMBULANCE

January 07, 2022

0101-000565 [P

PO BOX 886 NPIID:
MORGAN UT 84050-0886

Dear MORGAN COUNTY AMBULANCE:

Provider 1D:

o selecthealth.

103001130101

We found that the claim listed below were not paid correctly. Due to inaccurate information at the
time of processing. We prefer to automatically adjust and repay claims when an error is detected.
Unfortunately, we are unable to recover the below amounts at this time and must ask that you refund

us. You can make payment by mail or over the phone.

$1,305.42

$1,305.42

Please send payment to:

Attn: Recoveries Team
SelectlHealth

P.O. Box 27368

Salt Lake City, UT 84127-0368

Questions? Call our Recoveries T'eam at 844-512-5687 weekdays, from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. TTY

users, please call 711.
Sincerely,

Recoveries-Team - —

SelectHealth

PATIENT DATE OF SERVICE SUBSCRIBER NUMBER CLAIM NUMBER AMOUNT DUE
PROVIDER PATIENT ACCOUNT NUMBER (if avallable)
EXPLANATION OF SERVICE

MICHELLE HAMILTON 09/26/2021 801285909-01 219850369700 $1,305.42
MORGAN COUNTY AMBULANCE 00000210482

Page: 1 of 1



Morgan County Budget Worksheet - Current Year Budget to Actual Page: 1

Periods: 01/22-12/22 Apr 26, 2022 12:03PM

Report Criteria:
Print Fund Titles
Page and Total by Fund
Print Source Titles
Total by Source
Print Department Titles
Total by Depariment
All Segments Tested for Total Breaks
[Report]. Account Number = *104211110000"-"104211800000"

2022-22 2022-22 2022-22 2022-22 2022-22
Original Budget ~ Final Budget YTD Actual Variance Percentage Used
Account Number Account Title
General Fund
Sheriff
10-4211-110-000 Permanent Emplayees 997,975.00 997,975.00 257,573.03 740,401.97- 25.81%
10-4211-130-000 Employee Benefils - 823,225.00 823,225.00 155,175.58 668,049.42- 18.85%
10-4211-220-000 Public Notices 100.00 100.00 .00 100.00- .00
10-4211-230-000 Travel & Training 12.000.00 12.000.00 3.012.31 8,887.89- 25.10%
10-4211-240-000 Office Suppties & Expenses 5,000.00 §,000.00 543.76 4,456.24- 10.86%
10-4211-250-000 Equipment Supplies & Maint 40,000.00 40,000.00 27.916.01 12,083.99- 69.79%
10-4211-280-000 Telephone 15,000.00 15,000.00 2.117.42 12,882.58- 14.12%
10-4211-310-000 Professional & Technical 31,000.00 31,000.00 .00 31,000.00- .00
10-4211-340-000 Serv Not Otherwise Classified .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4211-450-000 Sherilfs Services 7,000.00 7.000.00 1,159.38 5,840.62- 16.56%
10-4211-810-000 Dispatch Supplies & Maint .00 00 .00 .00 00
10-4211-740-000 Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4211-740-100 Lease Principal .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4211-740-200 Lease Interest .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4211-760-000 Grant Expenditures .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4211-800-000 Search and Rescue §,000.00 5,000.00 2,024.13 2,975.87- 40.48%
Total Sheriff. 1,936,300.00 1,936,300.00 449,621.62 1,486,778.38- 23.22%
General Fund Revenue Total: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
General Fund Expenditure Total: 1,936,300.00 1,936,300.00 449,521.62 1.486,778.38- 23.22%
Net Total General Fund: 1.936,300.00-  1,936,300.00- 449,521.62-  1,486,778.38 23.22%
Net Grand Totals: 1,936,300.00-  1,936,300.00- 449,621.62- 23.22%

1,486,778.38

Tyvansfer mong Y rom
e vifl s acer Fov Aushine
W ges o Benefits




Morgan County

Budget Worksheet - Current Year Budget to Actual
Periods: 01/22-12/22

Page: 1
Apr 26, 2022 12:04PM

Report Criteria:
Print Fund Titles

Page and Total by Fund
Print Source Titles

Total by Source

Print Depariment Tilles

Total by Department

All Segments Tested {or Total Breaks
[Report]. Account Number = "104255110000"-104255760000"

2022-22 2022-22 2022-22 2022-22 2022-22
Original Budget  Final Budget YTD Actual Variance Percentage Used
Account Number Account Title
General Fund
Emergency Management
10-4255-110-000 Permanent Employees .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4255-120-000 Temporary Employees .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4255-120-100 Swift Water Rescue .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4255-130-000 Employee Benefits .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4255-230-000 Travel 2,000.00 2,000.00 150.00 1,850.00- 7.50%
10-4255-280-000 Telephone 1,800.00 1.800.00 .00 1,800.00- .00
10-4255-610-000 Miscellaneous Supplies 1,500.00 1.500.00 3,625.00 2,025.00 235.00%
10-4255-760-000 Grant Expenditures .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Total Emergency Management: §,300.00 5,300.00 3.675.00 1,625.00- 69.34%
General Fund Revenue Total: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
General Fund Expenditure Total: 5,300.00 5,300.00 3,675.00 1.625.00- 69.34%
Net Total General Fund: 5,300.00- 5.300.00- 3.675.00- 1,625.00 69.34%
Net Grand Totals: 5,300.00- 5,300.00- 3,675.00- 1,625.00 69.34%




B) Consent items-

1. Approval of February 1, 2022 meeting minutes with corrections.
Commissioner McConnell moved to approve the February 1, 2022 Meeting Minutes with the
approved corrections made today.
Seconded by Commissioner Fackrell.
The Vote was unanimous. The Motion Passed.

2. Approval of February 15, 2022 meeting minutes
Commissioner Anderson moved to approve the February 15, 2022 Meeting Minutes with the
corrections as noted today. .
Seconded by Commissioner McConnell.
The Vote was unanimous. The Motlon Passed.

C) Commissioner Declarations of Conflict of Interest
¢ No Conflicts of Interest

D) Public Comments
¢  No public comments

E} Presentations
Bret Heiner — Presentation - POSTPONED UNTIL MARCH 15™, 2022

Brian Cowen — Weber Morgan Health Department — Monthly update
e There are 8 active cases In Morgan County. None of these cases are in our school age children.
There are .09 new cases a day. We haven't seen these low of numbers since July of 2021, before
the variants came.

e  We are cautiously optimistic as we move forward. The numbers In Morgan County are very geod.

»  Hospitals are seeing the lowest numbers since October of 2020. There are only 4 patients in

intensive care units.

o The Governor Is transitioning the state to a Covid Steady State - endemic response instead of a
pandemic response. The state has asked us to look at Covid similar to Infiuenza. It will be around
for a long time to come and treated as a respiratory iliness.

The Health Department will monitor Syndromic Data and monitor waste water for the virus.
March 31, 2022 state contracting testing providers will no longer be providing testing.

Access to testing will be at pharmacies for in home testing or with your medical provider.
Commissioner Fackrell asked about continuing vaccinations. Should citizens continue to get the
shots or boosters? Dr Cowan suggest that people do continue getting the vaccines and boosters.
e  Mask use is still recommended for those who are immune compromised. They are still effective.

F) Actionitems-
1. Austin Turner — Discussion/Decision —
a. Morgan County Emergency Management approval needed for an invoice for a flooding event.

e Austin reported that he went through normal procedures to get this bill paid for the
Petersen flood, but the request was denied due to being over budget.

o This flood recccurs, in the same spot, every few years (3-4 years).

¢ Morgan County emergency management would like to use some of the money in the
flood Mitigation Fund to repair this bridge and flooding issue this year. There Is at
least $308,000 in the 21 Fund. Ultimately a new bridge Is needed.

e Our request is to take money from this account, Flood Mitigation Fund, to pay for
this invoice. Total amount of invoice is $3525.

MARCH 157, 2022 MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES  pg.2




Commissioner McConnell moved to approve the expenditure of $3525 for payment toJ
Wilkinson and sons for the invoice dated Feb 10" 2022 with the source of funds being the
Flood Disaster Fund 21-1100-000-G0O0.

Commissioner McConnell amended the motion to transfer that amount into the Misc.
Supplies Account for the Emergency Management Department. From 21-1100-G00-000 to
account 10-4295-610. To be used to pay an invoice for flood mitigation.

Seconded by Commissioner Fackrell

The Vote was unanimous. The Motion Passed.

2. Darrell Rupp — Discussion/Decision — Blaine Fackrell explained.
a. The Morgan Valley Car Show is requesting to partner with the County for Meetings to be held
In the Auditorium at the County building.

e The Morgan Valley Car Show Committee is requesting, like they did last year, a
donation of $500, use of the auditorium for meetings - at no charge, to partner with
the County and use our insurance coverage, and to walve the fee for fair
participation.

e Commissioner Fackrell will be meeting with the committee each time they meet so
he will make sure they have access to a meeting area at no charge.

e Attorney Smith recommended that this organization does not piggy back off of
County Insurance. They should get their own coverage.

e it may be possible to waive the fees, and to waive the Insurance requirement.

o They are partnering with the Lions Club this year.

o The fee can be waived and all other items put on the Agenda for next time to have
them request the $500.

Commissioner McConnell moved to approve the waiver of the fee for the Morgan Valley
Car Show for the County Fairgrounds

Seconded by Commissioner Fackrell.

The Vote was unanimous. The Motion Passed

Commissioner McConnell: We will bring back the other issues.

3. Fire Chief Boyd Carrigan — Discussion/Decision -
a. Reclassification of 2 positions and increase in pay
¢ Fire Marshall
e Admin Asst
Julie Rees, HR, explained the request to the commissioners.

Employee #830 Pay Grade Reclassification and Pay Grade change. At this time #830 is
Grade 12 and needs to be upgraded to a Grade 14 with 3-years experience and also
increase wage from $16.97 to $18.71.

Both employees have changed positions and added certifications and more duties.
Commissioner McConnell moved to adjust the compensation for employment # 830 to o
Grade 14 at a rate of $18.71 per hour effective March 1, 2022.

Seconded by Commissioner Anderson

The Vote was unanimous. The Motion Passed.

Employee #104 Pay Grade Reclassification and Pay Grade change. Reclassify from Grade
15 to a Grade 17 with 5 - years experience and an increase in pay from $21.59 to $25.33.

MARCH 157, 2022 MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES  pg.3




(MORGAN COUNTY * COUNTY AUDITOR - Morgan, Utah 84050

- ”  Vendor: J Wilkinson & Sons LLC (28564)
PO Box 850

101662

X
Morgan UT 84050 3/14/2022
INVOICE # INV DATE DESCRIPTION INV AMOUNT  GL Number
204 1/12/2022  Repair Shoulder 3,525.00 10-4255-610-000
TOTAL AMOUNT 3,525.00



MORGAN COUNTY

‘ REQUEST FOR PAYMENT
A 1
VENDOR NAME: . LC
MAILING ADDRESS: BovY ‘3 '
organ, UT 8405
~ | o 17
voice no: 2.0 INVOICE DATE:
ACCOUNT #: PAYMENT DUE DATE:
DESCRIPTION: .
7
AMOUNT DUE: Q,__m GL ACCOUNT # 2557510
EXPLANATION OF PURCHASE:
APPROVED BY: __ /g [\ 3-7-3%4
7~ DEPARTMENT HEAD DATE
COUNTY AUDITOR
REJECTED FOR: ~
INCOMPLETE FORM
OVER BUDGET .

MISSING DOCUM'ENTAT!ON Ravised 1/3/07



Invoice #204

Jan 12, 2022
>~ J\V/—
/:. VILKINSON & sous\
EXPURIERCE o SFROENCY  ERCELLENCE
BILLTO FROM
Morgan County Public Works J. Wilkinson & Sons LLC
P.O. Box 530 PO Box 850
Morgan, Utah 84050 Morgan, UT 84050
bheiner@morgan-county.net jwilkinsonandsons@gmail.com
+1 8018292012
INVOICE ITEMS AMOUNT
Minimum Mobifization Charge $750.00
180 G Hourly Rate $1,676.00
7.50 hrs x $210.00/hr
Repair Shoulder $1,200.00
$3,525.00
PAYMENT DUE JAN 21, 2022
MESSAGE
Thanks for your business.

Page 1 of 1



D-U1 4B

|HR BUDGET 2022 |
BUDGET "EXISTING SUGGESTED BUDGET
EMPLOYEES \\©O 70,000.00 70,000.00

e BENEFITS 45,247.00 45,247.00

o (TRAVEL - 230 300.00 500.00] 2.00.0°

TRAINING - 220 300.00 500.00
EQUIPMENT - 259° 50.00 500.00| 4% 9- 99
SUPPLIES - 24 O 100.00 1,000.00]A 00 .00

MARKETING/PUBLIC NOTICES - —#xw

SUBSCRIPTIONS - 2L O
EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION - 29,

D

400.00

300.00] ,00.00

4,500.00

116,397.00]..

122,547.00




MORGAN

COUNTY

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION will hold a regular commission meeting in the
Commission Meeting Room at 48 West Young Street, Morgan, Utah on

MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
April 5, 2022
Commencing at 4:00 pm

COMMISSION PRESENT:
Jared Anderson

Michael Newton

Blaine Fackrell

Robert McConnell

Matt Wilson

OTHER STAFF PRESNET:

Garrett Smith, County Attorney

Julie Rees, Executive Assistant to Commission/HR
Lance Evans, Community Development Director
Bret Heiner, Public Works Director

Leslie Hyde, Elected Clerk/Auditor

Zachary White, Elected Treasurer

Blaine Breshears, Elected Sheriff

Austin Turner, Deputy Sheriff/Emergency Services
James Wagner, Chief Deputy Sheriff

Honor Hellekson, EMS/Fire Fighter

Boyd Carrigan, Fire Chief

leremy Archibald, IT Director

Joe Garfield, Airport Manager

4:00 WORK SESSION
o Budget Review with Leslie

OTHERS PRESENT:
Michelle Lyman
George Sousa
Mauricio Melendez
James Ebert
Debbie Sessions
Joe Garfield

Peter Robbins
Carol Ralphs
Andrea Franklin
Norma Hassell

Jon Cannon

Nancy Potter

Darin Hawkes

Rod Mecham

Greg Vidrine

Mike Munsee

Dixie Munsee

Karl Abbott

®  Leslie asked for advice on how she should handle those departments who are going over their budget.
®  The Commissioners looked over each department and asked Leslie to help each department deal with
issues early instead of waiting until the end of the year.

®  Public Works — The fleet will go over in gas expenses.

= Leslie went through line by line throughout departments where needed.

o Budget Request Employee Appreciation - HR

Julie asked the Commission to consider adding the employee appreciation plan and budget into the HR

Budget.

® Commission was positive about it and said to work with Leslie on my budget and go ahead and add this
plan. Leslie and Julie will work on this together and alter the HR Budget to reflect this and other items

recommended by the HR manager.

o Employee & Pay Policy - HR

®  Postpone for next Work Session.

MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING APRIL 5™ 2022 pg. 1




1 Hohday Department Door Decoratmg Competmons for Court Sheriff, Fire, Treasurer,
Assessor, Planning, Clerk Auditor, Recorders, HR, Legal, IT, 4H, Library, Custodial, Public
Works. 15 Departments

b.

eeRpNow

FToEFeseanse

New Years - January
Valentines - February
St Patricl’s Days - March
Easter - April
Mother’s Day — May
Father’s Day — June
Patriotic - July
Back to School — August - Sept
Halloween - October
Thanksgiving — November
December — Christmas
i 11 Door Decorating events, 15 Departments asked to participate.
ii. $50 Gift Card for the winner of the Door Decorating
iii. $550 total Budget for the year
iv. Each winner is asked to use at least their first winnings to purchase
items for decorating their doors.
v. Are these holidays ok for the County to celebrate?

" a. Buclget needed $30 weekly X $x 500 Annual or less

Julie pick up on her way to work on Mondays.

ly for all emplo
Purchase a lunch for all departments
Set up in Commission Room or Auditorium or Entry
$500 per catering
4 times per year
2 times per year $1,000.00

4. JMM&M

b.
c

d.

Delivered to each birthday person, once a year, on their birthday or birthday week.
Small tokens in a cute little bag with a cute note attached.

Items to be included: pens, Chocolate, mints, mini lotion, mini hand sanitizer, logo'd
items, chap sticks, candy bars, Note pads, stress balls, other trinkets.

Each gift under $5 total

Total Budget needed to build moral and help bring the departments
back together. $4,500 Annually ($375 per month)

Let me know what you think and if this is something I could start mid-year?
1 am also working on the HR Budget.

This is the Human Resource Budget at this time. This really needs to be readjusted.
As you can see there is not a budget here for the request above.



Morgan County

Periods: 01/22-12/22

Budget Worksheet - Current Year Budget to Actual

Apr 18,2022 10:07AM

Report Criteria:
Print Fund Titles
Page and Total by Fund
Print Source Titles
Total by Source

Print Department Titles
Total by Department
All Segments Tested for Total Breaks

[Report]. Account Number = “104411110000"-"104411800000"

2022-22 2022-22 2022-22 2022-22 2022-22
Origina! Budget  Final Budge! YTD Actual Variance Percentage Used
Account Number Account Title
General Fund
Public Works/Engineering
10-4411-110-000 Permanent Employees 54,225.00- 54,225.00- 67,484.06 188,045.94- 26.41%
10-4411-120-000 Temporary Employees .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4411-130-000 Employee Benefits 6,961.00 6,961.00 34,176.37 136,985.63- 19.97%
10-4411-210-000 Books, Subscriptions & Members 150.00 150.00 .00 150.00- .00
10-4411-220-000 Public Notices §21.00 5§21.00 .00 521.00- .00
10-4411-230-000 Travel & Training 2,600.00 2,600.00 761.56 1.838.44- 29.29%
10-4411-240-000 Office Supplies & Expenses 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00- .00
10-4411-250-000 Equipment Supplies & Maint 6,500.00 6,500.00 8,745.39 2,245.39 134.54%
10-4411-270-000 Utilities 8,000.00 8,000.00 6,596.10 1.403.90- 82.45%
10-4411-280-000 Telephone .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4411-310-000 Professional & Technical .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4411-410-000 Special Highway Supplies .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4411-610-000 Class "B" Expenditures .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4411-620-000 Engineering Services 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00. 10,000.00- .00
10-4411-740-000 Equipment 5,500.00 5,500.00 2,276.78 3.223.22- 41.40%
10-4411-740-100 Lease Principal .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4411-740-200 Lease Interest .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4411-750-000 Chemicals/Mower 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00- .00
10-4411-760-000 CDBG - Bathroom Remodle .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4411-900-000 Capital Outlay .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Total Public Works/Engineering: 2,993.00- 2,993.00- 120.040.26 350,922.74- 25.49%
General Fung Revenue Total: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
General Fund Expenditure Total: 2,993.00- 2,993.00- 120,040.26 350,922.74- 25.49%
Net Total General Fund: 2,993.00 2,993.00 120,040.286- 350,922.74 25.49%
Net Grand Totals: 2,993.00 2,993.00 120,040.26- 350,922.74 25.49%

Move 4,000 from Bgineeving
0 Eguipment Suppliee and

Mainienance




Morgan County

Periods: 01/22-12/22

Budget Worksheet - Cument Year Budget to Actual

Page: 1
Apr 26, 2022 12:36PM

Report Criteria:

Print Fund Titles

Page and Total by Fund
Print Source Titles
Tota! by Source

Print Department Titles
Total by Department
All Segments Tested for Total Breaks

(Report).Account Number = "104150166000"-"104150800000"

2022-22 2022-22 2022-22 2022-22 2022-22
Original Budget  Final Budget YTO Actual Variance Percentage Used
Account Number Account Title
General Fund
Non-Departmental
10-4150-160-000 1% Restaurant Tax .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4150-210-000 Books, Subscriptions & Members 30,000.00 30,000.00 44,915.23 14,915.23 149.72% $ S000
10-4150-220-000 Public Notices .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4150-240-000 Office Supplies & Expenses 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,336.86 1,163.14- §3.47%
10-4150-250-000 Equipment Supplies & Maint 2,500.00 2,500.00 809.84 1,680.16- 32.39%
10-4150-280-000 Telephone 14,000.00 14,000.00 3,507.65 10,492.35- 25.05%
10-4150-310-000 Professional & Technical 100,000.00 100,000.00 §0,000.00 §0,000.00- 50.010%,5 ;ﬁ. {20,000
10-4150-340-000 Serv Not Otherwise Classified 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,445.03 445,03 101.78%
10-4150-510-000 Insurance 130,000.00 130,000.00 138,829.43 8.820.43 106.79% % 2, 2- ,4 2<
10-4150-520-000 Wage & Benefit Adjustments .00 .00 15,165.54 15,165.54 .00
10-4150-530-000 tnsurance Claim Expenses .00 00 71,535.85 71,535.55 .00
10-4150-610-000 Miscellaneous Expense .00 00 .00 .00 .00
10-4150-670-000 County - CAREsS .00 .00 §5,292.69 55,292.69 .00
10-4150-675-000 County ARPA .00 .00 82,150.98 82,150.98 .00
10-4150-680-000 Schocl - CAREs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4150-690-000 Business CARE's .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4150-750-000 County Parks .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4150-760-000 Envision Morgan .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4150-785-000 General Plan Update .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4150-770-000 Seed Weber/Davis/Morgan .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10-4150-900-000 Capita!l Outlay .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Total Non-Departmental: 304,000.00 304,000.00 488,988.80 184,888.80 160.85%
General Fund Revenue Total: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
General Fund Expenditure Total: 304,000.00 304,000.00 488,988.80 184,988.80 160.85%
Net Total General Fund: 304,000.00- 304,000.00- 488,9886.80- 184,988.80- 160.85%
Net Grand Totals: 304,000.00- 304,000.00- 488,988.80- 184,988.80- 160.85%




10-4150-510 INSURANCE
BLOMQUIST HALE

UCIP AIRPORT INSURANCE
AMOUNT ALREADY OVER BUDGET

TOTAL

$4,310
$3,200
$14,915

$22,425



Leslie dee

From: Cindee Mikesell

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 5:07 PM
To: Leslie Hyde

Subject: Resolution

Hi Leslie,

| will be buying more garbage can by the end of the year and it will be putting me over budget.

I normally buy 100 in spring and 100 in fall. Can | get more money put into this account so | will have enough in there
for my purchase.

57-4424-250-00 $ $,000

Thanks

Cindee Mikesell

Please note: Morgan County is switching our domain from @morgan-county.net to @morgancountyutah.gov. Please
update your address book for my email address removing the @morgan-county.net and replace it with
@morgancountyutah.gov.



MORGAN o

48 West Young Street — P.O. Box 886 — Morgan, UT 84050
www.morgancountyutah.gov



Mo RGAN County Commission Agenda Request Form

C O UNTY

All Agenda items, including back-up materials, must be submitted to:

**ALL DOCUMENTATION IS DUE ON OR BEFORE 12:00 PM ON THE
TUESDAY PRIOR TO A SCHEDULED COUNTY commission MEETING**

Morgan County

Attn: Julie Rees

48 West Young Street
P O Box 886
Morgan,UT 84050
Phone: 801.845.4013

Email: irces@ morgancountyutah.gov

This form must be submitted, along with any required documentation, or the Agenda Item will not be
scheduled until the next County commission Meeting g

commission Meeting Date: 5/3/22 Time Requested:

name:  Leslie Hyde Phone: (801) 845-4010
Address:

Eiiiail; lhyde@morgancountyutah.gov —

a2 i At
Assoaciated County Department: u@\lﬁ/ﬁt@d‘ﬁb

PURPOSE FOR THE AGENDA ITEM - MUST BE SPECIFIC:

Approval of Ordinance for Tax Sale procedure

WILL YOUR AGENDA ITEM BE FOR: DISCUSSION
DECISION
BOTH
INFORMATION ONLY

|\|

61



MORGAN COUNTY ORDINANCE CO-22-

AN ORDINANCE OF MORGAN COUNTY, UTAH, ESTABLISHING THE METHOD, RULES AND PROCEDURES
FOR CONDUCTING THE ANNUAL TAX SALE, ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE, AND REPEALING ALL
ORDINCANCES IN CONFLICT THEREWITH.

Whereas, 59-2-1351.1, Utah State Code Annotated, authorizes the Morgan County Commission to
establish procedures, by ordinance, for the sale of properties which have delinquent property taxes, in a
manner which best protects the financial interests of the delinquent property owner and meets the
needs of the County in collecting delinquent property taxes due; and

Whereas, the Morgan County Commission finds a public auction with the following defined rules and
procedures, provides a fair opportunity for individuals to buy property with delinquent taxes, provides
for a mechanism whereby properties may be sold in one day, and protects the financial interests of the
owner of property by selling a property to the highest bidder.

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY OF MORGAN COUNTY, UTAH, ORDAINS AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. DEFINITIONS

A. As used in this ordinance:

a. “Administrative cost” mean expenses incurred by Morgan County in preparation of the
tax sale.

b. “Bid” means a binding offer of a purchase price for a property.

“Bidder” means a natural person, husband and wife, or a licensed business entity.
“Collusive bidding” means any agreement or understanding reached by two or more
parties that in any way alerts the bids the parties would otherwise offer absent the
agreement or understanding.

e. “Public employee” means a person who is not a public officer who is employed on a full-
time, part-time, or contract basis by the County.

f.  “Public officer” means all elected or appointed officers of the County who occupy policy
making posts.

g. “Substantial interest” means the ownership, either legally or equitably, by an individual,
the individual’s spouse, or the individual’s minor children, or at least 10% of the
outstanding capital stock of a corporation or 10% interest in any other business entity.

h. “Taxsale” means the sale of properties with delinquent property tax due as authorized
in Utah State Code Ann 59-2-1351 et. seq.

SECTION 2. BIDDER REGISTRATION PROCEDURES

The Morgan County tax sale, auction will be conducted via an internet website ONLY. Each bidder must
register with the online company conducting the tax sale. The name of the auction company will be
indicated on the County website. Bid deposits may be necessary to register as a bidder. This process
must be completed no later than the date and time indicated.

MORGAN COUNTY TAX SALE ORDINANCE



The County nor the online auction company can or will be held responsible for late or misdirected bid
deposits, proxy bids or any other transmission, mailing, email or other correspondence necessary to
participate in the bid.

SECTION 3. REDEMPTION RIGHTS AND PROCEDURES

A property may be redeemed in behalf of the record owner, by any person, at any time prior to the start
of the tax sale, on the scheduled date. Property is redeemed by paying to the County Treasurer, all
delinquent taxes, interest, penalties, and administrative costs which have accrued on the property.
Paying the delinquent amount does not grant ownership to the individual(s) or party(s) paying all
delinquent taxes, interest penalties and administrative costs. This only removes the property from the
tax sale.

SECTION 4. PROHIBITED CONDUCT

Collusive bidding is not permitted and is punishable as a Class C Misdemeanor. Collusive bidding means
to conspire to rig bids or fix prices to make it difficult or impossible for other individuals to take part or
participate in the bidding process.

SECTION 5. CONFLICT OF INTEREST PROHIBITIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS

Every County official or employee who purchases or has a substantial interest in any business entity
which purchases property at the tax sale must disclose said interest in a sworn statement filed with the
Morgan County Clerk and a copy of which provided to the Morgan County Commission, Morgan County
Attorney’s Office, and their immediate supervisor. These disclosures are public information and shall be
available to the public for inspection.

No official or employee may have a personal investment in a business entity which will create a
substantial conflict between their private interest and their public duties related to the tax sale.

SECTION 6. CRITERIA FOR ACCEPTING OR REJECTING BIDS

All bidding shall be conducted through the online company conducting the tax sale for the County.
Bidding will advance in increments of a minimum of $100 or as indicated on each parcel listed for sale
with the minimum acceptable bid starting at taxes which includes; delinquent taxes, penalties, interest
and administration fee.

All bids shall be considered conditional, whether or not the bid is contested, until reviewed and
accepted by the Board of County Commissioners acting at a regularly scheduled Commission meeting.

The County reserves the right to reject any and/or all bids.

SECTION 7. SALE RATIFICATION PROCEDURES

The Morgan County Clerk/Auditor, or assigned deputy, shall present the results of the Delinquent Tax
Sale no later than two regularly scheduled Commission meetings after the sale. The County
Clerk/Auditor, or assigned deputy, will inform the Commission regarding the number of properties sold,
the number of properties struck off to the County, and the high bid amount for each property offered
for sale at the tax sale.

MORGAN COUNTY TAX SALE ORDINANCE



The County Commission may ratify the results of the tax sale after hearing the details offered by the
Morgan County Clerk/Auditor or assigned deputy.

SECTION 8. CRITERIA FOR GRANTING BIDDER PREFERENCE

All bidders have an equal opportunity to offer a bid on properties. Bids may be placed incrementally, or
by “auto bid” in which a bidder’s maximum offer is confidentially recorded by the system. Bidders who
make a bona fide bid in the highest amount for a property become the successful bidder of the property
auction.

SECTION 9. METHOD AND PROCEDURE OF PAYMENT, FEES, AND PREMIUMS

All bids are an irrevocable offer to purchase the property in question. A bidder is legally and financially
responsible for all properties bid upon. Payment in full by certified check/money order or credit card
will be required not later than five (5) business days after the tax sale closes, unless otherwise
advertised. No personal checks will be accepted.

A recording fee is required in addition to the winning bid. Premiums charged by the online auction
company may be associated with the sale of properties. This amount will be added to the winning bid
and will be included in the total purchase price paid by the buyer to the seller. If the payment policy is
not adhered to, the successful bidder will be considered in default. Any bid deposits will be forfeited to
the Morgan County Treasurer and the successful bidder will be banned from future sales. The Morgan
County Treasurer reserves the right to pursue all available legal remedies against a non-paying bidder.

SECTION 10. PROCEDURES FOR CONTESTING BIDS AND SALES

Any person wishing to contest any action takes in connection with the Morgan County tax sale must
present protest to the Morgan County Commission, through the Morgan County Clerk/Auditor’s Office
in writing, within ten (10) calendar days of the sale.

SECTION 11. CRITERIA FOR STRIKING PROPERTIES TO THE COUNTY

Any parcel which does not receive a minimum bid shall be struck off to Morgan County. Parcels struck
off to the County may be available for sale through the Morgan County Clerk/Auditor’s Office when
approved by the Morgan County Commission.

Upon any final bid being rejected, the parcel may be offered to a bidder who offered the second highest
bid in the amount of that bid. If the second highest bidder rejects the offer, the property shall be struck
off to Morgan County.

SECTION 12. PROCEDURES FOR DISCLOSING PROPERTIES WITHDRAWN FROM THE SALE

The auction website will update the list of properties as often as possible, until the week leading up to
the tax sale, then it will update once a day until the start of the sale. The Morgan County website will be
updated daily with any changes in the available properties. If the list is published in a local newspaper, it
will be updated with any changes prior to its publication each week.

MORGAN COUNTY TAX SALE ORDINANCE



Any properties which are redeemed or removed immediately prior to the beginning of the live auction
the day of the tax sale, will be stricken and removed from live bidding prior to the close of the bid group.

SECTION 13. DISCLAIMER BY COUNTY WITH RESPECT TO TAX SALE PROCEDURES

Properties sold via the online Morgan County tax sale shall be conveyed by Auditor’s Tax Deed. The
form of deed is not a warranty deed. No warranty or guarantee is made, expressed or implied, relative
to the title, location, or condition of properties for sale. In addition, the County assumes no
responsibility, implies, or otherwise, that tax sale properties are in compliance with zoning ordinances,
mining and reclamation regulations, building codes and permits and/or any other applicable regulations
or permits. In addition, Morgan County makes no warranties or representations as to whether the
property is buildable or developable.

Any property sold pursuant to the tax sale is without guarantee or warranty whatsoever as to existence,
correctness of ownership, size, boundaries, location, structures or lack of structures upon the land, liens,
titles, or any other matter or thing whatsoever. Morgan County does not warrant or represent that any

property purchased during the tax sale is habitable or in any particular condition.

Morgan County also makes no warranties or representations regarding the accuracy of the assessment
of the property or accuracy of the legal description of the real estate or improvements thereon. It is the
responsibility of the bidder to determine the physical aspects of the property, its geographical location,
and accessibility. Morgan County makes no warranties regarding the availability, validity, or existence of
water rights associated with any of the properties sold during tax sale.

It is the bidder’s responsibility to determine the liabilities, including other liens and encumbrances, that
exist on each property before and after the sale. The properties are sold “as is”. Additionally, Morgan
County is not liable in any way whatsoever for damages sustained to property purchased from the time
of the sale until the recordation of the tax deed to a purchaser.

All properties sold at the Morgan County tax sale fall under the rule of caveat emptor, or “let the buyer
beware,” and all purchasers are accordingly hereby so notified.

SECTION 14. SEVERABILITY

Should any portion of this ordinance be found for any reason to be unconstitutional, unlawful, or
otherwise void or unenforceable, the balance of the ordinance shall be severable therefrom, and shall
survive such declaration, remaining in full force and effect.

SECTION 15. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES

To the extent that any ordinances, resolutions or policies of Morgan County conflict with the provisions
of this ordinance, they are hereby amended to comply with the provisions thereof.

SECTION 16. EFFECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall become effective immediately after the required publication thereof, as set forth in
Utah State Code 17-53-208(6).

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF MORGAN COUNTY, STATE OF UTAH, THIS
3%0 DAY OF MAY 2022.

MORGAN COUNTY TAX SALE ORDINANCE



MORGAN COUNTY GOVERNING BODY: ATTEST:

MICHAEL NEWTON, COUNTY COMMISSION CHAIR LESLIE A. HYDE, CLERK/AUDITOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

GARRETT SMITH, ATTORNEY

COMMISSION MEMBERS: VOTING:
AYE NAY ABSENT
MICHAEL NEWTON
JARED ANDERSON
BLAINE FACKRELL
ROBERT MCCONNELL
MATT WILSON

MORGAN COUNTY TAX SALE ORDINANCE



Mo RG AN County Commission Agenda Request Form

C O UNTY

All Agenda items, including back-up materials, must be submitted to: Morgan County
Attn: Julie Rees

48 West Young Street
P O Box 886
**ALL DOCUMENTATION IS DUE ON OR BEFORE 12:00 PM ON THE Morgan, UT 84050
TUESDAY PRIOR TO A SCHEDULED COUNTY commission MEETING** Phone: 801.845.4013

Email: jrees@morgancountyutah.gov

This form must be submitted, along with any required documentation, or the Agenda Item will not be
scheduled until the next County commission Meeting

commission Meeting Date: O/ 3/ 22 Tiii Resiesta 2 MUN
vame:  Ella Blackett ohone:  (801) 645-0671
Address: Laura Blackett 3450 Hidden Meadow Cir

emai.  KIDlackett@msn.com Fax:

Associated County Department: Community

PURPOSE FOR THE AGENDA ITEM - MUST BE SPECIFIC:

The Morgan High Cheerleaders are giving a service of putting up flags on 6 observed flag holidays
for the 2022 year. The cost is $30 per flag. In the past the County usually gets between 10 - 12
flags.

WILL YOUR AGENDA ITEM BE FOR: DISCUSSION
DECISION
BOTH v
INFORMATION ONLY




Julie Rees

From: Leslie Hyde

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 7:32 AM
To: Julie Rees

Cc: kiblackett@msn.com

Subject: FW: Cheerleaders selling Flags

Leslie A. Hyde
Morgan County ClerkR/Auditor

From: KEVIN Blackett <KLBLACKETT@msn.com>
Sent: Sunday, April 24, 2022 11:30 PM

To: Stacy Clark <sclark@morgancountyutah.gov>
Subject: Cheerleaders selling Flags

Hi Stacy,

I was wondering if you could put the Morgan High Cheerleaders on the agenda for your next meeting? | will drop off the
county council agenda request form.

Thanks!

Laura Blackett

Sent from Mail for Windows

Please note: Morgan County is switching our domain from @morgan-county.net to @morgancountyutah.gov. Please
update your address book for my email address removing the @morgan-county.net and replace it with
@morgancountyutah.gov.

Please note: Morgan County is switching our domain from @morgan-county.net to @morgancountyutah.gov. Please
update your address book for my email address removing the @morgan-county.net and replace it with
@morgancountyutah.gov.



C O UNTYY

Mo RG AN County Commission Agenda Request Form

All Agenda items, including back-up materials, must be submitted to:

**ALL DOCUMENTATION IS DUE ON OR BEFORE 12:00 PM ON THE
TUESDAY PRIOR TO A SCHEDULED COUNTY commission MEETING**

commission Meeting Date:

Morgan County

Attn: Julie Rees

48 West Young Street
P O Box 886
Morgan,UT 84050
Phone: 801.845.4013

Email: jrees@ morgancountyutah.gov

Address:

5/ 3/ 22 Time Requested:
name: Jason Morgan Phone: (801) 940-7528
2245 N. Morgan Valley Dr
emai:  Morgantractor@readytek.net Fax:

Associated County Department:

Morgan Conservation District

PURPOSE FOR THE AGENDA ITEM - MUST BE SPECIFIC:

Donatlon for the Bag of Woad Program

WILL YOUR AGENDA ITEM BE FOR: DISCUSSION
DECISION
BOTH

INFORMATION ONLY

&7



Julie Rees

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Jotform <noreply@jotform.com>

Sunday, April 24, 2022 8:46 PM

Julie Rees

Re: County Commission Agenda Request Form

5266639803722892606-County-Commission-Agenda-Request-Form.pdf

AT
et

County Commission Agenda Request Form

commission Meeting Date 05/03/2022

Amount of time requested

Name

Phone

Address

Email

Type a question

PURPOSE FOR THE
AGENDA ITEM - MUST
BE SPECIFIC

WILL YOUR AGENDA
ITEM BE FOR

File Upload

00:10

Jason Morgan

(801) 940-7528

2245 N. Morgan Vly Dr.
morgantractor@readytek.net
Morgan Conservation District

Donation for the Bag of Woad program
Dumpster fees for Bag of Woad
Waive fairground fees for Morgan Baby Animal Days

Baby Animal Days Flyer.pdf

Bag o Woad Flyer 2022.pdf

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.




C O UNTY

Mo RG AN County Commission Agenda Request Form

All Agenda items, including back-up materials, must be submitted to:

**ALL DOCUMENTATION IS DUE ON OR BEFORE 12:00 PM ON THE
TUESDAY PRIOR TO A SCHEDULED COUNTY commission MEETING**

commission Meeting Date: 5/ 3/ 22

name: | commissioner Matt Wilson

Morgan County

Attn: Julie Rees

48 West Young Street
P O Box 886
Morgan,UT 84050
Phone: 801.845.4013

Email: jrees@ morgancountyutah.gov

Time Requested:

Phone:
Address:
Email: Fax:
Associated County Department: FI RE/ EMS

PURPOSE FOR THE AGENDA ITEM - MUST BE SPECIFIC:

FIRE/EMS REMODEL

WILL YOUR AGENDA ITEM BE FOR: DISCUSSION
DECISION
BOTH
INFORMATION ONLY




Mo RG AN County Commission Agenda Request Form

C O UNTY

All Agenda items, including back-up materials, must be submitted to: Morgan County
Attn: Julie Rees
48 West Young Street
P O Box 886
**ALL DOCUMENTATION IS DUE ON OR BEFORE 12:00 PM ON THE Morgan,UT 84050
TUESDAY PRIOR TO A SCHEDULED COUNTY commission MEETING* * Phone: 801.845.4013

Email: jrees@morgancountyutah.gov

commission Meeting Date: 05/03/2022 Time Requested:

Name: Rachel Turk . pr———
Address: >0 N100W.

rturk@morgancountyutah.gov

Email: Fax:

Associated County Department: Historical Society and Preservation Commission

PURPOSE FOR THE AGENDA ITEM - MUST BE SPECIFIC:

Present the 2021 Annual Report for the Morgan County Historical Society and Preservation

Commission. Will need Commission Approval of the report, but this will mostly be a presentation.

WILL YOUR AGENDA ITEM BE FOR: DISCUSSION
DECISION
BOTH v
INFORMATION ONLY

£15



Julie Rees

From: Jotform <noreply@jotform.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 12:06 PM

To: Julie Rees

Subject: Re: County Commission Agenda Request Form

Attachments: 5268055307174251454-County-Commission-Agenda-Request-Form.pdf
[x] £

County Commission Agenda Request Form

commission Meeting Date 05/03/2022

Amount of time requested 15:00

Name Rachel Turk

Phone (801) 829-6713

Address 50 N 100 W.

Email rturk@morgancountyutah.gov

Type a question Historical Society and Preservation Commission

PURPOSE FOR THE Present the 2021 Annual Report for the Morgan County
AGENDA ITEM - MUST  Historical Society and Preservation Commission. Will need

BE SPECIFIC Commission Approval of the report, but this will mostly be a
presentation.

WILL YOUR AGENDA

ITEM BE FOR

File Upload 2021 Annual Report for Commission.pdf

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.




Mo RG AN County Commission Agenda Request Form

C O UNTY

All Agenda items, including back-up materials, must be submitted to: Morgan County
Attn: Julie Rees
48 West Young Street
P O Box 886
**ALL DOCUMENTATION IS DUE ON OR BEFORE 12:00 PM ON THE Morgan,UT 84050
TUESDAY PRIOR TO A SCHEDULED COUNTY commtission MEETING** Phone: 801.845.4013

Email: jrees® morgancountyutah.gov

commission Meeting Date: 5/ 3/ 22 Time Requested:
Name: Deva n Ca rte r Phone:
Address:

Email: Fax:
Associated County Department: Fair

PURPOSE FOR THE AGENDA ITEM - MUST BE SPECIFIC:

Discussion/Decision - DeVan Carter - allowing a Beer Garden at the County Fair and a resolution
for the temporary allowance of alcohol on County Property.

WILL YOUR AGENDA ITEM BE FOR: DISCUSSION
DECISION
BOTH v
INFORMATION ONLY e

2



Julie Rees

From: Mike Newton

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 4:46 PM
To: Julie Rees; Matt Wilson
Subject: Agenda item

Julie,

Please add an agenda item for DeVan Carter to discuss having a beer garden at the County Fair.

Discussion / Decision- DeVan Carter - allowing a beer garden at the county fair and a resolution for the temporary
allowance of alcohol on County Property.

Thanks,

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

Get Outlook for Android

Please note: Morgan County is switching our domain from @morgan-county.net to @morgancountyutah.gov. Please
update your address book for my email address removing the @morgan-county.net and replace it with
@morgancountyutah.gov.



Mo RGAN County Commission Agenda Request Form

. Q U N T ¥

All Agenda items, including back-up materials, must be submitted to: Morgan County
Attn: Julie Rees

48 West Young Street

P O Box 886
**ALL DOCUMENTATION IS DUE ON OR BEFORE 12:00 PM ON THE Morgan, UT 84050
TUESDAY PRIOR TO A SCHEDULED COUNTY commission MEETING** Phone: 801.845.4013
Email: jrees@ morgancountyutah.gov

This form must be submitted, along with any required documentation, or the Agenda Item will not be
scheduled until the next County commission Meeting

5/3/22

10 minutes

commission Meeting Date: Time Requested:

Lance Evans Phone: (801) 845-4059

Name:
Address: 48 W Young Street
Email: levans@morgancountyutah.gov o

Associated County Department: Plannmg & Development

PURPOSE FOR THE AGENDA ITEM - MUST BE SPECIFIC:

Discussion/Decision — A proposed final plat subdivision for Canyon View Commercial West
Consisting of 9 lots on 19.86 acres. Located approximately at 5800 W. Old Highway Road in
Mountain Green.

WILL YOUR AGENDA ITEM BE FOR: DISCUSSION
DECISION
1

BOTH
INFORMATION ONLY

Gt



COUNTY COMMISSION
A STAFF REPORT
MORGAN Final Plat

COUNTY
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT May 3, 2022

Canyon View Commercial West Subdivision Final Plat
Public Meeting
File #21.030

Applicant: Val and Heather Poll
Property Address: 5800 W Old Highway Road
Area: 52.37 acres

General Plan Land Use Designation: Business Park and Commercial
Zoning District: Highway Commercial (CH)

REQUEST:

Val and Heather Poll requests approval of the Canyon View Commercial West Subdivision Final
Plat, a proposed subdivision of 9 lots. The preliminary plan was approved by the County
Commission on November 23, 2021.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: County Staff has reviewed the final application for the
Canyon View Commercial West Final Plat. Staff recommends approval of the requested final
plat based on the following findings and with the conditions listed below:

Findings:

1. The nature of the subdivision is in conformance with the current and future land uses of
the area.

The proposal complies with the Morgan County 2010 General Plan.

The proposal complies with applicable zoning regulations.

The developer will install any requisite infrastructure, including roadways, etc.

This proposal is not detrimental to the health, safety, and welfare of the public.

nhwn

Conditions:

1. That the Cooperative Agreement with UDOT and Morgan County is executed prior to
recordation.

2. That County Engineer, Surveyor and Mountain Green Fire Protection District concerns
are addressed prior to recordation.

3. That all outsourced consultant fees are paid current prior to final plat recordation.

4. That all other local, state, and federal laws are adhered to.

Canyon View Commercial West Final Plat I|Page
May 3, 2022

Application #22.025
Page 1 of 14



PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
Proposal Details

The applicant is seeking approval of the subdivision Final Plat in the Mountain Green area
located at approximately 5800 West Old Highway Road. The property consists of 20.27 acres,
the commercial subdivision will consist of nine lots. The subdivision proposes to use Highlands
Water Company as their water source and Mountain Green Sewer Improvement district for their
proposed method of sewage disposal. The access and frontage will be obtained from the
proposed public road off Old Highway Road. The proposal has been reviewed and meets the
final design standards as required by Morgan County Code (MCC).

The slope gradients on the site are relatively level, with the surface of the site mainly consisting
of a planar floodplain surface. The geological soils on the property are Qafl. The applicant has
submitted a Geotechnical Engineering study prior to preliminary plat submittal. This study is
required and has been reviewed during the preliminary plat application process. (MCC 8-12-17J)

Proposed Project Details

Item Zone/DA Regulation Proposal

Height 35 feet Lots will comply

Area Regulation CH Zone Lots comply

Frontage Regulation None Lots comply

Front Yard Regulations 25 feet Setbacks will be confirmed with
building permits

Side Yard Regulations 10 feet Setbacks will be confirmed with
building permits

Rear Yard Setback 20 feet Setbacks will be confirmed with
building permits

Zoning Standards

General Plan and Zoning. The subject property is located along the southern portion of W Old
Highway Road and the northern portion of I-84 in unincorporated Morgan County in the
Mountain Green area (see Exhibit A). The 2010 Morgan County General Plan and Future Land
Use Map (see Exhibit B) have designated this area as Commercial. The property is zoned
Highway Commercial (CH).

The purpose of the Business Park designation is:

To provide for commercial nodes on individual parcels and more intense commercial
uses near major road corridors. The intent of the Commercial use category is to provide
for commercial uses ranging from small-scale commercial which, through sensitive and
creative building design, orientation of buildings, access, lighting, signs, parking, and
landscaping can be made compatible with adjacent residential neighborhoods, to regional
retail, neighborhood retail, family entertainment, office, and compatible employment uses

Canyon View Commercial West Final Plat 2|Page
May 3, 2022

Application #22.025
PP Page 2 of 14



in master-planned developments.
The purposes of the CH zone are:

To provide areas in appropriate locations adjacent to highways or major streets where
activities dependent upon or catering to thoroughfare traffic and the traveling public may
be established, maintained, and protected. The regulations of this district are designed to
encourage harmony between traffic needs and centers for retail commercial,
entertainment, automotive facilities, and other appropriate highway-related activities.

DISCUSSION:

The final plat requirements come from Morgan County’s Land Use Management Code, Title 8,
Chapter 12, Sections 29-41. Staff has reviewed the requirements and procedures for a final plat
and have found that the application request meets the standards with the conditions of approval.

8-12-29: FINAL PLAT; PURPOSE:

The purpose of the final plat is to require formal approval by the County Council
before a subdivision plat is recorded in the office of the Morgan County Recorder.
The final plat and all information and procedures relating thereto shall in all respects
be in compliance with the provisions of this title. The final plat and construction
drawings shall be submitted at the time of final plat application and shall conform in
all respects to those regulations and requirements specified during the preliminary
plat procedure. Additionally, all other final plat requirements such as title report(s),
improvements guarantee agreements, and fees shall be required to be submitted with
the final drawings. (Ord. 10-16, 12-14-2010; amd. Ord. CO-19-09, 10-15-2019)

8-12-36: REVIEW BY THE COUNTY COUNCIL:

Within a reasonable time following the recommended approval of the final plat by the
Zoning Administrator, the final plat shall be submitted to the County Council for its
review and consideration. The County Council shall not be bound by the
recommendations of the Zoning Administrator and may set its own conditions and
requirements consistent with this title. If the County Council determines that the final
plat is in conformity with the requirements of this title, other applicable ordinances,
and that the County Council is satisfied with the final plat of the subdivision, it shall
approve the final plat. If the County Council determines that the final plat is not in
conformity with this title or other applicable ordinances, it shall disapprove the final
plat specifying the reasons for such disapproval. No final plat shall have any force or
effect unless the same has been approved by the County Council and signed by the
County Council Chairperson and the County Clerk. Best efforts shall be made by staff
to notify the Planning Commission of final decisions of the County Council. (Ord. 10-
16, 12-14-2010; amd. Ord. CO-19-09, 10-15-2019)

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS/RECOMMENDED MOTIONS

Canyon View Commercial West Final Plat 3|Page
May 3, 2022

Application #22.025
Page 3 of 14



Public Works: No comments

Fire/EMS Services:  All Mountain Green Fire Protection District comments have been
addressed by the applicant

Engineering: All engineering comments have been addressed by the applicant

Surveying: All surveying comments have been addressed by the applicant

Recorders: No Comments

Recommended Motions

Motion for Approval — “1 move to approve the Canyon View Commercial West
Subdivision Final Plat, application #22.025, allowing for a 9-lot subdivision of land
located at 5800 W Old Highway Road in unincorporated Morgan County, based on the
findings and with the conditions listed in the staff report dated May 3, 2022”

Motion for Approval with Conditions — “I move to approve the Canyon View
Commercial West Subdivision Final Plat, application #22.025, allowing for a 9-lot
subdivision of land located at 5800 W Old Highway Road in unincorporated Morgan
County, based on the findings and with the conditions listed in the staff report dated May
3, 2022, and with the following conditions:”

1. List any additional findings and conditions...

Motion for Denial — “I move to deny the Canyon View Commercial West Subdivision
Final Plat, application #22.025, allowing for a 9-lot subdivision of land located at 5800
W Old Highway Road in unincorporated Morgan County, due to the following findings:”

Canyon View Commercial West Final Plat 4 | Pa ge
May 3. 2022
Application #22.025



ANALYSIS OF STANDARDS

Standards | Findings | Rationale

Ordinance Evaluation. Morgan County Code, Chapter 8, Section 12-29 states the following:
8-12-29: FINAL PLAT; PURPOSE:

The purpose of the final plat is to require formal approval by the county council before a subdivision plat is
recorded in the office of the Morgan County recorder. The final plat and all information and procedures
relating thereto shall in all respects be in compliance with the provisions of this title. The final plat and
construction drawings shall be submitted at the time of final plat application and shall conform in all respects
to those regulations and requirements specified during the preliminary plat procedure. Additionally, all other
final plat requirements such as title report(s), improvements guarantee agreements, and fees shall be required
to be submitted with the final drawings. (Ord. 10-16, 12-14-2010)

8-12-31: OTHER REQUIRED INFORMATION:

A. Final storm drainage plans and erosion control plans with final hydraulic and hydrologic storm drainage
calculations, water flow directions, inlets, outlets, catch basins, waterways, culverts, detention basins, outlets
to offsite facilities, and off site drainage fucilities planned to accommodate the project drainage, and any other
drainage information required by the county engineer in order to demonstrate mitigation of potential harmful
impact.

B. Construction drawings which show existing ground and/or asphalt elevations, planned grades and
elevations of proposed improvements and the location of all utilities, and shall meet all county standards and
specifications. All construction drawings shall have the designing engineer's Utah state license seal, date and
signature stamped on all submitted sheets. (Ord. 12-09, 9-18-2012) ]

8-12-32: FINAL PLAT; PREPARATION AND REQUIRED INFORMATION:

The final plat shall consist of a mylar with the outside or trim
line dimensions of twenty four inches by thirty six inches
(24" x 36"). The mylar shall be submitted to the county at
least twenty (20) days prior to consideration for placement
on the county council agenda for approval. Until that date,
submittal of paper copies is sufficient for review. The
borderline of the plat shall be drawn in heavy lines leaving a
space of at least one and one-half inches (11/2") on the left

A | side and at least one-half inch (1/2"') margin on the other Complies
sides. The plat shall be so drawn that the top of the drawing
faces either north or west, whichever accommodates the
drawing best. All lines, dimensions, and markings shall be
made on a mylar with approved waterproof black ink. The
plat shall be made to a scale large enough to clearly show all
details, and in any case not smaller than one hundred feet
(100") to the inch, and workmanship on the finished drawing
shall be neat, clean cut and readable.

The final plat shall show the subdivision name that is distinct
from any other recorded subdivision name and the general

s e Complies
B location of the subdivision in bold letters at the top of the P
sheet.
The plat shall contain a north arrow and scale of the drawing :
C Complies
and the date.
’ . ; : Historically, staff has
Prior to consideration by the county council, the plat shall be Y ; ;
s . H . o A i recommended the applicant wait
signed by all required and authorized parties, with the Will : <
D 4= 5 " ¢ N to print the final mylar and
exception of the county council chairperson, planning comply e e
i 4 7 receive signatures, in the event
commission chairperson and county attorney, with ;
that the Planning Commission
Canvon View Commercial West Final Plat J|Page

May 3, 2022
Application #22.025
Page 5 of 14



appropriate notarial acknowledgements and the final plat
shall contain all information set forth in this section.

1. A signature on the plat by a service provider shall
be a commitment to provide the respective service
to the lots created pursuant to the plat.

and/or County Commission
recommend changes to the plat.

An accurate and complete survey, which conforms to Utah
state law.

Complies

The survey has been completed.

Plats will show accurately drawn boundaries, showing the
proper bearings and dimensions of all boundary lines of the
F | subdivision, properly tied to at least two (2) public survey
monuments. These lines should be slightly heavier than street
and lot lines.

Complies

The final plat shall show all survey, mathematical
information and data necessary to locate all monuments and
to locate and retrace all interior and exterior boundary lines
appearing thereon, including bearing and distance of straight
lines, and central angle, radius and arc length of curves, and
such information as may be necessary to determine the
location of beginning and ending points of curves. All
property corners and monuments within the subdivision
shall be tied to an acceptable Morgan County monument, as
determined by the Morgan County surveyor. Lot and
boundary closure shall be calculated to the nearest 0.02 of a
foot.

Complies

All lots, blocks, and parcels offered for dedication for any
purpose should be delineated and designated with
dimensions, boundaries and courses clearly shown and
defined in every case. The square footage of each lot shall be
shown. All parcels offered for dedication other than for
streets or easements shall be clearly designated on the plat.
Sufficient linear, angular and curved data shall be shown to
determine readily the bearing and length of the boundary
lines of every block, lot and parcel which is a part thereof. No
ditto marks shall be used for lot dimensions.

Complies

The plat shall show the right of way lines of each street, and
the width of any portion being dedicated and widths of any
existing dedications. The widths and locations of adjacent
streets and other public properties within fifty feet (50') of

I | the subdivision shall be shown with dashed lines. If any street
in the subdivision is a continuation or an approximate
continuation of an existing street, the conformity or the
amount of nonconformity of such existing streets shall be
accurately shown.

Complies

All lots are to be numbered consecutively under a definite
system approved by the county. Numbering shall continue
consecutively throughout the subdivision with no omissions
or duplications.

Complies

All streets within the subdivision shall be numbered (named
streets shall also be numbered) in accordance with and in
conformity with the adopted street numbering system
adopted by the county. Each lot shall show the street
addresses assigned thereto, and shall be according to the
standard addressing methods approved by the county. In the
case of corner lots, an address will be assigned for each part
of the lot having street frontage.

Complies

The side lines of all easements shall be shown by fine dashed
L | lines. The width of all easements and sufficient ties thereto to
definitely locate the same with respect to the subdivision

Complies

Canvon View Commercial West Final Plat 6|Page
May 3, 2022
Application #22.025

Page 6 of 14



shall be shown. All easements shall be clearly labeled and
identified.

The plat shall fully and clearly show all stakes, monuments
and other evidence indicating the boundaries of the
subdivision as found on the site. Any monument or bench
mark that is disturbed or destroyed before acceptance of all
improvements shall be replaced by the subdivider under the
direction of the county surveyor. The following required
monuments shall be shown on the final plat:

1. The location of all monuments placed in making the
survey, including a statement as to what, if any, points
were reset by ties;

2. All right of way monuments at angle points and
intersections as approved by the county surveyor.

Complies

The final plat shall contain the name, stamp and signature of
a professional land surveyor, together with the date of the
survey, the scale of the map and number of sheets. The
following certificates, acknowledgements and descriptions
shall appear on the title sheet of the final plat, and such
certificates may be combined where appropriate:

1. Professional land surveyor's "certificate of survey".

2. Owner's dedication certificate in the following form:

OWNERS DEDICATION

Know all men by these presents that we, the undersigned
owner(s) of the above described tract of land, having
caused said tract to be subdivided into lots and streets to be
hereafter known as Subdivision do hereby dedicate for
perpetual use of the public all parcels of land, other
utilities, or easements shown on this plat as intended for
public use. In witness whereof, we have hereunto set out
hands this day of , 20 .

(Add appropriate acknowledgments)

N 3. Notary public's acknowledgement for each signature on
the plat.

4. A correct metes and bounds description of all property
included within the subdivision.

5. Plats shall contain signatures of the water provider (if
provided by a culinary water system), sewer provider (if
provided by a sewer improvement district), Weber-
Morgan County health department, planning
commission, and county engineer, and blocks for
signatures of the county attorney and county council (a
signature line for the council chairperson and an
attestation by the county clerk). A block for the county
recorder shall be provided in the lower right corner of
the final plat.

6. Such other affidavits, certificates, acknowledgements,
endorsements and notarial seals as are required by law,
by this title, the county attorney, or county surveyor.

7. Prior to recordation of the plat, the subdivider shall
submit a current title report to be reviewed by the
county. A "current title report" is considered to be one
which correctly discloses all recorded matters of title
regarding the property and which is prepared and dated
not more than thirty (30) days before the proposed
recordation of the final plat.

Complies

Canvon View Commercial West Final Plat 7|Page
May 3, 2022
Application #22.025

Page 7 of 14



8. The owner's dedication certificate, registered land
surveyor's certificate of survey, and any other certificates
contained on the final plat shall be in the form prescribed
by the county's standards.

9. When a subdivision contains lands which are reserved in
private ownership for community use, including common
areas, the subdivider shall submit, with the final plat, the
name, proposed articles of incorporation and bylaws of
the owner, or organization empowered to own, maintain
and pay taxes on such lands and common areas and any
access easements which may be required by the county.

On subdivisions which are contiguous to an adopted
agricultural protection area, or which contain an
agricultural open space preservation area within the plat, a
note shall be placed on the plat, in conjunction with right to
farm provisions, stating such, and that agricultural
operations work hours begin early and run late and that
these operations may contribute to noises and odors
objectionable to some residents.

Does Not
Apply

A note on the plat which states the following:

Morgan County restricts the occupancy of buildings
within developments as owtlined in the adopted building and
P fire codes. It is unlawful to occupy a building located within
any development without first having obtained a certificate
of occupancy issued by the county.

(Ord. 10-16, 12-14-2010)

Complies

Exhibits:

Attachment A: Vicinity Map
Attachment B: Future Land Use Map
Attachment C: Existing Zoning Map
Attachment D: Final Plat
Attachment E: Application

Canvon View Commercial West Final Plat 8|Page
May 3, 2022

Application #22.025

¥

Page 8 of 14



EXITING CONDITIONS & ZONING

The site is relatively flat sloping to the south and 1-84.
Zoning Adjacent to the Property

North: Residential (R1-20) East: Commercial Highway (CH)
South: F-1, WPR- RSD West Commerc:lal Hl hway (CH
BRI

" \ﬂ
d
[T e
T FERRIETIC -..;-ma
' = O]
4 Ot (i

Ri1:20]

- Nal
T OWTHWY R

3

LT e e S e e o bee b el B A Miae i

sMountain.Green
Wagtewater o
3 ol

Canvon View Commercial West Final Plat 9|Page
May 3, 2022
Application #22.025
Page 9 of 14



Exhibit A: Vicinity Map

Canyon View Commercial West Final Plat 10| Page
May 3, 2022 Page 10 of 14

Application #22.025



Exhibit B: Future Land Use Map

e

WES S
g "Re

- pad
esidential
A §

%

S -
§ o

] o P
 LOW !ii::_*":-:qf"«.'-f

esidential

Canyon View Commercial West Final Plat H|Page
May 3, 2022 Page 11 of 14

Application #22.025




Exhibit C: Existing Zoning Map

|~
|
:
;’/

-..Mbﬁnfnhf\}-(.i;ed
waitewater .
o e _— ;

Canyon View Commercial West Final Plat 12| Page
May 3, 2022

Application #22.025
Page 12 of 14



Exhibit D: Preliminary Plat

EmSeenanet. CANYON VIEW COMMERCIAL WEST

n & “u“r - T T AR RINTHALT @ TiTTN
%ﬂaﬂm A B AND THE EAST BALF 6 SECTING 36,

3
S

5 PRSI S S 16 06 SASS 48 NS 4 BT P 0 0 TDWNM IR S NGRIH RANGE {FAX),
el SALT LAXE BASE AND MIRINAN
L oo f Lo e T A X i KEUNT AN GHEIN ARIAAN COINTY CT AN

L 3 T s -“‘ ol bt

e SR, oy
w MORMPS ~ _w_‘.

® v s
‘EmsssmmiemIELTE o6 I S

CURVE DATA

S Fooaw]
-n

[
i
ﬂ

TR U

AT

G
PR

flfe sl

- R A e

pcom § F{ - j ' ot
g
. o W o & e -’-j:'-;‘:'-“! ¢ —

ErEmamaREnamTT
LEGEND & ABSREVIATIONS:

0 ) MORGAN COUNTY SURVEYOR
e ESsssam
—— .. |SESSEEEEsS

L_J L L4 4 RS CIOKY RBXR

» ea
Canyon View Commercial West Final Plat 13| Page
May 3, 2022

Application #22.025
Page 13 of 14



ENGINEERING
-

LSS S EEE CANYON VIEW COMMERCIAL WEST

caxs fon tes
4 A PUBLC DRANAGE CASTVINT IS HERTEY DEDICATID BY THS MAP AS SHOWN ACROSS
16T 8 FOR e PUAPOSES OF DTOES. PG, OCTEMION fuse
AND OTHIN FACLITES PERIANNG TO THE STORM DRANACE OF THE PRONCT. THE
JT Engineering. PC OWMN OF LCT § 5 RESFORSELE FOR OF DRANACE FICLIES O
020 S 2223 it 0 LoT
llﬂh!ﬂ'mm % Smammmmm‘:muug_l":%ls
SURKCT 10 APPROGL BY ROCKY LOUNTAN FORER
lwmmwnmmulmmmtsﬂummw \lr‘ e
SOf LOT LMES, REAR LOT LS, ERCEPT OB DA AR
LUE WTHN QOROON CREEX. FOUND MONUMENT
7. WAL TO B SIT W CURS AT PROECTION OF SOE LOT LNES. ALUMNUY CAP. 2019
SEGVENT | LENGTH CHORD & PACEL A5 TO BE ACTAMED By THE WOUNTAN CREDN SUBDWSON WATTR ASSODATON. ol
o | o8 = THS PARCEL 1§ UTLZED OR AN EXISTSG wElL Vq .
8. THE DXSTNG SAMITARY SEWER EASEMENT, SHOWN HEREON AND REFERENCID N THE RANGE 1 EAST
G | e Az LEGEND, WAS ACCORDED AT THE WDRGAN COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE AS [NTRY Ma.
G o ey 56416 DN AL 1L, 2071 W BODX 376, AT PAGE 1854,
) 1228 1208
o 130,09 13084 !
G | aam aceor
a | me e
o | am )
co | e 2en 1
o | un nw
oz | e D)
Er B e
o | mn #210
e | zanse em
cin | sanw 19801
ZEE B e
cs | 37
o | emae )
0 os 400 |rorosos” 306 |aass
| 1ras | oo [iarirse | anae o
€ 4324 3300 |1syIyys’ 7380 |WA
| w3z | sm | wawse| vom [es
@« | wm | mo | mover| 7w s
cn | mn | oo | avese | e [wiee
cn | mear |wer| viror| eoe [mar
=3 ziane | 1000 | sreeset| vzeas rmve LoT2
Yar T \ Vnhc
NOTES [CONTINUED): oy
-:_mnmm OVER LOT 8 K FAVOR OF LOT 1. THE 01-003-0m8 08,

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

BEGINNING

LAYTON SURVEYS LU O | e i e e S il S e Somivts o eoatts
LOCATED IN THE WEST HALF OF SECTION 25 X Y COMCTOM_NIST 40 DUT THE Shie 1S BN & . o
AND THE EAST HALF OF SECTION 27 1857 K 100w ST 1 St
TOWNSHIP 5 NORTIL RANGE | EAST T, uT saors puoame,
SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN NSOCE- SR 0% a
AIN GREEN. MORGAN COUNTY. UTAN b e
wina
(e v 1o70msee
LINE TABLE
OF BEARMGS BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION:
L ') u
seww e smm s uacns) (ieey i) Ve [ une ke
— e e e —— *‘m‘!“;gjg COMMENONG AT THE MORTWREST COANER OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHF S
< d'. esYes o [mar[werat LAKE BASE ANO WERDIAN AN FLIMNG e
COMMON WTH STCTONS 71 AND 26, A DISTANCE OF S7142 FIET;
H FouND o 181.45° | SOF 4010 2110.23 LT TO A PONT ON THE SOUTH RIGHT OF
! ek s A e 107, 88 FECT WOE), SAD PONT 1S ALSO THE NORTAMES
o pomne comen e MR el i e Moy
El T 5' L ICE, FOLLOWNG THE WISTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAD SUBOIMSION THE FOLLOWNG
g DR S NORTH, o |siman harasorw FOUR (4) COURSES

7| e ovociee 1) ST OEOEIT LA, A oA of 2eats FEC
7 SOUTH 0871248 [AST, A DISTANCE OF 32983 FEL!

1bj1amor meritecy 3] SOUTH 034A'I0" [AST, A DISTANCE OF 18143 FELT.

w TATAD N1 TTI8"| 4] SOUTH DAVE20° EAST, A DISTANCE OF 23808 FEET;

L0 | 71288 [Neeioeat TO A PONT ON THE NORTH LINE ﬂ‘ INTERSTATE B4 (WDTH VARIES)E THENCE, ALONG SAD NORTH LUNE
THE FOLLOWNG THRCE (3) COURSE!

RN

MR 1) 'ﬂm BY0Y14" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 239.22 FIET:

BY2Y

U3 | 200 ersaIvy : ‘08" WEST, A DISTANCE OF B18.48 FEET,
) 2150" [wee1008°T me[m,l TAMCENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIWS OF 380072 FiI
Pt . AR SAE o 730 5. BT 0 b330 FEET (GUeR BEAR ROV Bevrsa”
Ue | 3y [weriooet] WEST, A DYSTANCE OF 8384 FIET:
s AR w1008 | THENCE, NORTH 0000'16" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 258 6% FEET; THENCE, NORTH 8330M0° [AST, A
= DEIACE OF 12007 FTET, DEACE, MOTIM 147725 WEST A DSTANCE Of 142.10 FTZT, 10 & PoNT
Us | 3w roraves THE SUTMASTERLY SOEUME GF ¥ ROAD; SOl UNE OF
w7 n.wfm T RoAD T FLLOWNG TG (3) CORSS.
ta | sy ez ey ) WA gercu” Cast, A DSt o Tags e
- ) ALONG THE ARC OF A'TANGENT CURVE 10 T RIGHT. HAWNG A RADUS OF 115159 FEET,
XD STl R Thacor 4 CONTHAL ANGLE (F 2034 35 A DISTANCE GF 41427 FEE1 (040D BUARS NOATH
20 | 1sase s eener J4M08" £AST, A DSTANCE OF 412.0% FEET),
T g e TO THE PONT OF BECNNING FOR THS. DESCRIFTON.
T |mrwa CONTAS 0774 ACRES, NOAE OR LESS
ey [mraar
nss asase
S yerroruit OWNERS DEDICATION:

107 |y

oW AL Y THESE PRESENTS THAT 1/%E, TvE
mmtanmunm:mm B B Eivecn o Lo e sty To e
MERLAS TER KDWY

S [
TS CANYON VIEW COMMERCIAL WEST

smoy |sarmeyt D0, ONCBY DOUCATL FON FOETUM, USE OF THE PUBLC AL PARCELS OF LAKD, OTHIR UPUTIS, O
- Tty LASMENTS SHOMN ON [HS PLAT AS MIENOLD FOR PUSLIC USE.

s [eraeoaw IN WINESS WHEREOF, 1/WE HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY/OUR HANG(S) ™IS oY o
309¢ |woseaiw AB 20

an
24700 [woa1gan't

Soa 8w [wewr e an'e VAL PaL FRST FAME.
CINTAN DOCUMINT RECORDED ON DECIWEFR 14, 1914 N BOOK B-3 AT PAGE 08, OF MOUNTAIN GREEN SUSOIVSION WATER ASSOOANON
RO 3 L e i 0 WTTESS Lo 1 WG 4, SRR o 3 WS 08 D — e
FECTON UNE COMMON WIH SECTOW, 78 40 17. THERL 5 M) DUWED WOTH FOR 15 Ul bl it ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
e e ey PARCEL A T s SRR,
14, A 30 FOOT WIE CASTVENT, CENTTRED O A GAS PP LME 145 BN GRANTD 10 SIRWCE 3
PP cumr. 43 CESCRSED M CNTAK DN PECRED O WY 23, 184 prrped o Cr CONTY OF jss
o TR B RO 4 OF WS AT PAT 814, OF TR RICORDS. T AU W | mov [avas
MDD g SEE NOTE 8 T ___DAYOF ____ AD. 202 PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, M
3 S R e AR RIS LY LA LD MR S ¢ ! [ Y O INOERSHID NOTAAY PUBLE W D FOR SAD EOUNTY OF L w  STATE OF
FELD. SNO S0 FOOT WOE CASDMENT WAY EXTEND 11 FEET 4/- WIOHN LOT 1, AQ THE 1a12r |woToTiew] UTAM, YAL POLL. WO mmmvsmmmmlﬁmuﬂﬂ‘m:
PORTON OF LY 7 L90G WEST OF TWE SECTON (M COMMN WBH SLETOS 26 40 17, B o a0
15 AL SULONG CONTRUCTION 10 CORFDRW 10 T4 RICUREMENTS OF T WOUNTAM CREIN FRE - 11126 |SAY MO0 mnrwmmmmmmﬁummrmvrwmnnun‘m
PACTICTON DTRCT, WHOH MELLEE BT ARE NCT LMTED) T3 MPROWD ORI FFE b T m——— o rou e mummcsEs naREN wENTOMD.
TR AL 4O T SENSONS APID COOMTS, (OIS 40 .
=ty Ieer [t NI ——
5
fomsomor ITTI [MAT IR PRNTED PULL WAWE:
AR a0 [srrarie T COMISION MR
s e 113847 | SBe 4T 18T WY COMMSSION [XPRES:
ay-onr-du o A NOTART PUSUC L] RESONG N ComTY
s T
sra
= ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
........... : STATE oF UTAM
LEGEND & ABBREVIATIONS: e STa oF U Jas
00y
ON ML ___DAYOF ______ AD. 202 PERSCMALLY APPEARED BEFDAE E, TME
¢ W sonon wowwon MORGAN COUNTY SURVEYOR sar UNOERSHNED NOTARY PUBLIC, W AWD FOR SAD COUNTY OF ___ W TME STATE OF
| HERERY CERTIFY THA' COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFTICE HAS. 008 UTAM, WO AFTER BEWG DULY SWORM, ADKNOWLEDCED TO ‘ll THAT ML /SHE 15
DOUNOARY LNE REVEWED THIS PLAT FOR MATHEMATICAL CORRECTNLSS, SECTION 12048 ™
T e CORNER DATA AND FOR HARMONY W UNES AND VONUMENTS 40 TIAT /34 SCHD TIE QMR DCOCATOH FRTLY Aw0
(ORGAN COUNTY OFTICES. THE APPROVAL OF THS PLAT EX0 VOLUNTARILY FOR AND M BEWALF OF SAD OR THE PLAPOSES THIREN
ot ume 8Y THE MORGAN COUNTY SURVEYCR DOCS NOT AELEVE THE LICENSEL s VENTIONED
i ColRRLE LAND SURVEYOR WO EXECUTES THS PLAT FGM THE RESPONSINUITES -
3
AND/FOR LIABLITIES ASSOCIATED THERTWI, SGNCD Thes NOTARY PUBLIC
DASTHO PAACEL LINE o i - ' - - - 738" PRNTID FULL MAME:
— — — EASMENT LM, AS NOTED ™ ™ == 3 : Y COMMISSION NUMBER.
[+] BOUNCARY SEGUINT WARKER ) MY COMMSSION CXPIRES:
ow VORGAN COUNTY SLRVEYOR i Ay SHEET 1 OF 1 A NOTARY PUBLE - RESONG I county
™
N HIGHLANDS WATER COMPANY MOUNTAIN GREEN SEWER COUNTY ENGINEERS COUNTY COMMISSION APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE MORGAN COUNTY COUNTY ATTORMEY S RECORDER #
st PROVEMENT DISTRICT FEPROVAL PRESINTED 10 THE WORCAN COUNTY COMMSSON THIS oar PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL AS 10 F OHM
nE APPROVED THIS _____DAY OF APPROVED THIS i s 2071, AT WHICH TE THIS SUBOMSON AND .wmrm T STATE OF UTWH. COUNTY OF NORGAN, RECORDED ANO FILED AT THE RIQUEST CF
ol i — ] o — THE ORNER'S DEDICATION WAS APPAOVED AND ACCEPTED. T BY THE i iahedbur | ey
Wi PLANNING COMMISSION. DATE ™™E BOOK Pact
WATER CONPANT SEWER DSTRCT COUNTY ENGIEER TONTY G TONTY GURPLRSON COUNTY GANRFERSON WORGAN COUNTY ATTORWET VS NRRAR: oY RN

TRATTET




Mo RGAN County Commission Agenda Request Form

C O UNTY

All Agenda items, including back-up materials, must be submitted to: Morgan County
Attn: Julie Rees

48 West Young Street
P O Box 886
**¥ALL DOCUMENTATION IS DUE ON OR BEFORE 12:00 PM ON THE Morgan, UT 84050
TUESDAY PRIOR TO A SCHEDULED COUNTY commission MEETING** Phone: 801.845.4013

Email: jrees@morgancountyutah.gov

This form must be submitted, along with any required documentation, or the Agenda Item will not be
scheduled until the next County commission Meeting

10 minutes

commission Meeting Date: 5/3/22 Time Requested:

name:  Lance Evans ohone:  (801) 845-4059

Address: 48 W Young Street

Email: levans@morgancountyutah.gov o

Associated County Department: Planning & Development

PURPOSE FOR THE AGENDA ITEM - MUST BE SPECIFIC:

Discussion/Decision — Review of an agreement between Morgan County, UDOT and the Developer
of Canyon View Commercial West Subdivision for traffic improvements on Old Highway Road that
will be required prior to full build out of the subdivision.

BOTH
INFORMATION ONLY

WILL YOUR AGENDA ITEM BE FOR: DISCUSSION
DECISION
v
—_———————a=

®



A COUNTY COMMISSION

MORGAN UDOT/ Canyon View Commercial West

COUNTY . .
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT Cooperative Agreement with Morgan County
May 3, 2022

Discussion/Decision

Review of an agreement between Morgan County, UDOT and the Developer of Canyon View
Commercial West Subdivision for traffic improvements on Old Highway Road that will be
required prior to full build out of the subdivision.

Summary
The developers of Canyon View Commercial have been working with the Utah Department of

Transportation (UDOT) on the requirements for access to State Highway 167 (Old Highway
Road) in Mountain Green for the second access point to the Canyon View Commercial
Subdivision.

UDOT is requiring that the developer install specific traffic improvements that are necessary to
address future traffic impacts. The most significant improvement is for a traffic signal. The
agreement allows the developer to delay the installation of the traffic signal until 40% of the
development has been completed.

The agreement requires Morgan County (Local Government) to not issue any permits beyond
40% of the development to the Developer or subsequent property owners until the signal is
completed.

The agreement was reviewed by the County Commission on April 5%, 2022. The County
Attorney worked with UDOT and the developer to finalize the agreement and address all the
Commission’s concerns.

Recommended Motions

Motion for Approval — “I move to approve the Canyon View Commercial West
Subdivision Final Plat, application #22.025, allowing for a 9-lot subdivision of land
located at 5800 W Old Highway Road in unincorporated Morgan County, based on the
findings and with the conditions listed in the staff report dated May 3, 2022”

Motion for Approval with Conditions — “1 move to approve the Canyon View
Commercial West Subdivision Final Plat, application #22.025, allowing for a 9-lot
subdivision of land located at 5800 W Old Highway Road in unincorporated Morgan
County, based on the findings and with the conditions listed in the staff report dated May
3, 2022, and with the following conditions:”

County Commission 1
UDOT, Canyon View Commercial Cooperative Agreement
5 April 2022



1. List any additional findings and conditions...

Motion for Denial — “1 move to deny the Canyon View Commercial West Subdivision
Final Plat, application #22.025, allowing for a 9-lot subdivision of land located at 5800
W Old Highway Road in unincorporated Morgan County, due to the following findings:’

’

County Commission 2
UDOT, Canyon View Commercial Cooperative Agreement
5 April 2022



DocuSign Envelope ID: D9A1447D-8F21-4FCD-BFE9-13F479EA396A

LIOT

LOWAVE Keeping Utah Moving

State of Utah

Department of Transportation

Cooperative Agreement
Phased Development
Improvements

Development Name

Canyon View Commercial And CVC West

Application ID
105415

Contract #

Tracking #

Date Executed

This AGREEMENT made and entered into on the executed date, by and between the UTAH
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORATION, hereinafter referred to as “UDOT”, Morgan County
hereinafter  referred to as “LOCAL GOVERNMENT”, and Canyon View Commercial and
Canyon View Commercial West, hereinafter referred to as the “DEVELOPER".

RECITALS

WHEREAS, UDOT owns state highway right-of-way for State Route 167; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into an agreement to establish the scope and schedule of
when all improvements will be required within the state route; and

WHEREAS, UDOT is willing to permit the installation of an access within state route 167
; and Approximate 5875 W. Old Highway Rd, Mt. Green, UT 84050

WHEREAS, the DEVELOPER is required to construct traffic mitigation described herein; and

WHEREAS, this Agreement is made to set forth the terms and conditions for the installation of
these mitigation improvements within UDOT's right-of-way.

AGREEMENT
NOW THEREFORE, it is agreed by and between the parties as follows:

l. Access for the DEVELOPER’s site in the UDOT right-of-way shall be allowed only by
permit issued by UDOT in conformance with Utah Administrative Codes R-930-6.

1of4

Phased Development Improvements

05/12/2020




DocuSign Envelope ID: D9A1447D-8F21-4FCD-BFES-13F479EA396A

V.

VII.

Vil

Upon receipt of an encroachment permit from UDOT, the DEVELOPER will have
temporary access within 167 right-of-way at approximately 5875 W. Old Highway Road

for the sole purpose of the mitigation improvements and access described in “Exhibit A”,
which is incorporated by reference.

The DEVELOPER will be responsible for all construction materials and design of the
traffic mitigation improvements in accordance with the plan set in “Exhibit A" and at no
cost to UDOT. The DEVELOPER will construct the traffic mitigation improvements in
strict compliance with the most current UDOT standards at the time of installation. Any
part of the plan set that must be re-designed to comply with the UDOT standards will be
at the DEVELOPER’s expense.

The DEVELOPER must obtain UDOT’s written approval of the traffic mitigation
improvements and traffic control plan in accordance with the MUTCD and applicable
rules.

UDOT will remain the owner of the real properties on which the traffic mitigation
improvements are installed. Any changes within the UDOT right-of-way will be reviewed
and approved by UDOT before work may commence.

The DEVELOPER will design a traffic mitigation plan and install the underground conduit
for future UDOT use in the event the signal needs to be constructed. DEVELOPER will
complete the underground conduit within 120 days of approval by all parties to this
Agreement.

The DEVELOPER may elect which parcels to initially develop up to 40% completion
according to the information in Exhibit A and Update #2 of the TIS. The LOCAL
GOVERNMENT will not issue any building permits for vertical construction to the
DEVELOPER if the building permits would exceed the above referenced 40% threshold
until the design and subsequent construction of the traffic mitigation improvements are
completed.

The DEVELOPER will provide monetary or legal guarantees either by bond, irrevocable
letter of credit or any other means approved by UDOT.

If land use or traffic conditions materially change to a degree that alters the conclusion
of the TIS, DEVELOPER may update the TIS. If the updated TIS concludes that the
traffic signal is no longer necessary for traffic mitigation, the parties may amend the
agreement in writing.

20f4

Phased Development Improvements
05/12/2020



DocuSign Envelope ID: D9A1447D-8F21-4FCD-BFE9-13F479EA396A

Xl.

XIl.

Xlil.

XIV.

XV.

The DEVELOPER may assign this Agreement to a subsequent property owner with
UDOT’S and LOCAL GOVERNMENT'S prior written consent. Regardless of any
transfer of ownership of a portion of the property, DEVELOPER is required to fulfill the
obligations in this Agreement unless it has been assigned to a successor in interest. All
obligations of this Agreement shall apply to any successors in interest to the parties. The
DEVELOPER may hire a contractor to perform the installation of the traffic mitigation
improvements.

The DEVELOPER agrees to indemnify, defend, save harmless, and release UDOT and
LOCAL GOVERNMENT from and against any and all loss, damages, injury, liability,
suits, claims and proceedings arising out of the performance of this Agreement and out
of the access improvements installed by the DEVELOPER within UDOT’s right-of-way,
except where the claim arises out of UDOT’s sole negligence. This provision shall end
with the fulfillment of the conditions of this Agreement or completion of the traffic signal
construction.

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Utah both as to
interpretation and performance.

This Agreement in no way creates any type of agency relationship, joint venture, or
partnership among the DEVELOPER, the LOCAL GOVERNMENT, and UDOT.

This Agreement, together with all exhibits and attachments, constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties and supersedes any prior understandings, agreements, or
representations, verbal or written. No subsequent modification or amendments will be
valid unless in writing and signed by all parties.

Each party represents that it has the authority to enter into this Agreement.

30of4

Phased Development Improvements
05/12/2020



DocuSign Envelope ID: D9A1447D-8F21-4FCD-BFES-13F479EA396A

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by its
duly authorized officers as of the day and year of the last signature.

Canyon View Comm. and CVC West Utah Department of Transportation

—— DocuSigned by:

By W(? j% Date By Date

l—76FFEB18DBO14ED... 3/21/2022

Region Permit Office

(—DncuSigned by:
Val Pl By Date
— C3854048592440D . 3/21/2022
Morgan County
Region Director
By Date By Date

UDOT Comptroller's Office

4 of4

Phased Development Improvements
05/12/2020



Mo RGAN County Commission Agenda Request Form

U N T Y

All Agenda items, including back-up materials, must be submitted to:

**ALL DOCUMENTATION IS DUE ON OR BEFORE 12:00 PM ON THE
TUESDAY PRIOR TO A SCHEDULED COUNTY commission MEETING**

Morgan County

Attn: Julie Rees

48 West Young Street
P O Box 886

Morgan, UT 84050
Phone: 801.845.4013

Email: jrees@morgancountyutah.gov

This form must be submitted, élong with any required documentation, or the Agenda Item will not be
scheduled until the next County commission Meeting

5/3/22

commission Meeting Date:

Lance Evans

Time Requested: 10 minutes

(801) 845-4059

name: Phone:
Address: 48 W Young Street
Emai. | levans@morgancountyutah.gov o

Associated County Department:

Planning & Development

PURPOSE FOR THE AGENDA ITEM - MUST BE SPECIFIC:

Discussion/Decision — Review of an agreement between Morgan County and Citi Design LLC, for

planning services.

WILL YOUR AGENDA ITEM BE FOR: DISCUSSION
DECISION
BOTH
INFORMATION ONLY

=

-]




ki,

MORGAN
CoO UNTY

County Commission
Planning Services Consultant Contract
Citi Design

Planning and Development Services

May 3, 2022

In order to address the need for additional planning review for upcoming development
applications, specially the Nine Springs Ranch Resort Special District, a Request for Proposals
was initiated by the Planning and Development Services (PDS) Department per the
Commission’s direction.

We received two proposals that were reviewed by a review committee and Citi Design was
selected as the best candidate to assist on the review of this RSD proposal as well as other large
projects that are anticipated over the next six months to a year.

The contract has been negotiated by planning staff and reviewed by the County Attorney and is
recommended for acceptance by the Commission.

The contract should have no financial impact on Morgan County as the work will be reimbursed
by the applicants through the planning review process. The contract will be administered by the

PDS department and paid for by the applicant. This is a very similar to the process and contract

that is currently used for engineering services.

Attached is the proposed contract for your review and approval along with the RFP submitted by
Citi Design.

Staff Information:

Lance Evans, AICP
801-845-4015
levans(@morgancountyutah.gov

Attachments
e Proposed Citi Design contract with Morgan County
e Citi Design Proposal for Professional Services



INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is effective April 14, 2022, by and between MORGAN COUNTY,
and Citi Design LLC, who is for the purposes of this agreement considered the “Independent
Contractor”.

RECITALS:

A. Morgan County is in need of consultant planning services.
B.  The Independent Contractor has experience in providing planning services as a
consultant.

C Morgan County desires to enter into a service contract with the Independent
Contractors for such services.

D. The parties have determined that it is mutually advantageous to enter into this services
contract (“Agreement”).

AGREEMENT:

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, mutual covenants, and
undertakings, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Employment of Independent Contractor. Morgan County agrees to engage the
Independent Contractor, and the Independent Contractor agrees to furnish all services and
materials necessary or desirable to provide Morgan County with the following planning services,
including but not limited to, (1) Provide development plan review, including a staff report and
recommendations ; (2) attend Morgan County Planning Commission and County Commission
meetings, virtually or in person, as needed and; (3) as requested by the County from time-to-time
provide other planning related services (all such services are collectively referred to herein as the
“Services”). In the event of conflicts and/or inconsistencies within or among, this Agreement,
and applicable statute, rules, regulations, or standards, the Independent Contractor shall (1)
provide the better quantity or greater quality or (2) comply with more stringent requirements or
standards, either or both, in accordance with the County’s reasonable interpretation.

2. Fees for Services. Morgan County shall pay the Independent Contractors
according to the fee schedule below. Billings shall occur monthly and provide an hourly
accounting of the work performed. Each month the Independent Contractors shall provide
Morgan County with a detailed hourly invoice. Provided the invoice is in a form acceptable to
Morgan County and the Services have been performed to the satisfaction of Morgan County then
Morgan County shall pay such amounts for each Contractor within 30 days of receipt of the
invoice.




Fee Schedule For Expenses:

Project Price
1. Vehicle Mileage 0.58.5 per mile
2. No additional charges beyond hourly Not Applicable
professional rates for Telephone
Charges, Computer Time,
Professional Liability Insurance,
3. Secretarial Services are not Not Applicable
anticipated
4. Senior Planner Hourly Rate $125
5. Planning Technician Hourly Rate $55
6. Photocopies and Reproduction of 10 cents per 8.5x11
Plans and Specifications copy and $3 for
large format
3. Expenses and Costs. The Fee includes all expenses, taxes, and costs related to

the performance of the Services, except if a mutually acceptable virtual meeting platform needs
to be purchased such as Zoom, printing costs (if needed), and meeting minutes, which shall be a
County responsibility.

4. Services Performed in a Professional, Reasonable Manner. The Services shall

be provided by the Independent Contractors in a professional manner in compliance with all
applicable laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and applicable standards of performance,
including, but not limited to, the system requirements for contractors of Utah Code Ann. § 63G-
12-101, et seq. Subject to the foregoing, the exact nature of how the Services are to be performed
and other matters incidental to providing the Services shall remain with the Independent
Contractors.

5. Public Information. The Independent Contractor understand and agree that this
Agreement and related invoices, etc., will be public documents, as provided in Utah Code Ann.
§ 63G-2-101, et seq.

6. Confidentiality. Independent Contractor agrees (1) to hold any confidential
information in strict confidence; (2) not to disclose confidential information to any third party,
except upon the County’s prior written consent; and (3) to use reasonable precautions and
processes to prevent unauthorized access, use, or disclosure of Morgan County confidential
information; provided, however, that Independent Contractor may disclose confidential
information if and only to the extent required to do so by applicable law (in which case,
Independent Contractors shall advise Morgan County as soon as practicable and prior to
disclosure, if practical, and cooperate and assist Morgan County at the County’s cost and
expense, if Morgan County seeks a protective order or other relief from such disclosure
requirements). As used in this Agreement, confidential information means all information
material that constitutes a private, controlled, or protected record or document, or is exempt from
disclosure as referenced in Utah Code Ann. § 63G-2-101, et seq. Independent Contractor also
agrees to obligate their employees (if any) to the same obligations imposed on the Independent
Contractor as provided in this section.



7. Equipment and Facilities. For purposes of performing the Services, the
Independent Contractor shall furnish and supply at their sole cost all necessary labor,
supervision, equipment, tools, and supplies necessary and incident to performing the Services,
except for, projection systems, virtual meeting platforms, and advertising costs.

8. Indemnity. The Independent Contractor shall defend, protect, indemnify, save,
and hold harmless the County, including its elected and appointed officials, employees, agents,
and contractors from and against any and all demands, liabilities, claims, damages, actions, or
proceedings, in law or in equity, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of suits, relating
to or arising from the Independent Contractor providing the Services to the County. Nothing
herein shall be construed to require the Independent Contractor to indemnify Morgan County
against the County’s own negligence.

The County shall defend, protect, indemnify, save, and hold harmless the Independent Contractor
against any and all demands, liabilities, claims, damages, actions, or proceedings, in law or in
equity, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of suits, relating to or arising from the
Independent Contractor providing the Services to the County.

9. Term. This Agreement shall be effective as of the date hereof and unless
terminated earlier shall terminate on June 30, 2023, provided, however, upon the consent of the
parties hereto and subject to the right to terminate as provided herein, this Agreement may be
renewed for a successive one (1) year term.

10.  Assignment and Delegation. Independent Contractor will not assign or delegate
the performance of its duties under this Agreement without the prior written approval of the
County.

11. Employment Status.

a. Official Status. Although not anticipated, the Independent Contractor shall
have complete control and discretion over all personnel providing Services hereunder. All such
personnel shall be and remain employees of the Independent Contractor and shall be considered
to be independent contractors. The Independent Contractor has no authority, expressed or implied,
to bind Morgan County to any agreement, settlements, or liability whatsoever.

b. Salary and Wages. Morgan County shall not have any obligation or liability
for the payment of any salary or other compensation to personnel providing sub-contracted
Services hereunder.

c. Employment Benefits. All personnel providing Services shall have no right
to any Morgan County pension, civil service, or any other Morgan County benefits pursuant to this
Agreement or otherwise.

12,  Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days’
prior written notice to the other party.

13. Insurance. The Independent Contractor agrees to carry professional liability
insurance in the amount of 1 million dollars.

3



14.  Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be deemed
sufficient if given by a communication in writing and shall be deemed to have been received (a)
upon personal delivery or actual receipt thereof, or (b) within three days after such notice is
deposited in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, and certified and addressed to the parties as
set forth below:

Morgan County: Jared Andersen
Matt Wilson
Robert McConnell

with a copy to: County Clerk, Leslie Hyde

Independent Contractor: Citi Design LLC
PO Box 944
Farmington, UT 84025
Jake Young
Jake@citidesign.us

John Janson

15. Claims and Disputes. Claims, disputes, and other issues between the parties arising
out of or related to this Agreement shall be decided by litigation in the Second Judicial District
Court in and for Morgan County, Utah. Unless terminated pursuant to provisions hereof or
otherwise agreed in writing, the Independent Contractor shall continue to perform the Services
during any such litigation and Morgan County shall continue to make payments to the Independent
Contractor in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

16.  Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each
of which shall be deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same
instrument.

17. Product of Services Patents, Copyrights, Etc. The results of Services shall

constitute “work made for hire” for Morgan County. Morgan County shall be considered the
author of such work for all purposes and the exclusive owner of all rights comprised in the
copyright of such work and shall have the right to exploit any or all of the foregoing in any and all
media, now known or later devised. If the results of any Services are not determined to be “work
made for hire,” or if Morgan County is not considered the owner of all such rights, the Independent
Contractor hereby assign to Morgan County without reservation, all right, title, and interest
(including, but not limited to, the copyright and any extension or renewal thereof) in and to all
ordinance related work and other expressions created by the Independent Contractor pursuant to
this Agreement. Morgan County, in return, hereby grants to the Independent Contractor a
nonexclusive license to reproduce said ordinance work created by the Independent Contractor for
marketing and future use. No other copyrights are included in this grant of nonexclusive license

4



to the Independent Contractor. The Independent Contractor shall, upon request, execute,
acknowledge, and deliver to Morgan County such additional documents as the Independent
Contractor may deem necessary or advisable to evidence and effectuate the assignment and
County’s rights under this Agreement. The Independent Contractor will indemnify and hold
Morgan County, its officers, agents, and employees harmless from liability of any kind or nature,
including the Independent Contractor’s use of any copyrighted or un-copyrighted composition,
secret process, patented or unpatented invention, article, or appliance furnished or used in the
performance of the Services.

18.  Titles and Captions. All section or subsection titles or captions herein are for
convenience only. Such titles and captions shall not be deemed part of this Agreement and shall in
no way define, limit, augment, extend, or describe the scope, content, or intent of any part or parts
hereof.

19.  Pronouns and Plurals. Whenever the context may require, any pronoun used
herein shall include the corresponding masculine, feminine, or neuter forms, and the singular form
of nouns, pronouns, and verbs shall include the plurals and vice versa.

20.  Applicable Law. The provisions hereof shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Utah.

21.  Entire Agreement and Modification of Agreement. This Agreement constitutes
the entire agreement between the parties pertaining to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all
prior agreements and understandings pertaining thereto. No subsequent alteration, amendment,
change, or addition to this Agreement shall be binding upon the parties unless reduced to writing
and signed by the parties.

22,  Force Majeure. Neither party to this Agreement will be held responsible for delay
or default caused by fire, riot, acts of God, and/or war which is beyond that party’s reasonable
control.

23, Time. Time is the essence hereof.

24,  Suryival. All agreements, covenants, representations, and warranties contained
herein shall survive the execution of this Agreement and shall continue in full force and effect
throughout the term of this Agreement.

25. Waiver. No failure by any party to insist upon the strict performance of any
covenant, duty, agreement, or condition of this Agreement or to exercise any right or remedy
consequent upon a breach thereof shall constitute a waiver of any such breach or of such or any
other covenant, agreement, term, or condition. Any party may, by notice delivered in the manner
provided in this Agreement, but shall be under no obligation to, waive any of its rights or any
conditions to its obligations hereunder, or any duty, obligation, or covenant of any other party. No
waiver shall affect or alter the remainder of this Agreement, but each and every other covenant,
agreement, term, and condition hereof shall continue in full force and effect with respect to any
other then existing or subsequently occurring breach.



26.  Rights and Remedies. The rights and remedies of the parties hereto shall not be
mutually exclusive, and the exercise of one or more of the provisions of this Agreement shall not
preclude the exercise of any other provisions hereof.

27.  Severability. In the event that any condition, covenant, or other provision hereof is
held to be invalid or void, the same shall be deemed severable from the remainder of this
Agreement and shall in no way affect any other covenant or condition herein contained. If such
condition, covenant, or other provision shall be deemed invalid due to its scope or breadth, such
provision shall be deemed valid to the extent of the scope or breadth permitted by law.

28.  Recitals. The recitals set forth above within this Agreement are the entire body of
this Agreement.

29.  Injunctive Relief. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, the
Independent Contractor acknowledge that the unauthorized use or disclosure of confidential
information would cause irreparable harm to the County. Accordingly, the Independent
Contractors agree that Morgan County will have the right to obtain an immediate injunction against
any breach or threatened breach of section 6 of this Agreement, as well as the right to pursue any
and all other rights or remedies available at law or in equity for such breach.

30.  Conflicts of Interest. The Independent Contractor represent and certify that they
have not offered or given any gift or compensation prohibited by law to any officer or employee
of Morgan County to secure favorable treatment with respect to being awarded this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Morgan County caused this Agreement to be signed by its’
Commissioners and attested by its County Clerk and delivered, and the Independent Contractor
has caused the same to be signed and delivered.

MORGAN COUNTY

By: Jared Andersen
Matt Wilson

Robert McConnell

Date

ATTEST

Leslie Hyde, County Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM



Citi Design LLC
Jake Young

Date




Citi Design LLC -
Jake Young g C l T l
PO Box 944
Farmington, UT 84025

03.31.2022

Morgan County Planning and Development Services Department A
48 West Young Street MORGAN
COUNTY

Po Box 886
Morgan, Utah 84050

RE: Proposal for Planning Services for Morgan County
Dear Morgan County and Lance Evans,

Thank you for reviewing our proposal. Morgan County is a beautiful place, and preserving the natural
and human characteristics of the area is of great importance. Our understanding is that Morgan
County is requesting professional assistance from qualified planning consultants to review large land
use applications. We understand that large resort and development projects present additional
challenges. The decisions impact local communities for decades to come.

We are qualified and prepared to offer Morgan County the needed professional planning services to
review the application(s), custom reports, attend meetings, listen to public input, and make
recommendations. Our recommendations will be developed from sound planning principles, Morgan
County ordinances/adopted plans, and state land-use laws.

John Janson and Jake Young have been collaborating on planning projects for more than ten years.
We have worked on ordinances, application reviews, area plans, and long-range plans in communities
from Cache Valley to Utah Valley. We understand the roles and opportunities of planning for cities
and counties.

As shown in the resumes, we have planning experience with Salt Lake County, Box Elder County,
and more than 16 cities in Utah. We have worked on large master-planned communities representing
local governments.

Morgan County is a beautiful place and full of many natural wonders. | have hiked Thurston Peak and
skied Snowbasin hundreds of times. Any significant development should be carefully planned to
mitigate negative impacts and preserve the natural characteristics of Morgan County.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this proposal. We look forward to working with you.

Sincerely, John Janson and Jake Young C‘/‘/ré’

[l
o



Proposed services:

1. Application Review:

a. The consultant team will review Morgan County's Resort Special District (RSD) zoning
ordinances and history in detail. In addition, our team will review Morgan County’s
General Plan (which we understand is nearing adoption) and any other long-range
planning documents.

b. The consultant team will review applications for the RSD zone or other requested
applications. The consultant team will review master development agreements, written
applications, maps, drawings, and proposed documents.

c. The consultant team will provide reports and recommendations to Morgan County’s
Planning and Development Services Department, Planning Commission, and County
Commission for review. We anticipate working closely with County Staff and being a
collective team.

2. Meetings:

a. The consultant team will attend public meetings (Planning Commission and County

Commission), staff meetings, and discussions with the applicant (if requested).

3. Deliverables: Reports, recommendations, and analysis.

Citi Design Team and Availability
1. Jake Young - Primary Contact/Senior Planner
a. Jake is the owner of Citi Design LLC and would be the project manager or primary
point of contact. Contact information is listed on the first page of this proposal. Jake is
available to work on this project between August and September, before or after as
needed. Jake would be available for 10-20+ hours per week to work on this project.
Jake's resume is included in this document. Jake lives in Farmington, UT.
2. John Janson - Senior Planner
a. John Janson has been working with Jake for over ten years. John would work as a
sub-consultant part of the Citi Design team. John is available to work on this project
between August and September, before or after as needed. John would be available
for 10-20+ hours per week to work on this project. John's resume is included in this
document. John is based out of Millcreek, UT.
3. Planning Technician -
a. Planning Technicians are part-time planning professionals, and they may assist John
and Jake if needed. Their role would be in detailed research and analyzing maps.

Professional Liability Insurance
1. Citi Design LLC carries professional liability insurance with:
Hiscox Inc. 520 Madison Avenue 32nd Floor New York, NY 10022 Policy number UDC-
4543193-E0-21. If the project were awarded, we would be at the required minimum of one
million dollars and provide a certificate.




Fee Schedule:
Fee Schedule For Expenses:

Project Price
1. Vehicle Mileage 0.58.5 per mile
2 No additional charges beyond hourly Not Applicable
professional rates for Telephone
Charges, Computer Time,
Professional Liability Insurance,
3. Secretarial Services are not Nat Applicable
anticipated
4. Senior Planner Hourly Rate $125
5. Planning Technician Hourly Rate $55
6. Photocopies and Reproduction of 10 cents per 8.5x11
Plans and Specifications copy and $3 for
large format

Resume: Jake Young

Areas of Expertise: Jake has over 16 years of professional experience
in community planning, land development, and landscape architecture.
Jake's expertise includes land use planning, town centers, downtown -y’
planning, Form-Based Codes, ordinances, General Plans, recreation : “ /i
planning, community design, and site design. For Salt Lake County, a/ .

Jake Young was Regional Development’s planner reviewing the .
application and preparing the design standards for the 900 acre Olympia Hills
development (2018-2020). Jake's role included application review, leading the development
of design standards, preparation of reports, and recommendations for the Master
Development Agreement.

Talents: Jake's emphasis in planning is bringing organizations together for collaboration
and consensus-building and providing leadership on difficult projects. Jake has a solid
understanding of large master-planned communities, regional planning, site design,
buildings, landscape, and urban planning.

Education: BA from Utah State University 2002 and Master in Landscape Architecture -
Kansas State University 2006

Employment History: 1Bl Group (2006-2008), design building companies (2008-2011), Civil
Solutions Group (Lead Planner and Landscape Architect 2011-2017), Salt Lake County Regional
Development (Regional Planning Program Manager 2017-2022), Citta Designs/Citi Design
(owner/consultant 2017-on-going).

Licenses and Certifications: Landscape Architect (UT, ID, AZ), Certified APA City Planner (AICP),
Certified Commercial Remote (Drone) Pilot



Jake’s Project Experience:

Currently consulting for Morgan City

West General Plan, Salt Lake County (anticipated 2022)

Santaquin General Plan (anticipated 2022)

Box Elder General Plan (2021)

West Bountiful City residential housing overlay zone (2021)

Moderate Income Housing Plan, Salt Lake County (unincorporated), Utah (2019)
Wasatch Canyons General Plan, Salt Lake County, UT (2020)

Olympia Hills (County review team), Salt Lake County, UT (2020)

Heber City North Village Overlay Zone (NVOZ) ordinance (2021)

Olympia Hills Design Standards and Master Development Agreement, Salt Lake County (2020)
Clearfield City — Form Based Code (2018)

Heber City General Plan, Heber City, Utah (2020)

Brigham City General Plan, Brigham City Utah (2017)

Mapleton Commercial Design Standards (FBC), Mapleton UT (2016)

Vineyard Town Center and Form Based Code, Vineyard Utah (2015)

North Ogden General Plan and Downtown Plan, North Ogden Utah (2015)
Hunter Town Center and Form Based Code, West Valley City, Utah (2017)

Form Based Code Heber City (2007-08)

Northwest Quadrant Land Use Planning (private development), SLC (2007-08)
South Salt Lake Form Based Code , South Salt Lake UT

North Logan City — City Center Plan and Form-based Code for City Center, North
Logan UT (2014)

« Utah State University, Recreation, and Open Space Master Plan, Logan UT (2014)

Development projects
e Lifestyle Homes now Olo Builders - single-family and townhome developments (approximately
7+)
e \Wasatch Properties — apartment and townhome projects (3)
e Western States Lodging — assisted living (5+), hotels (4+), apartments (2+)
Sierra Homes — Large Tremonton Master Plan Community and landscape architect on
apartments
Boyer — charter schools (4+)
Government Buildings — Vernal City (3+)
Powder Mountain Ski Resort Master Plan, Weber County (2006-2008)
Whiskey Creek Ranch Master Plan and Site Design, Thatcher ID
Canyons Ski Resort (site and landscape architecture design two hotels), Park City, UT
Experience with apartments, condos, single-family, townhomes, mixed-use, town centers,
resorts, schools, hospitals

e & e e o @



Resume:

John M. Janson AICP
Planning Solutions

2643 E 3120 S

Salt Lake City, Utah 84109
801-232-3778

|_janson@comcast.net

Education
University of Utah, Bachelor of Science in Geography - 1975
The Ohio State University, Master of City and Regional Planning, 1977
Employment
Millard Consultants, vice president, 1977 -1978
Davis County Planning, planner, 1978 -1980
Responsible for the planning needs of Kaysville and Fruit Heights,
West Valley City, CED Assistant Director/Planning Director, 1980-2010
Long Range Planning emphasis, grants, CDBG, ordinance development,
co-author of the Transfer of Development Rights, Sign, Mixed Use, City Center, and numerous
other ordinances, City General Plan 1984, Vision 2020 Plan, Strategic Planning, and City
Center Vision Plan. Project review, SID project manager, and UTA LRT project liaison
Pleasant View City, City Planner, 1996 - 2005
Responsible for all planning needs of the community
Consulting planning work, “Planning Solutions”, with Steve Pastorik AICP
Davis County, Foothill Study, fall 2002 — public involvement
Kaysville City, 2003 — 2008 - various ordinances/studies
Plain City, consulting planner, 2005 — 2006. Planned Unit Development ordinance, application
review
Loa Town, 2008-2009, General Plan and complete Zoning Ordinance
Utah Form-Based Code Template/Manual, Project Manager 2010-2013
Jordan River Commission, Best Practices, Contributing author, 2012-2013
Consulting work with Civil Solutions Group (Jake Young)
South Salt Lake Form-Based Code, 2014
North Ogden General Plan, 2015
The Vineyard Town Center Vision and Form Base Code, 2015
Brigham City General Plan update, 2016
Clearfield Downtown Form-Based Code, 2018
Recent Consulting work
Millcreek General Plan, project reviews, Code updates, City Center study, 2019
Heber Vision and General Plan, and Ordinance updates and implementation (with People +
Place) — ongoing ordinance work
Box Elder County General Plan, 2021 (with People + Place) and ordinances
Ordinance updates — Bluffdale (w/Meg Ryan), North Ogden (w/Logan Simpson), West
Point (w/Meg Ryan), Deweyville — full code update, West Bountiful — ordinance updates,
project reviews, and consultation, Huntsville Design standards
Santaquin General Plan (with People + Place) — in the adoption process
Nibley City — Transfer of Development Rights public engagement/ordinance




Mo RGAN County Commission Agenda Request Form

C O UNTY

All Agenda items, including back-up materials, must be submitted to: Morgan County
Attn: Julie Rees

48 West Young Street
P O Box 886
**ALL DOCUMENTATION IS DUE ON OR BEFORE 12:00 PM ON THE Morgan,UT 84050
TUESDAY PRIOR TO A SCHEDULED COUNTY commission MEETING** Phone: 801.845.4013

Email: jrees@ morgancountyutah.gov

This form must be submitted, along with any required documentation, or the Agenda Item will not be
scheduled until the next County commission Meeting

commission Meeting Date: 5/3/22 Time Requested:

name: COmmissioner Jared Anderson Phone:

Address:

Email: Fax:

Assodiated County Department: Local Transportation Corridor Preservation Fund

PURPOSE FOR THE AGENDA ITEM - MUST BE SPECIFIC:

Morgan County Local Transportation Corridor Preservation Fund Application

WILL YOUR AGENDA ITEM BE FOR: DISCUSSION
DECISION

BOTH v
INFORMATION ONLY




Morgan County Local Transportation Corridor Preservation Fund Application

1

2.

3.

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

Date: 4/11/22

Name of Applicant (City/County): Morgan City

Name and Phone # of Applicant Contact Person: Ty Bailey 801-821-6175

Is the Highway Project/Corridor on the County/ City Road project list, RPO Long Range Plan, or a local

Transportation Master Plan? Yes L_X|No

Does this project include the purchase of land or right of way for new construction? Yes LX No

Is the City/County willing to use impact fees? Yes __ X Nao

Is the City/County willing to accept partial funding for the project? Yes No LX

Is the project supported by other grant funds? Yes No LX

What public entities will benefit from the project? City, County, and School District

. uestions 10-13 for land/ right of way purchases onl

Address of property considered foracquisition: 88.South Commercial St.

Name, address and phone # of owner/agent: Morgan County School District

Number of acres /milesinvolved: 1.25

Owner’s asking price: $250,000

What is the functional classification of the project/corridor? (Collector, Minor Arterial, Principal Arterial, State
Highway, or Transit Corridor {limited to Sales Tax Fundsonly} Collector

Total Cost of the Grant Funds Entities Portion Corridor
Project Preservation

Request

$250,000 $0 ) $250,000 $250,000

7 B  H-1-22




Mo RG AN County Commission Agenda Request Form

C O UNTY

All Agenda items, including back-up materials, must be submitted to: Morgan County
Attn: Julie Rees
48 West Young Street
P O Box 886
**ALL DOCUMENTATION IS DUE ON OR BEFORE 12:00 PM ON THE Morgan,UT 84050
TUESDAY PRIOR TO A SCHEDULED COUNTY commission MEETING** Phone: 801.845.4013

Email: jrees@ morgancountyutah.gov

commission Meeting Date: 5/ 3/ 22 Time Requested:
name: COMmMissioner Fackrell Phone:
Address:

Email: Fax:
Assaciated County Department: TOU rism

PURPOSE FOR THE AGENDA ITEM - MUST BE SPECIFIC:
Ratify the VistaWorks Contract

WILL YOUR AGENDA ITEM BE FOR: DISCUSSION |
DECISION |
BOTH
INFORMATION ONLY [

Gl



Julie Rees

From: Blaine Fackrell

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 10:51 AM
To: Julie Rees

Subject: agenda item

Please put back on the agenda for next week to ratify the contract with Vista Works, for the tourism Department,
according to what terminology Mike wants or Garrett wants.

Thanks,

Blaine

Please note: Morgan County is switching our domain from @morgan-county.net to @morgancountyutah.gov. Please
update your address book for my email address removing the @morgan-county.net and replace it with
@morgancountyutah.gov.



Morgan County ‘
Destination Management Services Agreement

This Agreement is made between

l' !Q; rCaan COMH ("Client"),

~3 \

with a px]incipal Place of business at

HD Wesk Yowj M&%@m UT 4050 ana

Global Vista Technologies; Inc. dba VistaWorks ("Consultant"), with a principal place of
businessjat 527 US Highway 24N (Mailing Only: PO Box 4629), Unit C, Buena Vista,

CO 8121j1.

Effective

date of this Agreement shall be April 25, 2022, to April 30, 2023; renewable

automatically thereafter on a year-to-year basis. Renewals shall not extend beyond April

30, 2027,

1. Servi

unless this contract is modified and extended by both parties,

es to be Performed

The Consultant is being hired as the Agency of Record. Consultant agrees to perform
services ?s detailed in the document entitled, “VistaWorks - Morgah.pdt” hereafter

referred to as Exhibit A, which is attached to and incorporated by réferenc‘e to this

Agreement, subject to the following NOTE,

NOTE - Annual cost was reduced from the amount in Exhibit A to the amount reflected

in the on-kite presentation, the document entitled “Morgan County Presentation pdf”,

hereafter

referred to as Exhibit B, which is attached to this Agreement.

2. Paym
Consultan
Payment

If Client ¢

ts
t shall be paid $7,500/mo.
or April 2022 will be prorated at $1,500.

udget changes, or desired scope of services changes, this agreement may be

negotiated by both parties and may be modified in writing to accommodate those

changes.

it is anticipated that changes to this agreement will be made once per year,

Such charlges may include increases or decreases to scope of duties, and/or increases or

Page |

III !



decreases to yearly budget.

3. Invoices

Consultant shall submit invojces for all services to be delivered in the coming month.

Client sh all pay the amount due within 30 days of the date of each invoice.

4. Expenses

Consultant shall be responsible for all expenses incurred while performing services under
this Agreement.

Client may reimburse Consultant for all reasonable travel and busin.ess—_related expenses

necessari?y incurred by Consultant while away from Consultant's regular place of
business ‘o perform _pre-approved services under this Agreement. Only pre-approved
services é)ay be reimbursed by Client and confirmation of pre-approved services shall be
in writiné. Consultant shall submit an itemized statement of such expenses. Client shall
pay Consi;ltant within 30 days from the date of each statement. All travel and related

expenses must be pre-approved by the Client.
5. Mate!rials

Consultant will furnish all materials, equipment and supplies used to provide the services
required l?y this Agreement.
H

6. Mg&em

Effective ,‘date of this Agreement shall be April 25,2022 to April 30, 2023; renewable
automatic';ally thereafter on a year-to-year basis. Client shall perform an annual review of
Consultant’s performance no later than 60 days prior to automatic renewal. [f Client is
not satisfld with Consultant’s pefformance, Client shall provide wfitten_ notice of
noru-cnewéil and termination of this Agreement no less than 30 days prior to automatic
renewal. Renewals shall not extend beyond April 30, 2027, unless this contract is

modified ?.nd extended by both parties.

7. ,Termjnatin the Agreement

With reasTnable cause, either party may terminate this Agreement effective immediately
j © Page2

;"
{

T



by givin% written notice of termination for cause. Reasonable cause includes:

2

material violation of this agreement, or

[ ]
-

Pnpayment of Consultant's compensation after 20 days' written demand for
ppyment.,

8. Releases

Client shall obtain all necessary copyright permissions and privacy releases for materials
included Fn the marketing designs at Consultant’s request, Should a release become
nece: » Consultant shall provide said release in writing or in electronic
correspondence for Client to review and sign. Client shall indemnify Consultant against
all claims and expenses, including reasonable attorney fees, due to Client’s failure to

* obtain suﬁ;h permissions or releases only where requested in writing or in electronic
corresporidence by Consultant,

9. Copyright Notice and Credit Attribution

A copyright notice and credit attribution in Consultant's name may accompany any

reproducl%lon of Designs, however, Client shall retain all ownership and intellectual

property rights subject to paragraph 12,

10. Independent Contractor Status
r-—“_‘

Consultant is an independent contractor, and neither Consulta’nt nor Consultant's staff is,
or shall be deemed, Client's employees. In its capacity as an independent contractor,
Consultant agrees and represents, and Client agrees, as follows:

Consultant has the right to perform services for others during the term of this Agreement
subject to|noncompetition provisions set out in this Agreement, if any.

Consultant has the sole right to control and direct the means, manner, and method by

which thejservices required by this Agreement will be performed.

Notwithstanding regular monthly meeting locations, Consultant has the right to perform
the servicf,s required by this Agreement at any place or location and at such times as
Consultant may determine,

Consultant will furnish all equipment and materials used to provide the services required

Page 3

T



i
!
1
t
i
f
i
H
‘
!

by this Agreement, except to the extent that Consultant's work must be performed on or
with Client's computer or existing software.

The services required by this Agreement shall be performed by Consultant, or

Consultant's staff, and Client shall not be required to hire, supervise or pay any assistants

to help Consultant.

Consultant is responsible for paying all ordinary and necessary expenses of jts staff,

Neither Consultant nor Consultant's staff shall receive any training from Client in the

professional skills necessary to perform the services required by this Agreemcnt.

Neither Consultant nor Consultant's staff shal| be required'to devote full time to the

performance of the services required by this Agreement.

Client shall not provide insurance coverage of any kind for Consultant or Consultant's

staff.

Client shall not withhold from Consultant's compensation any amount that would

‘normally be withheld from an employee's pay.

11. Local, State, and Federal Taxes

Consultart shalj pay all income taxes and FICA (Social Security and Medicare taxes)

incurred

b

while performing services under this Agreement. Client will not:

thhqld FICA from Consultant's payments or makevFICA payments on

w
Consultant's behalf

. mike state or federal unemployment compensation contributions on Consultant's

alf, or

!

. w%thhold state or federal income tax from Consultant's payments.

The charges included here do not include taxes.

12, Intellectual Property anership

Client sha{ll retain ownership and intellcctual property rights in anything created or

develope
upon full

d by Consultant for Client under this Agreement. This owneréhip is conditioned
bayment of the compensation due Consultant under this Agreement.

Page 4

[l



1 Rights Wajver for Works of Art

Consultant waives any and all moral rights or any similar rights in the work created or
developed by Consultant under this Agreement (“Work Product”) and agrees not to
institute, |support, maintain, or permit any action or lawsuit on the grounds that Client's
use of the Work Product:

. Ctgmstitutes an infringement of any moral right or ‘any similar right
* isinany way a defamation or mutilation of the Work Product

* damages Consultant s reputation, or-

o . .. . .
contains iinauthorized variations, alterations, changes or translations of the Work

Product.

14. Conspltant’s Materials

Consultant may own or hold a license to use and sublicense various materials in existence
before thlI

option, include Consultant's Materials in the work performed under this Agreement.

start date of this Agreement ("Consultant's Materials"). Consultant may, at its

Consultant retains all right, title, and interest, incl uding all copyright, patent rights, and
trade secret rights, in Consultant's Materials. Subject to full payment of the consulting
fees due under this Agreement, Consultant grants Client a nonexclusive worldwide

license to|use Consultant's Materials.

The license shall have a perpetual term and may not be transferred by Client. Client shail
make no other commercial use of Consuitant's Materials without Consultant's written
consent.

15. Confi

During thé term of this Agreement and for 1 year afterward, Consultant will use
reasonable care to prevent the unauthorized use or dissemination of Client's confidential
informatign. Reasonable care means at Jeast the same degree of care Consultant uses to

protect itslown confidential information from unauthorized disclosure.

Confidentjal information is limited to information clearly marked as confidential or
disclosed prally and summarized and identified as confidentia] in a writing delivered to

Page 5

T



|

|
|
|

Consultaht within 15 days of disclosure.

Confiderjtial information does not include in formation that:

=

¢ Consultant knew before Client disclosed it
is or becomes public knowledge through no fault of Consultant

Cpnsultant obtains from sources other than Client who owe no duty of
cc?nﬁdentiality to Client, or

Consuitant independently develops.

16. Warranties

THE GODDS OR SERVICES F URNISHED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT ARE
PROVIDED AS IS WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR
REPRESENTATIONS (UNLESS NOTED IN ANY ATTACHED EXHIBITS);
INCLUD“[NG, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF

MERC

I-L%\NTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

17. Limiéation on a Party’s Liability to the other Party

Inino event shall Consultant be liable to Client for lost profits of Client or special,
in¢idental, or consequential damages (even if Consultant has been advised of the
passibility of such damages).

Either Party’s total liability under this Agreement for damages, costs, and
ex’Penses, regardless of cause, shall not exceed $1000. For purposes of this

aragra h, costs and expenses shall not include attorney fees or court costs,
paragrap pe Y

Client agrees that it will indemnify and hold the Consultant harmless from and
against any and all claims for injuries, damages, or losses arising out of or directly
rel;hted to the Client’s use, application, implementation, Or operation of any
set ices or benefits provided to the Client by the Consultant.  Saig
inJ:mniﬁcation shall include, but not be limited to, any and all damages arising
out of any such claims along with costs and eXpenses associated with the defense

of such claims, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney fees.

Page 6

I



* Consultant agrees that it will indemnify and hold the Client harmless from and
against any and all claims for injuries, damages, or losses, that are the direct result
b,‘any services provided to the Client by the Consu]‘tant.. Said i‘ndcmniﬁ,cation
s;tall include, but not be limited to, any and all damages arising out of any such
claims along with costs and expenses associated with the defense of such claims,
ncluding, but not limited to, reasonable attorney fees.

-

18. Cont ract Changes

- Client and Consultant recognize that:

* Consultant's original cost and time éstimates may be too low due to unforeseen

events, or to factors unknown to Consultant when this Agreement was made

¢ Client may desire a mid-project change in Consultant's services that would add

tir?me and cost to the project and possibly inconvenience Consultant, or

* Other provisions of this Agreement may be difficult to carry out due to

unforeseen circumstances.

If any unfr'ltcnded changes or any other events beyond the parties’ control require
adjustmer'?ts to this Agreement, the parties shall make a good faith effort to agree on all
necessary particulars. Such agreements shall be put in writing, signed by the parties, and
added to this Agreement.

19. Resolving Disputes

Ifa dispu;lc arises under this Agreement, the parties agree to first try to resolve the
dispute w,kth the help of a mutually agreed-upon mediator. Any costs and fees other than
attorney fzaes associated with the mediation shall be shared equally by the parties. If the
dispute is ot resolved within 30 days after it is referred to the mediator, any party may

take the matter to court.

20. Exclusive Agreement

This is the entire Agreement between Consultant and Client.

21. Applicable Law

Page 7

(h T



This Agljecment will be governed by the laws of the State of Utah.

22. Notides

All notlcps and other communications in connection with this Agreement shall be ; in
writing ahd shall be considered given as follows:

. w;hen delivered personally to the recipient’s address as stated on this Agreement

i S
. t!'free days after being deposited in the United States mail, with postage prepaid to

tt;e recipient’s address as stated on this Agréement or

. when sent by fax or electronic mail, such notice i is effective upon receipt provided
thpt a duplicate copy of the notice is promptly given by first class mail, or the
rerlplent delivers a written confirmation of recelpt

.23. No Pértnershi

This Aorecment does not create a partnership relationship. Neither party has authority to
enter mtot contracts on the other’s behalf,

24, Assxghment and Delegation

: l
Either Copsultant or Client may assign rights or may delegate dutles under this
AgreemevF

25. §.ign_wtrm

Client: Morgan County

By: Wj ”L/—_

Sigrature

Typed or Printed Name: ﬂlkld{/ L. 'M’ﬂé}i
Title: CeW»y}tl;m Co{ﬁ/}‘
Date: ‘// Z f/ 44

A-PPROVED ASTO FORM

Morgan County Attorney

i

1

Page 8

[T



Consultapt: Global Vifsta echnologies, Inc. dba VisréWorIcs
Sign@

- Typed or;Printed Name: ﬁYy an I Joy d“"’\
Title: ‘PYC“f)téCcL'f

Taxpayer ID Number: 4;3 ~Z2of S(§¢
pae:_|_{(26(2822

Page 9

Tl



' County Council Agenda Request Form

C O UNTY

All Agenda items, including back-up materials, must be submitted to: Morgan County
Attn: Julie Rees
48 West Young Street

P O Box 886
**ALL DOCUMENTATION IS DUE ON OR BEFORE 12:00 PM ON THE Morgan, UT 84050
TUESDAY PRIOR TO A SCHEDULED COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING** Phone: 801.845.4013
Fax: 801.829.6176
Email: jrees@morgancountyutah.gov

This form must be submitted, along with any required documentation, or the Agenda Item will not be
scheduled until the next County Council Meeting

Council Meeting Date: Mﬂ'y 3rdl )07’7/’ Time Requested; 30 Min

name: COMmMIssioner Andersen phone: 8018298238
Address: Morgan

emai: jJ@Ndersen@morgan-county.net Fa:

Associated County Department: Transportation Planning

PURPOSE FOR THE AGENDA ITEM - MUST BE SPECIFIC:

Approval of a Local Transportation Funding Local Option Sales Tax 59-12-2217 and 59-12-2219.

WILL YOUR AGENDA ITEM BE FOR: DISCUSSION
DECISION
BOTH v

INFORMATION ONLY _ \
v W7
- LA



Local Transportation Funding

Local Option Sales Taxes + Corridor Preservation

Morgan County Commission // April 16, 2021

PR P N N

WASATCH FRONT REGIONAL COUNCIL

,,, 'l’,"‘l:-';:";/':"/,f//i /// //// ;//,//; ///// ////// / """ ///; z////’ir//,/// ;//,/,{/////’// ///) // /,’/ /// /7’/ //// ////

1”/ l./ //1// // oy .// // Fitlr/ 1./// /77



L ocal Option Sales Taxes

PPLL i S s N
WASATCH FRONT REGIONAL COUNCIL



f,..; ,., ,,,.; Fftiir Fyyyry f LT Y ey yryi -'z."e’.’
-.-.J_r.-.a / I ISFEesivariIEs sredi "-"H» ‘rfff/.u/f f.'!//!"f’u’ff,/ Fr/

L ocal Optlon Sales Taxes for Transportatlon
[ 1L 1221

/ ffid

_E*m STATE

; Researdland Le;'gal- =5

Hame L Cooe o Titie 5 Crapter 12

Historica! Code

H Download Cpuons PDF | FTF | XL Next Chapter {59-13)
indeyx Utah Code
Title 50 Revenue and Taxation
Chapter 12 Sales and Use Tax Act

£ 1 Tax Collection
wr o Local Sales and Use Tax Act
part 3 Transsent Room Tax
Part 34 Mumapality Transient Roem Tax
Dyt impacted Communities Taxes Act
fart o Teursm, Recreation, Cultura!, Comveanon, and Alrport Faailites Tax Ac
van 0 County Option Funding for Betaracal, Cultunal, Recreational, and Zoologizal Organizations or Facilines
Funding for Health Care
County Opticn Sales and Use Tax
Motor Vehicle Rental Tax
wh Option Sales and Use Tax Act

City ot Town Option Funding for Botanical, Culwural, Recreational, and Zoological Drganizations or Facilities
P o Addiional State Sales and Use Tax Act

part 20 Suppiemental State Sales and Use Tax Act

City or Town Opron Sales and Use Tax Act

o.en . Local Gpuon Sales ana Use Taves for Transportation At

Mh‘ﬂ\‘i‘“ﬁ;\

WASATCH FRONT REGIONAL COUNCIL



Local Option Sales Taxes for Transportation

v T S L L O T o L L L L L L LI L T LI 7

Five “quarter-cent” (0.20% to 0.30%) sales tax options
Options vary by county classification and presence of transit service

Options do not need to be implemented in order

$0.01 on a $4 purchase

%4-Cent Sales Tax
: $0.25 on a $100 purchase

vy = v coiioyeen e o “ s o

/ﬂ%\\' 0 /v.\“‘&m}_\

WASATCH FRONT REGIONAL COUNCIL



Allowable Uses

v A T N e o T L T L L S L i L T L T T S L L e L A L A

e Development, construction, maintenance, or operation of:
o ClassA-Droads
o Traffic and pedestrian safety infrastructure, such as:

Sidewalks, curbs, and gutters
Safety features

Traffic signs and signals
Street lighting

o Streets, alleys, roads, highways, and thoroughfares or any kind, including connected structures
o Anairport facility

An active transportation facility that is for non-motorized vehicles and multimodal
transportation and connects an origin with a destination

o Intelligent transportation systems
e  Public transit system
e All other modes and forms of conveyance used by the public
e Debt service or bond issuance costs related to projects as described above
e Corridor preservation related to projects as described above

ﬂﬁfm‘;‘jﬁm}\

WASATCH FRONT REGIONAL COUNCIL



chal Option Sales Tgxes for,Transportatlon

,,,,,, 74

; /f / IELELEFLE 7S ; '!.’.‘I’ FLF 2SI E L Iy e
ITTLEIE T / e L L S T TV i VAR e s

QUARTER CODE SECTION RATE
First 59-12-2213 Up 10 0.30%
59-12-2214 0.25%
Second
59-12-2216 Up to 0.30%
59-12-2217 Up to 0.25%
Third
50-12-2218 0.25%
Fourth 50-12-2219 0.25%
Fifth 59-12-2220 Up to 0.20%

1.25%

WASATCH FRONT REGIONAL COUNCIL



First Quarter

QT /117 F1TIE 2724070711001 I T T A L7720 7027827717707 2207007 T LT T EE 71721070177 802877177777 70777710477507710077277177

59-12-2213 99-12-2215

Counties or Cities Cities

Public transit systems All eligible uses

Morgan Co. is NOT eligible Morgan Co. is NOT eligible

G Morgan City has imposed

P P Sns - N

WASATCH FRONT REGIONAL COUNCIL



Second Quarter

59-12-2214

Counties or Cities

Public transit systems or
airports

Morgan Co. is eligible

Voter approval

99-12-2216

Counties

All eligible uses

Morgan Co. is eligible

Voter approval

/ﬂ‘.\\‘ S \"‘(;s:m\‘\
WASATCH FRONT REGIONAL COUNCIL



Third Quarter

v = R L A R S L T S N TV U DN S I N I O O A NN VA D I I AV Vi i

59-12-2217 59-12-2218

Counties Counties of the 2nd Class
All eligible uses All eligible uses

Morgan Co. is eligible

Morgan Co. is NOT eligible

Voter approval not required

/"qcs 0 / "11"0'}‘
WASATCH FRONT REGIONAL COUNC!L



Fourth Quarter

BTy /(17 /171712171 ETT I IT 007 ET 7877700 T TET I8 7 700101 2L T 7207070277120 0077 017770700170 707 7077000080770 712 00707727727 117702777

99-12-2219

Counties

All eligible uses

Morgan Co. is eligible

Voter approval not required

PR A v L N

WASATCH FRONT REGIONAL COUNCIL



Fourth Quarter

- A U T L O O A L A A e I S 0 L AT T T I I A AP I A0

59-12-2219

0.15% Morgan County

0.10%

B rat e e Ty i P )

0.25% Total

[ SRV :,x-.;—".‘ it :--v-— = = s 50% P lati
Morgan City + unincorporated areas {50% Location of transaction

PP ¥ S s N

WASATCH FRONT REGIONAL COUNCIL



Fifth Quarter

BRI /7711177711777 877070700 0017077777700777770 000007700 77728200 0710001707707 07727827777707700077207772007070070017707077727778777717077710777777777
Counties

Public transit systems

Morgan Co. is NOT eligible

PREE S 4N

WASATCH FRONT REGIONAL COUNCIL



j ;',-" il

Second

Third

Fourth

Fifth

CODE SECTION

59-12-2213

59-12-2214

59-12-2216

59-12-2217

59-12-2218

59-12-2219

59-12-2220

RATE
Up to 0.30%
0.25%

Up to 0.30%

Up to 0.25%

0.25%

0.25%

Up to 0.20%

Morgan County Max Up to 0.80%

USE
Transit
Transit or Airport

All

All

All

All

Transit

MORGAN COUNTY
ELIGIBILITY

Ineligible
Eligible

Eligible

Eligible

Ineligible

Eligible

Ineligible

FAS LA R Rl FEPEL I RFL LS
{777 LTI LI T )

IMPOSITION
PROCESS

Voter approval
Voter approval

Legislative body
or voter approval

Legislative body
or voter approval

WASATCH FRONT REGIONAL COUNCIL



Quarter-Cent Revenue Estimation

v N N S L A i e N T R L A e VT I i

$127,406,583 County-Wide Taxable Sales (CY19)
$318,500 Total Revenue Generation

Population = 12,124 §26 per person/year

Households = 3,365 $95 per household/year

«78, - Nm
o g b s D /{q“‘ b / \—<\\“ N
N A R A DT 1t DA S LN S WASATCH FRONT REGIONAL COUNCIL



TIDNNOD TYNOIDOZY LNOYUS HOLVSYM

TSN, g

UoIleAJaSaid JOPIII0D



Local Corridor Preservation

| A e L e e ”’///,’,’///”"////f'.*,u//’/h /777 /.f’f-'//,,..f,u///;’//f g st

Ho—e Uzar Code TeeT2 Crazte-2 Part1

Histonzal £
Download Opuons FOF | ATF 0 anL Naxt Partt
Index Utah Code

Title 72 Transportation Code
Chapter 2 Transportation Finances Act
Part 1 Transportation Fund and Highway Finances

1yt Titie

Transportation Fung,
Limita
Budget

Budgetary accounts vitnin Transportation Fund - Disposition of unexpended balances

ionand tra s from Transpartation Fund.

1o Aporepration from Transporiation Fund -~ Appormonment for ¢lass 8 and class C roads

e Apportonment of funde 3 Band class Croacs .- Bonds (Superseded 7/1/2021)
oo Apoortionment of funds B and ctass C roacs - Bonds (Effective 7/1/2021)

Rules For Lnitorm asoounting - AppH id wse of class § and class € read funds -- Compliange with federal-aid provisions -- Duties of
depariment.
Funds allocated to ciass 2 and class C roads -- Matching federal funds .« R 5. 2477 rights.

ot Trensportation Fund appropralons 1o agenues nol a part of the Department of Transportation -- Sxceptions,

secton 106 APPRIGP

fable for

vatable for

Lonme

oot Assentto fedsral acts on federal 3 for Pighveay purposes - Department 1o repreent 13t - Pladge of funds -- Rulemaking autherity -
CONtracts for energy conservaucn

“=enon 102 Transportation deparimsnt autn i fadersl program - Prohitiuior 3g3inst spending certan transportation funds.

Secaon ' Rukemaking for Cocl Bmitalions on (oatralls ~ Audiing 1 compliance - Federal accountng and audit standards

- o Transfer of money - Debt service.
5 Transportaton Fund balan
Gift:, biequests, and donal
Iarda Dilres Corrdor Fr

income -- Allocation.

15 part of Transportation Fund - Expenditure.

rvation Fund -- Distribution -- Repayment - Rulemaning
3y a0d Tra

tation Corndar Preseryation Furd -- Disposition of fund money

wertinn 11y LEINENe Miglvay Fulid,

AN

WASATCH FRONT REGIONAL COUNCIL



| ocal Corridor Preservation

“Preserve highway and public transit corridors, promote
long-term statewide transportation planning, save on
acquisition costs, and promote the best interests of the state in

a manner which minimizes impact on prime agricultural land.”

WASATCH FRONT REGIONAL COUNCIL



g Source

LITII7E1 7121077772071 17T TIT 1 EA 27 P 02T T 1777777070071 7 7117720277777 770 070701277700 70177787771271077400077177

rce.

»f up to $10 on each motor vehicle registration within a county
Irces:

Appropriations made by the Legislature

Contributions from public or private sources

Rents and sales of real property acquire with fund money
Proceeds from bonds

Portions of tax revenue from 59-12-2217/2218 (3rd quarter)

Pt %‘msxm .

WASATCH FRONT REGIONAL COUNCIL



Uses

=i T VL T ST A 00 P STV T A AL DN I S NI I A3 LI

e Acquire real property for highway or public transit corridors,

e Pay interest on debts issued to finance a project allowed by the Corridor
Preservation Fund,

e Pay maintenance costs of properties acquired with the Corridor Preservation Fund
(limited to a total of 5% of the property purchase price),

e Countywide transportation or public transit planning if outside an MPO boundary,

e Revolving loan fund for local highway authorities.

S ANy 2N
WASATCH FRONT REGIONAL COUNCIL



Uses in 3rd-6th Class Counties

it T NI el I O N N e R A O I O L L T T T A i L i L 40 ed

e State highways

e Principal arterials
@ Minor arterials

e Major collectors
e Minor collectors

e Transit facilities

BUT NOT a corridor that is primarily a recreational trail

Pkl 5m¢m S

WASATCH FRONT REGIONAL COUNCIL



_Special Exceptlons for 3rd 6th Class Counties

i A L L L I s

no more than 58% of current balance of the fund
AND
no more than 58% of the current fiscal year revenue collections

gy TTiIL W e 5y Sty . - S o AT 8 e AR e £ b e

e Construction, operation, or maintenance of a class B or C roads or

e Restoration or repair of survey monuments associated with
transportation infrastructure

PRii WA S TN

WASATCH FRONT REGIONAL COUNCIL



Process

BERRRET /1111770707717 00011700080 7070 0777800000 LT 7207022022011 0TI 7080770 E 77171 258 £ T 7717272877707 77082

e COG established an endorsement process

o Including prioritization and application procedures
e COG submits priority list to the County’s Legislative Body for approval

e Priority list can only be submitted once per calendar year

AT N e

WASATCH FRONT REGIONAL COUNCIL



PART 1 OF 2

UTAH CODE TITLE 59, CHAPTER 12 - SALES & USE TAX ACT
COMBINED SALES AND USE TAX RATES
Tax Rates Subject to Streamline Sales Tax Rules

OTHER TAXES APPLY TO CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS

Rates In effect as of July 1, 2021

Please see instructions below

ST = State Sales & Use Tax

LS = Lacal Sates & Use Tax

€O = County Option Sales Tax
MT = Mass Transit Tax

MA = Add'l Mass Transit Tax
MF = Mass tran Fixced Guideway

HT = Highways Tax

RH = Rural Hospital Tax

CT = County Option Traasportation

HH = County Airport, Highway, Public Transit
AT= Traasportation lufrastructare
SM = Suppleatental State Sales & Use

CZ = Botattiesl, Cultursl, Zao Tax

TO = Town Option Tax

TN = City or Towa Option Tax

RR = Resort Community Tax (Includes Add'l Resort)
CF = Correctional Facility

(a) Taxing eatity is not 2n incorporated city or town
(b) Snyderville Basin Traasit District is located in
unincorporated Summit Couaty, uses Park City as the
mailing city and is generally ZIP Code 84098,

*Sec instructions below.

Cntyl
City C Rates Transit and Highways _ Hosp | Arts&Zoo| CityfTownOpt. | tmpacted Comm. | Combined

Location Code ST LS [o1¢] MT MA MF CT HT HH AT CP SM RH CZ TO TN RR CF | Sates Rate
IBeaver County 01-000| 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% . 6.35%)
[Beaver City 01-002] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 1.00% 7.35%)
Milford 01-008) 4.85% * | 1.60%| 0.25% 0.25%| . 8.35%
Minersville 01-008] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% ' 6.35%)]
| —
¥Box Elder County 02-000] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 6.10%)
§Bear River 02-004] 4.85% * | 1.00%]| 0.25% 6.10%)
{Brigham 02-017)] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%] 0.30%{ 0.25% 6.65%
Corinne 02-025) 4.85% * | 1.00%} 0.25% 6.10%)|
Deweyville 0 —oszl 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 6.10%
Elwood 02-035) 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 5.10%)
Fielding 02-041) 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%

Garland 02-044] 4.85% - | 1.00%| 0.25%
tHineyville 02-054] 4.85% * | 1.00%}] 0.25%

Howell 02-057] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%

IMantua 02-069] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.30%

I_pe:rry 02-086] 4.85% ° | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.30%| 0.25%

Plymouth 02-090] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%

IPoﬂge 02-092) 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%

Snowville 02-100] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 1.00%

Tremonton 02-113] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%

Willard 02-120] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.30%] 0.25%

Cache County 03-000] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%!

Amalga 03-001) 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%

Clarkston 03-014] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%|

Cornish 03-017) 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%|

Hyde Park 03-032) 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%]| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%

IEyrum 03-033) 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.30% .25% 0.25% 0.10%

Lewiston 03-036) 4.85% * | 1.00%]| 0.25%] 0.25% .25% 0.25% 0.10%

|%n 03-038) 4.85% * { 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.30% .25% .25% 0.10%

Mendon 03-041) 4.85% * | 1.00%)] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%

Millville 03-044) 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%

[Newton 03-047) 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%

[North Logan 03-049] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%] 0.30% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%

|Paradise 03-053] 4.85% " | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%

JProvidence 03-056] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.30% 0.25% 0.25%! 0.10%,

Richmond 03-059] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.30% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%

River Heights 03-060] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%| 0.30% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10¢

Smiithfield 03-062] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%] 0.30% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%

Wellsville 03-076] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%

Trenton 03-081] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%,

Nibley 03-098] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%] 0.30% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%

Cache Valley Transit (a) 03-S00] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%]| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%|

Carbon County 04-000] 4.85% ° | 1.00%] 0.25%] I I [ 0.25%] I I | I | [

4/19/2021 Page 1 of 9 Prepared by Distribution



PART 1 OF 2

UTAH CODE TITLE 59, CHAPTER 12 - SALES & USE TAX ACT ST = State Sates & Use Tax CZ = Botanical, Cultural, Zoo Tax
COMBINED SALES AND USE TAX RATES bbb b TN = Clty ar Favn Opton Tex
Tax Rates Subject to Streamline Sales Tax Rules T = Mass Transit Tax RR = Resort Community Tax (Iacludes Add't Resart)
MA = Add'I Mass Transit Tax CF = Correctional Facility
OTHER TAXES APPLY TO CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS MF - Mass tran Fixed Guideway (a) Taxing entity is not an incarporated city or town
Rates In effect as of July 1, 2021 = Coaaty Opton Teansportation otncorporsted Somak Constay ot Pk Coy- s the
. . 1l = Caunty Airport, Highway, Public Transit mailing city and is generally ZIP Code 84098,
Please see instructions below AT = Transportation Infrastructure
SM = Supplementa! State Sales & Use *See instructicns below.
RH = Rural Hospital Tax
Cnty/
City C Rates . Transit and Highway _Hosp | Arts8Zoo | CitylTownOpt. | & d Comm. | Combined
Code ST LS [1¢] MT MA MF CT HT HH AT CcP SM RH CZ TO TN RR CF | Sales Rate
04-016] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 6.45%)
04-035] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.30% 0.25% 0.10% 6.75%)
04-040] 4.85% * | 1.00% 25% 0.25% 6.35%
04-053) 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25% 6.65%)
04-058] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%)
Daggett County 05-000] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 1.00% 7.35%)|
Dutch John 05-002) 4.85% * | 1.00%]| 0.25% 0.25% 1.00% 1.10% 8.45%)
Manila 05-006] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 1.00% 7.35%)
| 1
Davis County 06-000] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.25%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 7.15%
Bountiful 08-004] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10% 7.25%
ICenterville 06-006] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% ,25% 0.05% 0.10% 7.25%
06-008] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10% 7.25%
06-010] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%| 0.256%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 7.15%)
06-017] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%| 0.25%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10% 7.25%)
06-026] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 7.15%
06-030] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%| 0.25%] 0.25% ,.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10% 7.25%
06-035] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10% 7.25%
06-045] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.25%] 0.25% .25% 0.25% 0.05% 7.15%)
06-048] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 7.15%]
06-048] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10% 7.25%!
OG-OSSI 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%| 0.25%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 7.15%)
06-057] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%] 0.25%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05%| 0.10% 7.25%
Clinton 06-059] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 7.15%)
[West Bountiful 06-061) 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10% 7.25%)
[Falcon Hill Davis (a) 06-300] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% v 7.15%)
[Falcon Hill Clearfield (a) 06-301] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%] 0.25%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 7.15%
[Falcon Hiil Sunset {a) 06-302] 4.85% * | 1.00%]| 0.25%{ 0.25%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 7.15%
I'Duchesne County 07-000) 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 6.35°
Altamont 07-001) 4.85% * | 1.00%] O 25% 0.25% 6.35°
Duchesne City 07-008) 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 6.45%
Myton 07-017} 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%|
Roosevelt 07-019} 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.30% 0.25% 0.10% 6.75%!
|Tabiona 07-020] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%
4
Emery County 08-000} 4.85% ° | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%]
Castle Dale 08-001) 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 6.35“@'
fClawson 08-003} 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%|
Cleveland 08-004] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%|
Elmo 08-007] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% G.:%I
Emery City 08-008] 4.85% * | 1.00%]| 0.25%) 0.25% 6.35%
tl%on 08-008] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%|
Green River 08-011} 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.30% 0.25% 0.10% 1.50% 8.25%)|
JRuntington 068-012] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%]

4119/2021 Page 2 of 9 Prepared by Distribution



PART 1 OF 2

UTAH CODE TITLE 59, CHAPTER 12 - SALES & USE TAX ACT
COMBINED SALES AND USE TAX RATES
Tax Rates Subject to Streamline Sales Tax Rules
OTHER TAXES APPLY TO CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS
Rates In effect as of July 1, 2021

Please see instructions below

ST = State Sales & Use Tax
LS = Local Sales & Use Tax
CO = County Option Sales Tax

MT = Mass Transit Tax

MA = Add'l Mass Transit Tax
MF = Mass tran Fixed Guideway
CT = County Option Transportation

HT = Highways Tax

HH = County Airport, Highway, Public Transit
AT = Transportation Iafrastructure
SM = Sapplemental State Sales & Use

RH = Rural Hospital Tax

CZ = Botanical, Cultural, Zoo Tax

TO = Town Option Tax

TN = City or Town Option Tax

RR = Resort Community Tax (Includes Add'l Rescrt)
CF = Correctional Facility

(=) Taxing entity is not 2n incorporated city or town
(b) Snyderville Basin Traasit District is located in
urincorporated Summit County, uses Park City as the
mailing city and is generalty ZIiP Code 84098.

*Sec instructions below.

[ Rates . Transit and Highways Ants & Zoo | CitylTown Opt. | tmpacted Comm. | Combi
YLocation LS CO | MT MA MF _CT _HT HH AT __CP__ SM cZ TO___TN | RR___ CF | Sates Rate
[Orangeville 08-016] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% | } | i | | 0.25%]| | | | 6.35%)]
=
[Garfield County 00] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 7.10%
JAntimony b * | 1.00%| 0.25% 7.10%
IBouider b+ |_1.00%| 0.25% 1.00% 8.10%)
{Bryce Canyon o * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.10% 1.10% 8.30%|
Cannonville o * ] 1.00%] 0.25% 7.10°
Escalante b * | 1.00%] 0.25% 1.10% 8.20%)
Hatch b * 1.00% 0._2i% 7.40°
Henrieville o = | 1.00%] 0.25% 7.10°
Panguitch 6 * | 1.00%] 0.25% 1.00% 8.10%
Tropic b * ] 1.00%] 0.25% 1.00% [ .10%_]
Grand County 10-000] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 6.85%
[Castle Valley 10-005] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% _ 6.85%
[Moab 10-011] 4.85% * | 1.00% 0.25% 0.30% 0.25% 0.10% 1.60% " 8.85%
Ii; County o * | 1.00%] 0.25% 6.10%
iCedar City 6 * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.10% 6.20%
Enoch 5% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 6.10%
Kanarraville b * | 1.00%] 0.25% 6.10%)
Paragonah b * | 1.00%] 0.25% 6.10%)
Parowan b * | 1.00%] 0.25% 6.10%)
Brian Head o * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.30% 0.10% 1.60% 8.10%)
Juab County _ -000] 4.85% - | 1.00%| 0.25% 5.10%
Eureka 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 6.10%)|
JLevan 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 6.10%
[Mona 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 6.10%,
Nephi 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.10% 6.50%)
Rocky Ridge Town b * | 1.00%{ 0.25% 6.10%)
ISantaquin South 5 * |_1.00%] 0.25%] 0.25% 6.35%
Ikane County o * | 1.00%] 0.25% b 7.10°
JAlton b * | 1.00%] 0.25% b 7.10%
I_Gﬁnda!e b * | 1.00%] 0.25% b 7.10°
Kanab b * | 1.00%] 0.25% b 0.10% 1.00% 8.20
Orderviile o * | _1.00%] 0.25% o 1.00% 8.10%|
Big Water b * | 1.00%] 0.25% ] 7.10%]
Millard County o * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% Fssﬁl
Delta b * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%)
Fillmore b * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 6.45%
Hinckley b * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25%| 6.35'
iPWen b * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%
|Kanosh b * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%!
JCeamington b * | _1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%)
4/19/2021 Page 3of 9 Prepared by Distribution




PART 1 OF 2

UTAH CODE TITLE 59, CHAPTER 12 - SALES & USE TAX ACT
COMBINED SALES AND USE TAX RATES
Tax Rates Subject to Streamline Sales Tax Rules
OTHER TAXES APPLY TO CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS
Rates In effect as of July 1, 2021

Please see instructions below

8T = State Sales & Use Tax
LS = Locz! Sales & Use Tax

€O = County Option Sates Tax

MT = Mass Transit Tax

MA = Add'l Mass Transit Tax
MF = Mass traa Fixed Guideway

CT = County Option Transportaticn

HT = Highways Tax

HH = County Airport, Highway, Public Traasit
AT = Transportsation Infrastructure
SM = Supplementzl State Sales & Use

RH = Rural Hospital Tax

CZ = Botanical, Cultural, Zoa Tax

TO = Town Option Tax

TN = City or Town Option Tax

RR = Resort Community Tax (Includes Add'l Resort)
CF = Correctional Facitity

(a) Taxing eatity is not an incorporated ¢ity or town
(b) Sayderville Basin Traasit District is located in
unincorporated Summit Couanty, uses Park City as the
mailing city and is generally ZIP Code 84098.

*Sce instructions below,

Caty/
City Common Rates Transit and Higt Hosp | Arts & Zoo | City/Town Opt. npacted Comm. | Combh
JLccation Code ST* LS [+¢] MT MA MF CT HT HH AT CcP SM RH cZ TO TN RR CF | sates Rate
ILynndyi 14-030] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 6.3
Meadow 14-034) 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 6.35
14-037] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%
14-040] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%
15-000] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.10%
15-007] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%
16-000] 4.85% * | 1.00%)] 0.25%
16-003] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%
16-005] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%
16@.;5' 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%
16-007§ 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%
17-000§ 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25%
17-001] 4.85% * | 1.00%! 0.25% 0.25% 1.60%
17-002] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.26%
17-005] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25%
17-010] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25%
|
JSalt Lake County 18-000] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%| 0.30%| 0.25% 0.25%| 0.25% 0.10%
| 18-003] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%| 0.30%] 0.25% 0.25%| 0.25% 0.10% 1.50%
Brighton 18-010] 4.85% * | 1.00% 5%| 0.30%)] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 1.10%)
Bluffdate 18-019) 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%] 0.30%]| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%
[Cottonwood Heights 18-020] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%| 0.30%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%
Draper 18-038] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%] 0.30%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%
Herriman 18-060] 4.85% * | 1.00% .25%] 0.30% 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%
Hollada! 18-065) 4.85% " | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.30%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%|
Midvale 18-093] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.30%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%!
Millcreek 18-094) 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.30%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%|
Murra 18-096] 4.85% * | 1.00%]| 0.25%| 0.30%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 0.20%
Riverton 18-118] 4.85% * | 1.00%]| 0.25%| 0.30%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%
Salt Lake City 18-122) 4.85% * | 1.00% O.Z_fi/o 0.30%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25_‘ 3 0.10% 0.50%
Sandy 18-131] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%] 0.30%]| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%
South Jordan 18-138] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%| 0.30%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10%
South Salt Lake 18-138] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.30%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 0.20% 7.45%)
'T'aylorsvfl'le 18-142] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%| 0.30%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 7.2
West Jordan 18-155] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%] 0.30%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 7.25%!
|West Valley City 18-167] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.30% _0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 7.25%
IUlah Data Center SL Co 18-300] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%| 0.30%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 7.25%
Copperton Township 18-401) 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.30%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 7.25%;
Emigration Canycn Township 18-402f 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.30%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 7.25%
JKearns Township 18-403] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.30%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 7.25%)
IMagna Township 18-404] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.30%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 7.25%
White City Township 18-405] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.30%]| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 7.25%
San Juan County 19-000] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] | | | ] | | 0.25%} | 1 | | | 1 6.35%]
419/2021 Page4d of 9 Prepared by Distribution



PART 1 OF 2

UTAH CODE TITLE 59, CHAPTER 12 - SALES & USE TAX ACT

COMBINED SALES AND USE TAX RATES
Tax Rates Subject to Streamline Sales Tax Rules

Rates In effect as of July 1, 2021

Please see instructions helow

OTHER TAXES APPLY TO CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS

ST = State Sales & Use Tax

LS = Local Sales & Use Tax

€O = County Option Sales Tax
MT = Mass Transit Tax

MA = Add'l Mass Transit Tax
MF = Mass tran Fixed Guideway

HT = Highways Tax

CT = County Option Transportation

HH = County Airport, Highway, Public Transit
AT = Transportation lnfrastructare
SM = Supplemental State Sates & Use

CZ = Botanical, Caltural, Zoo Tax

TO = Town Option Tax

TN = City or Town Optioa Tax

RR = Resort Comnunity Tax (Includes Add'l Resort)

CF = Correctional Facility

(a) Taxingentity is not xn incorporated city or town
{b) Snydervilte Basin Transit Distriet is located in
ugincorporated Summit County, uses Park City as the
mailing city and is generally ZIP Code 84098,

“See instructions below.

RH = Rural Hospitz! Tax
Cntyl
City c Rates Transit and Hi Hosp | Arts8Zoo | CityTownOpt | tmpacted Comm. | Combined
jLocation Code ST LS co MT MA CT HT HH AT CP SM RH cZ T0 TN RR CF | Sates Rate
|Blanding 19-002] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25% 0.10% 6.75%|
Bluff 19-004] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 1.10% 7.45%)
Monticeilo 19-009) 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.30% 0.25% 0.10%, 6.7
L
|Sanpete County 20-000] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%]
|Centerfietd 20-004] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% .25% 0.10% 6.45%|
JEphraim 20-008] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.30% 0.25% 0.10% 6.75%|
|Fairview 20-009] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25% 0.10% 6.75%
[Fayette 20-010} 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%
Fountain Green 20-011] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% _ 0.25% “6.35%
Gunniscn 20-014] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25% 0.10% 6.75%)
Manti 20-020] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 6.
Mayfield 20-021] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 6.45%!
Moroni 20-023) 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%)
Mt. Pleasant 20-024] 4.85% * | 1.00%)| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25% 6.65%)|
Spring City 20-031) 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 6.359
Sterling 20-032) 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%)
Wales 20-033§ 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 6.35°
| 1
ISevier County 21-000] 4.85% * | 1.00%) 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%]
Annabella 21-001) 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%
Aurora 21-002] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 6.45%
Central Valley 21-007) 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%
[Eisinore 21-014] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%)
Glenwood 21-018} 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%)|
Joseph 21-025] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% .25% 6.35%
[Koosharem 21-028] 4.85% ° | 1.00%| 0.25% .26% 6.35%
[Monroe 21-031) 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% .25% 6.35%)|
Redmond 21-033] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% .25%) 0.10% 6.45%!
Richfietd 21-0: tg'I_d.ss% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%) 0.10% 6.75%)
ISalina 21-035) 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%. 0.10% li.‘lti‘_ZI
lggurd 21-038] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 6.35%|
lSummn County 22000} 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.25%| 0.20% 0.10% 7.15%
Coalville 22-006] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% .25% 0.25% 0.25%| 0.20% 0.10% 7.15%)
JFrancis 22-013) 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.25%| 0.20% 0.10% 7.15%
[Henefer 22-017) 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.259 0.25%| 0.20% 0.10% 7.15%
|Kamas 22-022] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.25%)| 0.20% 0.10% 7.1
Qakley 22-029} 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% .25% 0.25% 0.25%] 0.20% 0.10% 7.1
Park City 22-030) 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%] 0.30%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25%| 0.20% 0.10% 1.60% 9.05°
[Mititary Recreation - Park City 22-300] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.30%)] 0.25% 0.25% .25%| 0.20% 0.10% 1.60% 9.05°
ISnyderviile Basin Tr Dist 22-900] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.30%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25%]| 0.20% 0.10% 7.45%
L —
JTooele County 23-000] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 6.60¢
|Erda ) 23-017) 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.30% 0.25% 0.25% .80
|Grantsville 23-023] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.30% 0.25% 0.25% 6.
4/19/2021 Page 5 of 9 Prepared by Distribution



PART 1 OF 2

UTAH CODE TITLE 59, CHAPTER 12 - SALES & USE TAX ACT

COMBINED SALES AND USE TAX RATES
Tax Rates Subject to Streamline Sales Tax Rules

OTHER TAXES APPLY TO CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS

Rates In effect as of July 1, 2021

Please see instructions below

ST = State Sales & Use Tax

LS = Local Sales & Use Tax

€O = Caunty Option Szles Tax

MT = Mass Transit Tax

MA = Add’'l Mass Transit Tax

MF = Mass tran Fixed Guideway
CT = County Opticn Transportation
HT = Highways Tax

HH = County Airport, Highway, Public Transit

AT = Traasportation lafrastructure
SM = Supplemental State Sates & Use

CZ = Botanical, Cultural, Zoo Tax
TO = Town Option Tax
TN = City or Town Option Tax

RR = Resort Community Tax (Includes Add’l Resort)

CF = Carrectional Facility

{a) Taxing eatity is not 2n incorporated city or town
(b) Saydeniile Basin Transit District is located in
unincorporated Summit County, uses Park City as the
mailing city and is generally ZIP Code 84098.

*See instrusctions below.

RH = Rura! Hospital Tax
ﬁ(-:ntyl
City c Rates ___ Transit and Highway _ Hosp | Arts&Zoo | CitylTownOpt. | im Comm. | Combined
JLocation Code ST LS Cco mMT MF CT HT HH AT CcP SM RH cZ T0 TN RR CF | Sates Rate
ILa_lgepoint (a) 23-030] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.30% 0.25% 0.25% 6.80¢
Stockton 23-046} 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 6.60°
Tooele City 23-048] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%]| 0.30% 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 7.00°
Vemon 23-050] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.256%| 6.60%
Wendover 23-052] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 6.60%
Rush Valley 23-056] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 6.60%|
Lincoln (a) 23-065] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.30% 0.25% .26% .90%)|
|Stansbury Park (a) 23-066] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%] 0.30% 0.25% .25%) 6.90%)
tUinmh County 24-000] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.26% 0.25%) 0.10% 6.45%
Naples 24-014] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25% 0.10% 0.20% 6.95%
Iyemal 24-024] 4.85% * | 1.00%]| 0.25% 0.30%. 0.25% 0.10% 0.20% 6.95%
Ballard 24-028] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25%) 0.10% 6.45%)
I'Utah County 25-000] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%| 0.25% :7.15_‘/.1
Alpine 25-001) 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%] 0.25% 7.15%
American Fork 25-002) 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%] 0.25% 0.10% 71.25%)
[Biuffdate South 25-010] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%| 0.25% 7.15*%]
25-019] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%| 0.25% 7.15
25-029] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%] 0.25% 7.1
25-030] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%| 0.25% 7.15
25-035] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%] 0.25% 7.15%
25-038] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%] 0.25% 7.15%|
25-043] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%] 0.25% 7.15%
25-066] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.30° 0.25%] 0.25% 7.15%)
JLindon 25-070] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%{ 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%) 0.25% 0.10% 7.25%)
[Mapleton 25-073] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%] 0.25% 7.15%)
[Orem 25-083] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%] 0.25%, 0.10%, 7.25%
Payson 25-085] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%| 0.26% 0.10% 7.25%|
I:Pleasam Grove 25-088] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%| 0.25%)| 0.10% 7.25%)
Provo 25-090] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%| 0.25% 0.10% 7.25%
ISatem 25-096] 4.85% * | 1.00%]| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%] 0.25% 7.15%
Santaquin 25-097] 4.85% * | 1.00%]| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%] 0.25% 0.10% 7.25%)]
Saratoga Springs 25-098] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%] 0.25% 7.15%|
|Highland 25-099] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%| 0.25% 7.15%,
Spanish Fork 25-103] 4.85% * | 1.00%]| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%)] 0.25% 0.10% 7.25%
Springville 25-106) 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%] 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%) 0.25% 7.15%|
Vineyard 25-117) 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%] 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%] 0.25% 0.10% 7.25%
fCedar Hills 25-123] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%|] 0.25% 0.10% 1.25%
Elk Ridge 25-124] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%)| 0.25% 7.15%
Woodland Hills 25-125] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%] 0.25% 7.15%]
IUtah Data Center Utah Co (a) 25-300] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%| 0.25% 7.15%
{wasatch County 26-000] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 6.10%)
Charleston 26-003' 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% G.10%|
Daniel 26-005) 4.85% " | 1.00%] 0.25% 6.10%
4/19/2021 Page 6 of 9 Prepared by Distribution



PART 1 OF 2

UTAH CODE TITLE §9, CHAPTER 12 - SALES & USE TAX ACT

COMBINED SALES AND USE TAX RATES
Tax Rates Subject to Streamline Sales Tax Rules

Rates [n effect as of July 1, 2021

Please see instructions below

OTHER TAXES APPLY TO CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS

ST = State Sales & Use Tax

LS = Local Sales & Use Tax

€O = County Option Sales Tax

MT = Mass Transit Tax

MA = Add'l Mass Transit Tax

MF = Mass tran Fixed Guideway

CT = Couaty Option Transportation
HT = Highways Tax

HH = County Airport, Highway, Pubtic Traasit
AT = Transportation lnfrastructare
SM = Supplemental State Sales & Use

CZ = Botznical, Cultural, Zoo Tax

TO = Town Opticn Tax

TN = City or Town Option Tax

RR = Resort Community Tax (Includes Add'l Resort)
CF = Corrections! Facility

(a) Taxing entity is not an izcorporated city or town
{b) Snydervilte Basin Transit District is located in
unincorporated Summit County, uses Park City as the
miriling city and is generally ZIP Code 8098.

*Sce instructions below,

RH = Rurat Hospital Tax
Cnty/
City C Rates Transit and Hi Hosp | Ats&Zoo | CitylTownOpt. | Impacted Comm. | Combi
JLocation Code ST LS Cco MT MA MF CT HT AT cP SM RH (74 TO TN RR CF | Szles Rate
Heber 26-008] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.30% 6.40%
independence 26-009] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 1.10% '7.20%'
Interlaken 26-010] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 6.10%
JMidway 26-011) 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.30% 1.10% 7.50%
[Park City East 26-013] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%] 0.30% 1.60% 8.00°
JWallsburg 26-014) 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 6.10%
JHideout 26-020] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 6.10%
Military Recreation - Wasatch 26-300] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 6.10°
Military Recreation - Hideout 26-301) 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 6.1 I)‘a
Washington County 27-000] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 6.45%
Apple Valley 27-002) 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% .25% 0.10% 6.45%|
Enterprise 27-005] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 6.45%)
Hurricane 27-008] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.30% 0.25% 0.10% 6.75%
Jivins 27-010] 4.85% " | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.30% 0.25%. 0.10% 6.75%
JLa Verkin 2 b * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.30% 0.25% 0.10% 6.75%)
Leeds Y ¢ | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 6.45%
New Harmony 2 ¢ ] 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 6.45%
Rockville 27-019] 4. * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 6.45°
St George 27-020] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25% 0.10% 6.75%
|Santa Clara 27-021] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.30% 0.25% 0.10% 6.75%
Springdate 27-0‘.3'|_4 1.85% ~ | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 1.60%, _8.05
27-024] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 0.25%) 0.10% 6.45%)
27-026] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 1.00% 7.45%
Washington City 27-027) 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.30% 0.25% 0.10% 6.75%
27-035] 4.86% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.10% 6.45%
[Wayne County 28-000] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 6.10%]
Bicknell 28-001) 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 6.10%|
Hanksville 28-005] 4.85% " | 1.00%| 0.25% 6.10%)|
Loa 28-007) 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 6.10%)|
[Symean 28-008] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25% 6.10%)
Tomrey 28-010] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25% 6.1 I"K;I
Weber County 29-000] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10% 7.25%]
JFar West 29-012] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10% 7.25%
Harrisville 29-016] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25%| 0.05% 0.10% 7.25%)
tl-looper_ 29018} 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%] 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10% 7.25%
Huntsville 29-019] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.25%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10% 7.25%
[Marriott-Slaterville 29-022] 4.85% * | 1.00%) 0.25%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10% 7.25%)
[North Ogden 29-026] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10% 7.25
[Ogden 29-0271 4.85% * | 1.00%)] 0.25%]| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10% 7.25
[Ptain City 29-030) 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10% 7.25%
|Pleasant View 29-031§ 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.25%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10% 7.25%)|
[Riverdale 29-036] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.256%]| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10% 0.20% 7.45%
JRoy 29-037] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%] 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10% 7.25%
4/19/2021 Page 7 of 9 Prepared by Distribution



PART 1 OF 2

rtvop,,

5
g

UTAH CODE TITLE 59, CHAPTER 12 - SALES & USE TAX ACT
COMBINED SALES AND USE TAX RATES
Tax Rates Subject to Streamline Sales Tax Rules

OTHER TAXES APPLY TO CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS

Rates In effect as of July 1, 2021

Please see instructions below

ST = State Sales & Use Tax

LS = Local Sales & Use Tax

€O = County Option Sates Tax
MT = Mass Transit Tax

MA = Add'l Mass Transit Tax
MF = Mass tran Fixed Guideway

CT = Cousty Option Transportation

HT = Highways Tax

HH = County Airport, Highway, Public Transit
AT = Transportation Infrastructure
SM = Supplements! State Sales & Use

CZ = Botanical, Cultursl, Zoo Tax

TO = Town Option Tax

TN = City or Town Option Tax

RR = Resort Community Tax (Includes Add'l Resort)
CF = Corrections] Fxcility

(a) Taxiag entity is not an incorporated city or town
{(b) Snyderville Basin Transit District is located in
unincorporated Summit County, uses Park City s the
mailing city and is genernlly ZIP Code 84098,

*Sec instructioas belaw.

RH = Rural Hespital Tax
Cnty/
City C: Rates Transit and Highways Hosp | Arts & Zoo | City/Town Opt. npa d COmL Ci ined

Code ST LS CO MT MA MF CT HT HH AT cP SM RH CZ TO TN RR CF
29-040] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.25%] 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10%
29-043] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10%
29-049] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%]| 0.25%)| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10%|
29-051) 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%] 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10%|

Falcon Hill Riverdale "(2)_29-300] 4.85% * | 1.00%| 0.25%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10% 0.20%

Falcon Hill Roy (a) 29-301] 4.85% * | 1.00%] 0.25%| 0.25%| 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.05% 0.10%

4/19/2021 Page 8of 9 Prepared by Distribution



PART 1 OF 2

orrv0p,
GRx,

Ay
porrimenn, &
=
] H

UTAH CODE TITLE 59, CHAPTER 12 - SALES & USE TAX ACT
COMBINED SALES AND USE TAX RATES
Tax Rates Subject to Streamline Sales Tax Rules
OTHER TAXES APPLY TO CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS

ST =State Sales & Use Tax
LS = Local Sales & Use Tax
€0 = County Qption Sales Tax
MT = Mass Transit Tax

MA = Add'l Mass Transit Tax

MF = Mass tran Fixed Guideway
CT = County Option Transportation

CZ = Botanical, Cultural, Zoo Tax

TO = Town Option Tax

‘TN = City or Town Optioa Tax

RR = Resort Community Tax (Includes Add'l Resort)
CF = Corvectional Facility

(a) Taxing entity is not an incorporated city or town
(b) Sayderville Basin Traasit District is located in

‘Q@ Rates In effect as of July 1, 2021 HT = Highways Tax unincorporated Summit County, uses Park City as the
“‘."- o o . . HH = County Airport, Highway, Public Transit tmailing city and is generally ZIP Code 84098.
., 1856, Please see instructions below AT= Transportation lnfrastructure
# SM = Supplemental State Sates & Use *See instructions betow.
RH = Rural Hospital Tax
Cnty/
City Ci Rates — _ . Transit and Highways Hosp | Arts & Zoo | City/Town Opt. Impacted Comm. | Combined
Location Code ST LS [o]4] MT MA MF CT HT HH AT CP SM RH CcZ T0 TN RR CF | sales Rate
INSTRUCTIONS:

The combined sales rate for the various localities in this section applies to all taxable sales in the state. Other taxes and fees, such as transient room, short-term vehicle leasing, restaurant, telecommunications and
municipal energy are in addition to the combined rate. Please see the following section for these rates. Refer to Publication 25 for more information on the taxability of certain transactions.

These rate charts should not be used for sourcing saies from out-of-state sellers to locations in Ulah. Out-of-state sellers should source their sales based on the ZIP +4 of the customer's address. For more
information, see hitps:/ax.utah.gov/sales/non-nexus

* The tax on food and focd ingredients is 3.0% statewide. This includes the state rate of 1.75%, local option rate of 1.0% and county option rate of 0.26%.
For sales of residential energy, the combined rate is reduced by 2.85%.

Changes to combined sales and use tax rates with an effective date of 07/01/2021:

COMMENTS:
County
City
Location Code Rate
Kanab
1 Newtax
41912021

Tax
Type
13-004 0.10% t Arts & Zoo

Page 9 of 9

Prepared by Distribution




